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: 1412 Floral Drive

Wilxko
Wilmington, Del. 19803

Dee. 23, 1966

Richard C. Nagell PHABI286

Leavenworth, Kansas

Dear Dick:

Thank you very much for the Christmas

card. It was pgreat to hear from you.

You can tell the people in charge that
I'11 stand by you in the ways that they

approve.

Sincerely.

5
Cbilaaar

Arthur Greenstein .
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March 13, 19567

: Dear Eleanore:

I shall not wait for an answer to my letter of March 10. The time element is too
crucial in this matter. And I've decided it would be unwise for Mr. Harris, or anybody
else T really don't know, to accompany the authorities if they agree to pick up the
item concerned, on my terms. In fact, I cannot risk having my name linked openly to the
main topic now or in the future. T can't even explain why, but if I could, I'm sure you
would understand. So I am forced to request your assistance again if you will provide
it. But not to accompany the authorities. :

1f you will, please phone the District Attornmey whose name was mentipned during
your visit. Ask him to contact Senator Richard B. Russell and get a copy of my letter
to him dated January 3, 1967. Tell the D.A. I can back up most of what is stated in
that -letter, except opinion, with evidence. Tell him if he wants proof of what I allege
about Septesber 1963 there are certain conditions to which he must stipulate in writing:
the original of which is to be forwarded to you by registered mail for safekeeping and
one signed copy of which is to be given me by his representative.

If he agrees to these conditons it will then be necessary for his representative to
visit me here or at Leavenworth so that I may furnish directions and write a letter of
introduction which must be given to the person who has possession of the item concerned
(a recording tape). I assume it will also be necessary that his representative obtain
authorization for this to be done on a confidential basis. There exists no other means
by which this transaction can be accomplished. It is imperative that his representative
understand Spanish and be able to display proper identification.

Following are the conditions, which should be couched in appropriate lagal termin-
ology:

"That I shall not be charged as an accessary or held as a material witness or
prosecuted for concealing and withholding evidence relative to his inquiry. That I
shall in no manner be identified outside of official channels as having supplied
information or material relative to his inquiry or as having been connected with such
inquiry in any way. That I shall not be required to disclose how the recording tape
came into my possession or queried on any alleged relationship with the individuals
whose voices are recorded thereon. That the person who currently has possession of
the recording tape not be identified outside of official channels, nor be questioned,
subpoenaed, arrested or held in custody for anmy cause or suspicion stemning from this
transaction. That only the recording tape germans to the inquiry be taken; all other
recording tapes, films, photographs, documents (valid or fraudulent), tracts, equip-
ment and other paraphernalia found in or about the premises designated not be confis-
cated or examined, except that all recording tapes in the Spanish languase may be
exanined on the premises if there arises doubt as to which one is applicable. That
upon demand a verbatum transcript of the conversation recorded on the applicable tape
be turned over to me. That the person who currently has possession of the aforesatd
objects and paraphernalia be allowed to dispose of them (the applicable tape excepted)
pursuant to my written instructions without delay or interference. That no search
warrant be requested or issued in this matter: entry to the premises designated and
conduct of the inspection therein be effected under the supervision and control of the
person to whom my letter of introduction is addressed. That no private, local, state
or federal investigative or law-enforcement personnel or agency, other than the one to
which this stipulation applies, be notified of the time, date or location of such
inspection, or of any information related thereto, until one week has expired from
the date such inspection is completed.”



March 13, 1967 (page 2)

There it ifs. Also, please advise that whether or not I cooperate further in
this matter or produce additional evidence will depend largely on how this transaction
is handled.

Would you please acknowledge receipt of this letter as soon as possible and let
me know if you will iniriate the action requested. The decision is up to you and I
won't feel hurt 1f for some reason you cannot. Thanks.

: With love - Dick

Richard C. Nagell. PMB A-16606-H



CONDITIONS

(S8 -

Following are the conditions reguired by Richard C. Hagell
"(and in his exact words) under which the described matter will
be made available to District Attorney Jim Garrison:

“That I shall not be charged as an accessary or held as a
material witness or prosecuted for concealing and withholding
evidence relative to his inguiry. That I shall in no mannex

be identified outside of cfficial channels az having supplied
information or material relative to his inquiry or as having
been connected with such inguiry in any way. That I shall not
be required to disclose how the recording taps cams into my
possession or gueried on any alleged relationship with the
individuals whose voices are recorded thereon. That the person
who currently has possession of the recoxrding tape not be
identified outside of official channels, nor be questioned,
subpoenaed, arrested or held in custody for any csuse or sus—
picion stemming fromthis transaction. That only tne recording
tape germane to the inquiry be taken; all other recording tapes,
films, photographs, documents (valid ox fraudulent), tracts,
equipment and other paraphexnalia found in or about the premises
designated not be confiscated or examined, except that all
recording tapes in the Spanich language may be examinaed on the
.premises if there arises doubt as to which one is applicable.
That upon demand a verbatum transcript of the conversation
recorded on the applicable tapo turned over to me. That the
persen who currently has posses 1 of the aforesaid objecis

and paraplhernalia be allowzd to dispose of tham (ths applicable
tape excepted) pursuant to my written instructions without
delay or interfarence. That no ssarch warrant b2 requested or
issued in this matter; entry to the premises designated and
conduct of the inspection thgrein be effected under the super-
vision and control of the person to whom my lettex of intro-
duction is addressed. That no private, local, state or federal
investigative or law-enforcement personnel or agency, other than
the one to whic¢h this stipulation applies, be notified of the
time, date or locatlon of such inspection, or of any information
related thexeto, until one week has expired from the date such
inspeetion is completed.”

&=

AGREED TO:

Jim Garriscn

WITNESSES :
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WILLIAM R. MARTIN
a = COUMNSELTR AT Law
INTEANATIONAL TRADE MART

= NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

April 25, 1967,

Mr. Richard Cass Nagell

A-16606-H

Madical Centaer for Faderal Prisoner
Springfield, Missouri

Dear Mr. Nagell:

After ssveral plsasant and informative wvisits with you in
Springfiesld, ending in the totally chaotic mezting yesterday
morning, I feel that I know you well enough to realize that
your head will be swimming with doubts and disillusionments.
The purposs of this lestter is only to closs our relationship
in such a manner that your mind will be at rast and your
feelings quieted. l‘fk

The covaring of your cass, professionally and cofipetantly,
called for me to be friendly and cooperative with Mr. Nicholas,
who returnsd this routine courtesy by ext dé;ng to us ths
privacy of his personal office. My periferal discussion of
your casz with him was routinz and completely in order and was
confinad to matters of record only. Your misinterprstation of
this is sntirely understandabls but equally unfortunate and
was in no way a breach of ronfidence.

Had I been in the least interested in violating your confidance
or pressing forward without your advice and consesnt, you wall
realize that I could have dons so after our earlier mestings,
and could, in facf, still do so wera I not prohibited by my
own parsonal standards of bshavior.

In summary, my represantation of you has beasn totallf dropped
and our past conversations concerning this case will continu
to be held in strict confidencs and no effort will bs mads Eo
pursua any of the matters which you may have mentionzd to me.

=



e

"Mr. Richard Case Nagell

April 25, 1967
Pags -2-

-In this regard, at the very least, you have a right to have

your mind put at rest, and to be told that a strict psrsonal
integrety has so dictatad.

Inasmuch as Mr. Nicholas is the only person at the Medical
Center with the background to undsrstand the cause of this
letter, I am taking the liberty of mailing it to him per-

- sonally, lest it confusa, or becoms sidetracked,in, the in-

spaction process.

I now ask Mr. Nicholas to pleass deliver this letter to you
or to advise me if such delivery is not able to be made.

i ////’/

,,';o_»., ré’/’

WILLIAM R, MAQ

WRM/leb
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WILLIAM R. MARTIN
COUNGELOR AT LAW
INTERNATIONAL THADE MART

HEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

REGISTERED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

SPECIAL DELIVERY - AIR MAIL

Mr. Robert Nicholas

Chief of Classification & Parole
Medical Center for Federal Prisoners
Springfield, Missouri




Mr. Willisn R.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUREAU OF PRISONS
MEDICAL CENTER FOR FEDERAL PRISONERS
SPRINGFIELD, MISSOUR! 65302

April 28, 1957 i

Martin AP

Counselor at Law

o<
Interbational Trads Mart
New Orleans, Louisiana

Dear Mr.

I regret that I must
in that he nas refuse
is complstely out of

remove

caseworksr to

Re: INAGZLL, Richkard C.
Reg. No. A-15606-H

Martin:

eturn your letier par

to aceepl 1t, It appears
oportion since he hss also requasied

1 persons on his official eorrsspondsnc

Fur
i
=]
5 |

b @ oo =

o

24
%

1list except msgazines and newspapers.

Your dedication to this man is remarkable.

% ; Sincerel

- Chief
Classificstion & Parole

WU
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B
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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MEDICAL CONTER |
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WILLIAM R. MARTIN
COUNSELOR AT LAW
INTERNATIONAL TRATE MART
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA
Mr, Richard Case Nagell 1 June 1957
2-16606-2

Federal M=sdical Center
Springfield, Missouri

Dear Mr, Nagell: i i

I have only . just now r=turnsd to my office after ssveral
days absence and have rsad your two letters of the 19th.
and the 24th. of May, respectively.

Shortly after lunch today 1 had a conversation with Mr,
Nicholas of the Medical Center by telephons. I told him
of your last letter in which you indicated that you woul
Iike to be allowed priviledged communication with me ‘o'
tha purpose of discussing your acpeal, the preparation of
your petition and the accompanying supoorting memorandum,
and in general, to complete the business we had anticipated
at our last meesting.

Mr. Nicholas was totally coopsrative and saw no reason why

*this could not be dons, After discussing thes time element,

I elected Tussday, 6 Juns 1967, as ths date most convanient
for ‘my travel to Springfield,

I expeét to arrive in Springfisld at avoroximately nocon of
that date and shall go immediately to see you.

Most sincasraly YOJLQ, e PRI S

L ;.’.’;;i/f 7 i

WRM/ 1ma

—



WILLIAM R. MARTIN
COUNBELOR AT LAW
IHTERNATIONAL THADE SART

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

i AIR MAIL

Mr, Richard Case Nagell

A-16606-H

Federal Medical_ Center
£ g Springfield, Missouri

AIR MAIL
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WILLIAM R, MARTIN
. COUNSELOR AT Law
THNTERNATIONAL TRADE HMART

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

AIR MAIL

Mr, Richard Case Nagell
U.5. Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas
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L WILLIAM R. MARTIN
COUNSELOR AT LAW
INTESNATIONAL THADE mART
MEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA
Mr. Richard Cass Nagsell 20 Junes 1967
U. S. Penitent
y Leavenwor <
Dear Mr, Nagsll:
After my most recen t with you at the 5‘
Medical Centar, I 3. briefly to interv
you had indicated g valuabls to your
obtain from him = that he might have
Fortunately enough, I
j absolutely no trcu}le
in amiable conversation. m n =
individual; by his dignity, bearing and loya
satisfied in my own mind that he would have
every possible manner in the legal battle th
Unfortunately, however, thn physical evidsnce that I had
hoped to obtain was not available, RAppar an*ly it was the
subject of a burglary sometime in 1964 and was the only
item of interest to the burglar,who 3id not disturb, as
far as can bs determined, any other items of value,..s0
I am told. In any case, I was intsrssted in nothing else, T
Of courss 1 will continue the preparation of our case
with all diligence, but 'l wanted you to know that this
particular effort naﬂ been in n.
o r*a,,,#,,_.__
-'///j - / f'//éz»{
i . - 4://;' P [ :
‘:-.ILLI‘:' R. MARTIN |
e
- - |
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WILLIAM R. MARTIN
COUNSELOR AT LAW '
INTERNATIONAL THADE MART

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

Mr. Richard Case Nagell 7 July 1967
A-83286-H .

U.S. Penitentiary

Leavenworth, Kansas

Dear Mr. Nagell: .

Your letter of June 30th., 1967, arrived in the morninﬁ
mail,

Unfortunately, I am forced to agree with your position,
namely, that sioce ohysical evidsnce is not available,

there is no purpose in continuing with the preparation
of your casez.

I really regrst this very much since I had wanted to be

of some material aid to you in the long run. I still

hope that you will contact me again if I can be of service
to you in the future and I invite you to call on me when
you are free to visit New Orleans.

Most sincarely yours,
] - / 8 ". $
ot e //‘

-
; ’
s -
P A o

WRM/1b
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WILLIAM R, MARTIN
COUNSELOR AT LAW
INTERMATIONAL TRADE MANT

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA +
AIR MAIL
| .
| Mr. Richard Case Nagell
i A-83286-H
{ U.S5. Penitentiary
i AIR MAIL Leavenworth, Kansas
.
|
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TWILLIAM R. MARTIN

COUNSELOR AT Law
INTERNATIONAL TRADE MART

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

Mrs, Eleanors G, Gambert

‘The Maple Lake Farm

Kenydn, Rhods Islan

Dear Mrs, Gambart:

25 July 1967

As per instructions received from your brother, I am
enclosing certain material and documents o=“marﬁl by
him which were put into my hands during my last visit

with him in- Sorincfiald Missouri.

Enclosed you will find:

One (1) cooy of letter to Sanator Russ=1l,
One (1) copy of lstter to Ssnator Kennzdy.
One (1) copy of Memorandum in Supoort of
Petition for Writ of Hakbeas Corous,
One (1) copy of Petition for Writ of Habsas

Corpus.

- Most 51nc9“ely yours

yh .::,y/ /m/-f—‘ﬂ

o~

WRM/12b

ot
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“WILLIAM R. MARTIN
COUNSELOR AT LAW
INTEANATIONAL THADE MART

- NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

Mr. Richard Cass Nagell 25 July 1987
U.S. Penitentiary i
Leavenworth, Kansas

Dzar Mr, Nagell:

During the past several days I have postponed answering
your letter of the 13th. of July. What with constant
travel and catching up on desk work in the interim, I
had not been able to give sufficient thought to an
apnswer,

Your letter of July 1l6th., howevesr, is another matter.

Your Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus, along with ths
lengthy Supporting Memorandum, was turnsd over to our
secretarial staff for typing after I had studied it in
detail., My instructions wsre that it was not as urgent
a matter as some of our deadline material, and that it
could be typed as reascnabls time permitted, Under the
circumstances, I consider that a decent and friendly
gesture on our part, :aqu?bfhg nothing more than goold
manners in return, a—

I have this date ordered your material sent forthwith

to your sister by registered mail;rsturn recsiot regusst-
ed. The unfinished typswritten work will be disposed of.
The samz is true of your regusst concsrning Mr. Greanstain,
I enclose my covaring letter to both parties,

A5 to the presumptupus nonssnse of the balances of your

letter of the léth., I will exsrciss restraint and refrain
from comment.

WEM/leb

P
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WILLIAM R. MARTIN
COUNSELOR AT LAW
INTERMATIONAL TRADE MART

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

Mr, Arthur Greenstein 25 July 1967
1812 Floral Drive
Wilmington, Dzlaware

Dear Mr, Greenstein: o=

As per our telsphone conversation of yesterday, and
according to instruction I have reveived from Mr. Richarg
Case Nagell, I enclose ths following document which has
been preszared by Mr. Nagell and placsd in my hands for
safe keeping:

One original of the Memorandum In Support of
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corous,

In an sarlisr corrsspondence, Mr., Nag=ll indicated to me
that he would be in communication with you.

Most si;carﬂly yours,
e AT ATEH

L]

WRM/leh ' R e
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CWILLIAM R. MARTIN
COUNSELCAR AT Law
INTERNATIONAL TRADE MART

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

Mr, Richard Cass Nagall 7 Bugust 1967
83286

U.S. Penitentiary

Leavenworth, Kansas

Dear Mr, Nagsll:

Your letter of 30 July 1987 is at hand and I answer, not so
much for professional reasons, as for personal onss, and

because I am reluctant to terminate our "knotty association”
as you correctly describe it, on terms other than amicable.

You are correct in that I might have analyssd your tempar-
ment or conditioned reflexes, as it were, more precisely
and impersonally and thus refrained from comment of any sort.

I had imagined that the handling of the affair in Los Angelss,
correctly and in complete good faith with your wishes and
instructions, would have resmoved some of ths "maximum of
suspicion" cloud from our relationship. I was aware, further,
that your affairs, in so far as they had been placed in my
hands, had been haﬂdled with the punctilio of integrity. This
being the cdse, your strdng letter of July 16, regarding the
forwarding of your documents to your sister, seemed uncalled

.for and insulting and was offensively termed "presumptuous

mnonsense”. I conceds, in apology, that in your "minimum of

data" position I might have reacted identically,

As to the mailing, or not, of the documents from Springfisld,
and as to their bsing typed hers, whether for filing or not;

the reasons are, as you pointed out quitﬂ academic...2xcept
insofar as the former might have besn related to security.

Returning now to your most recent lstter of July 30, you

refer to a communication sent to my associate, also dated
July 16, to a conjecture cited thsrein, and to my never having
acted operationally with that company. I have not besen made
aware of any such communication to an associate of mine, nor
can I determine to whom you refer, At times cryotic language
can become too cryptic and I confess my confusion as to that
entire reference,




R

Richard Case Nagsll
pags 2

Finally, a point on which you should be informed. Effective
1 September 1957, I will return to my private practice and
will no longsr bes associated with the law firm in which you
knew me. Should you wish to resums correspondence with that
firm, your letters may be addressed directly to them, or,

as in the past, to me at ths address shown on this lstter-
head and I will make immediate and personal delivery,

I wish you all possible good luck and success in your futurs
and again invite you to c2ll on me when you are free to visit
New Orleans. s '

S
b o | Pt —
46’?‘ AW
AT
f WILLIAM

A A e R
MR, MARTIN

WRM/1eb



WILLIAM R. MARTIN
COUNBELDR AT LAW

IHTERNATIONAL TRADE MART

MEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

e

Mr, Richard Case Nagell
83286

U. 5. Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas
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WILLIAM R. MARTIN
1 COUNSELDR AT LAW

- INTERNATIONAL TRADE sMast
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

‘ Br, Richard H, %o ?<1n A ASAl 11 September 1957
Department of Philosophy 3

University of <=1 tfcrn*a
La Jolla, California

Dear Dick: X
Your lettesr of the lst. has just reached me. The offices at ths
Trade Mart are being redone and I will not b2 hsadgquartersd

. there for another wsas4% or more.

I have reczived a2 lettsr from u;aﬂll as I had hooad I woucld,
in:which he was convarsationzl, calm, polite and, as usual
somawhat cryotic, I do not havu access to-a 4erox at t

50 will have his lstter copied in externso and enclosed her
with.

I do not agres with Jim that Fagell has written off ocur rsla-
tionship...notwithstanding his "thanks for nething" closs to
one of his letters to me, ﬁis recent letter is sufficisnt
proof of that, and I fully expact that more will follow, For
my part, I will answer his letters and visit him at my own
expense if ever he wishes it or indicates a further effort to
help Jim's eaga, I am absolutely certain that the man can tell
us much and czn orove most of what he says, but that hes must
givan his own head and thoroughly satisfied that his confi

+ and personal trust will not b2 mishandled,..z2nd that he wi
he benefitted from it all,,.directly and substsntially, .. by
having his cas2 broucht.to light, and pardon=d,parolsd, vi
catsd, what have you. He deservas it.

- 1 will be glad to copy you with 21l of Fagsil's
+ to me and mins to him, so th t {OJ might better
prepare yous own.work with him. Your file is no
2nd I will gladly Keep it that ways I would a2oo

- : or two from you a5 to your own Drogress.

| My brief note to ths Berualay Barh, with personal check enclossd
. was never answered, the check never cashsd, and a coony of ths
= ad nevsr sent me, Perhaps the whole outfit close3d down for tha
ot ' 2
summer s




Dr. Richard E. Popkin
page 2

In Los Engales I visited Fregerick H, John
474 Cran= Streest

Telephona 225-7031

In my last letter to Nagell, and in his last two to me,

‘vou will find that he cryotically mentions a letter he sent

to my "associate" and, later, he says he is troubled that I
do not instantly know t
to develop that tonic £

or another paragraph or twe. I have
the feesling that he refers to JCHN and that he is consider-
ably more worrisd than avpesrs since he relisved ma from our
previlaged communication status,

I am nhot sure why he did this or where he exbects it to lead,
but I will keso you posted on any dsvelopments.

Best persopnal regards,

]

> WILLIAZM R, MARTIN-

WRM /m1

eécl

i

o whom he refers, and Magell continuss



wiLLlAM R. MARTIN
COUNGELOR AT LAW
INTEMMAT AL THADT HART

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

Dr, Richard H, Popkin

Department of Philosophy
University of California, San Piego
La Jolla, California 92038

AIR MAIL



- WILLIAM R. MARTIN
COUNSEZLOA AT LaW
INTERNATIONAL TRADE MART

NEW' ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

Mr, Richard Cases 11 Seotembsr 1957
832856 .
U.S. Pepitentiary :
Lsavenworth, Rznsas

Your letter of 20 2ugust was in the office when I returned 14
from ths weskend. It had arrived, I am told, late Friday
afterncon. This seems an unusuzlly long time for mail to be

in transit...at least moreso than any of your other letters

to ma.

Senator Russell's letter to you, dated 20 January, will be
in the evening mail to your sister by registered mail, I
presum2 that ¥rs, Sambart will have returnsd by now to her
address in 2lmhurst, I avologize for my oversight in not
having included Russsll's letter in my mailing of 25 Jduly,

Continuing our remarks concarning your July 16 letter to my
"associate": I updsrstand, now, your remarxks concerning the
company, but I would not shave without your explanation. For
whatever it may bs worth to you, vou might doublecheck on your
source of information. It was inaccurate and that threw my
understahiding off stride. ' . = -

Ag to the Balance; it may ke unimoortant.,.but it is still

as cryptic as ever, I'm afraid, By deduction, should you

have in mind Mrs, Fredricks inClorado, than lcot ms say that
after my visit with her I wrote two latters, Ons, a polite
thank-you nots, the other a followup ssking if thay had receiwad
the first...in neilther cass 4i3d sive apnl

ileged communication with me is 2ckpowledgss
and accepted and, insofar as I am conecsrnsd; was neithsr
unpecsssary or academic, Sincs vou Sid not indicate anvthing

%

specific, I will, as you said, await the dictates of ths Zuturse,

i






wiLLiaM R, MARTIN
COUNSELOR AT LAW
INTERMATIONAL TRADE MART . ¥
MNEW OALEANS, LOUISIANA

Mr, Richard Case Nagell
83286 4

U.S. Penpitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas 66048



UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO

BERKELEY + DAVIS » IAVINE + LOS ANCELES » RIVERSIDE = SAN DIECO » SAN FRANCISCO SANTA BANBARA * SANTA CRUZ

q-1L!

5()'1
DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOTHY LA JOLLA, CALIFORNIA 92037
] r

/h' (o n M2 - September 15, 1967

ltmd'ic:w-tm ‘/\m Uf\l (= b&e A
bwomnts S - N
s

4600 Owens Blvd.

New Orleans, Louisiana iﬂ"af)/‘mf
Dear Jim; i Mﬁ,}{t.\

I have just heard from Bill Martin that he has had another
letter from X. I think we should encourage Bill to stay
in contact with him, since that is one of the very few
channels that we have.

It doesn't look too likely that I shall be zble to make
the planned trip. Jones will be down to see you scon and
will explain. We are investigating an alternative plan
for proceeding.

2 = M
" I still haven't received the I:rhnscript ofx s I:ri.al.’(nor .
Andrews') nor the repoxts of Bill's last visit to X, and S

of Bill's western trif. It will help a lot if I can get _ Z.72¢., Te
i these soon. E‘

3 it ATl
¥ learn;qg___f_rm__ll that his ad never ran in the Berkeley 96:/;_,
so I sent in money today to rum it in the next 1ssue._,_ e

We 'Il gee if anything turns up.

The Playboy interview is excellent, and from vhat I hear,
is being well recsived.

# You may be interested that as a result of my pilece, James
Phelan came to see me, and Gordon Novel called on the editor.
of the New York Review of Books. I'll tell you about it |

\when I see you. I'll try to get down for part of the Shaw
trial. Hope all is going well.

Hitl; best wishes to you_ “and .the family,
Richard H. Popkin

RHP:b y ol e l: "_
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Saptember 22, 1967

Mr. Richard Popkin
Department cf Philosophy
University of california
San Diego, California

Dear Dicks

Thank you for your letter of September 15. When Bill Martin
left hers on September 1 he gave us all the material he had

" on X and this did not includs the transeript of the trial.

Nor do we have any reports of Bill's recent trip to wvisit X,
nor his westexn tkrip.

The onlv material we have is what I already sent you about
3 weeks ago in a big manila envelope. Di:iyou receive this:

I suggest the best thing*would be for you to deal with Martin
direct. I have tried time and again to reach him in the last
3 days, without success. His home "answering service" gave
me a wrong number as his office phone, and his old trade mart
office say they don't know what his new number is.

I recently read through the X file, and I must say I am at

a loss to understand why you evidently think there might be
scmething important to this. When one bears in mind that he
was in custody before Oswald went to Mexico, that he is in
the everything-to-gain and nothin-to-lose position of all
other prisonsrs (almost daily we get mail from prisoners all
over the country with offers to identify Bertrand, etc.),
and that he alleges possession of a tape recording of people
planning the assassination which, even if it were located,
would be of almost no value in view of the ease with which
such a tape could be forged, this all amounts, in my view,
to a very tenucus lead.






ith the thres people referred in the
WaE Lne PTINCLOaL. rasson LOoP MY trip

sizuor) , Howeser, otner thasn To mentloxn
Fiicizlly an employes- of Ta Agencila

to D, ”"T“Pxiconi .
tnat one of thnenr wasg of
{014, sditor) ( and as I Tound out laster, unofficially an emnloyves
oP TYZ),( thera is “ntnﬁhr in corresvondsncde to show name geotupslly
SuA for th1sCeR To6 Sron 2 editer), there 4s no need tao ro into

uGiF, gince that EEE uaﬁe 0. an ebrubt end sloxng abous the
time I cnanﬂed wes‘dence. { The change of resldenc® I believe
was a8 move in the fal] of 1962 from_Fotel Tuma to Wotel Texana
edtuo* 1« It is the ensulng- assiznment, after @y return 19
Wallv's bordelio=-T understand he had & Xey to evervy room-

thet 1s partieularly serszane. ( wWally is Worth Walred, Jr.

of 3%, Toulis. Was *"nersonauing a heart spvecialist, but pos-

sibly only to make outs vetter wlth the eals)

It seems that durine tha first week of October ¥YZ had =oiien
S
word or plcked up a rTumor to the 2ffect that the subject so often

—

_adduced to in Wy memo (writ., editcr) was belna discissed in earansst

ov members of & cartaln eroun whleh had brench officas or alifillss

located in D.F, and the mited States, besides oiher places.
- __-_‘-“--'__ e
neadouarters or mals otase misht have been situsted ia D.7. slsa.
thouszh I% not sura.This sroun, hereafter referred to as "=ravg!
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in lisu of its prover desiznstion, was according to ¥¥Z, recsivins

financial sunnori from Lo dizencia.....for what effort or ournosa

-

pave absglutely no iden, did know, however, tUaRt D.F.-Ppaun

Poye -

vas engased 1y Jittle more tnen such random vVeRLlures AS toEs

noweunds oomds fon2 of which failed to exoleds) At er neex

Pacilltizs oopunied v 4its foe. 4nd it wes thnis IEet,.l sudnces,

thet caused & certain amount of anxieiv amorgst Y¥Zts suberisre .

lest the "earnest discussions" rive form to somethlas more
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demonstrated capacliiy oz violence) during a period when another
situetion was pecoming inersasingly tense. Not that X¥z's superiors

wanted 3rave's purpcried objleciive accomplisked at any tize, mind

:4-

veu;s T'm only expoundine the sensitivity of thinms, the priority

of tnings as T saw thems Itigerls soves fy euesa of izsaains 3:

ot wag ocoviows thes ‘I Wasn

-

nzd bersly starsesd (Indtistine 27 ingulre) w

-___-——-"'-'_1-__ - - ~ . —

the diplomatic hinfeprlsnds— an nrnracedented move in v clrcumsiances

and told the rusmor was 1nd9«d true, aerd briefed and furnishned s
e —

munber of tzunted to retura to This wes

the eceuse of my hasty departure from D.F., the cause that I was not

Wweg auite 2

nicture of the sithatior, byt chink woi will inderstand why I havs

neclacted-to 4 so. Anyway, 1t came to be determined;, eveninally, that

3 A WAL _ e

bl QMR e
TR N gembar at Yisod, Anparently, 1T never vrocedsd beyond the
tadieinsistase, Thotrk I woulsn't Ihow becauza rrior TRanseae Snd e
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for #5-18 men rack Y% the ~ov-
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WTTTYZN 7 PHIER
FIEEIEM W TURRER

Itenm: A Texas-based liorarian revorts on Oct 5
Firet trial, ¥ay &, 1954, found euilty, tria? zopesled, reétrled.

Second trial, Sent 25,
to come up sometims

THamns Frawdfa aed A%

- S S e - e T - -
Tan o RLgSaD No% 2pnTroved CoYTESNOoNaeuTs

or visltors, "Keeninz one in dovdt about welfare and wheresbouts
of enildren cruel but effective device (supvosedly stimulates
apirit to cooverztel)... holdover from Stone ice.., used succsse-
TYily at II=2IVANY¥A =nd other places,..ooczsionally fails to
vrodvee desired results."

Ttem: POI is Fleld Operatlons Intelligence, esnlonasce branch

of ¥ilitary Intellisence. COne Emmett E.Dussn, Crafton,Pa. found
flauting in Tokyo Pay 2/12/58. "Wet affair,.. covered as suicide,
Somebody Tnows tetter. Sane somebody endowed with Tiz Ears and
hishly retentive memory. WNexe HIFFIVGTON pons un. Name AQYiva
nOPS Up. Rost Hashanpan at sunset Wednesday. Yom Xippur Gctober
14, Acronym ZED (rezlly) and names JACK ¥. CANON and TAJI
WATARU 211 poo up simultsneously. Same somedody once nromlsed:

i
£ you keep me caged too long, I'11l take up singins lsssons,' "

Ttem: CIC referred to as The Cemter and to iunitistes as The 3ird

Ricardo mradusted 210 eaoter afiter the 3-25 crash at top of clans,

Yas givea diploma by ¥ilbur Szucker #en 3zcy. of Arvy.

w

Item: Clay will o

o sanal Tols wno coneelvably could bé ITurned up witaout
neugwal eliort. fcle nat considerad sufficlert Justification
for 10=-20 yr. sentsnce

sliurred gs fruli.. Areé cthers wiin mreater
=







The upshot of this 1s rRally a2 lot of thinking end »lanning
for you. I can sssure you that Wagell trusis your organization
to do the risht thing ahove 2lmost eny on the face of the earth,
Jddeine by hims statements and oriertation. We wante nromt action
to btring metters to o head. I estlwete thet if the ensires of
Justice are fudidd ereased z2nd olled they will rezin to rur
smcothly in this instance, As I sep 1t an Arericzn astonant
was forced to crasa land in a Texes fiel Lnou wasg not
nhysically huri nor 4id ne hurt anyons 111 snould nave
n; gl gvalisole fireman, doctors 2laced at
dlsposal. iz Thp news . bop v g b it &t e oos
ewsmen and politiclsns shs ; ] wim, @il wite n
smlle and sRser to heln. Inscead, the: lncideat was coraied by
4 bread of individusl intent 871 covering there own nrofescional
fnconmetenca. The larndine wan branded as trespassinc. Psrts of
the spagecraft. shuwing markines vssful in a2 lesal defengs wers
certed away and no recsipt rerdered. &ffer beetinayand g lsnehty.
walt of meany zonths & Yenszroo. court was ecelled. Tn the mep® tiza

2 erievons national sccident hed ocourced sinply JecAalse enciresrs
ymere nob advised of the true elgniflesnees? the firet crash, or

ignorec exvlanatiorns they dig regeiwa,
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o L LT ons frpon Jard
(/}Q}ﬂw/ﬁﬂhﬁ ( aon f?-fd')(-_.?pt 17) (107 ,«)

¥hen I was In Mexioco,; I w2z not a fourlist. I was
not there to learm Spanish; I spetk 1t quite well. My big
spenging wEs part of my eover. I was supposed o be reimbursed
by the CIA but never got a dime; nor wes I reimbursed by CIA's
front in Mexico City (inown @s X¥Z). Held & slzeable stack of -
receipts and expense vouchers, expectling 'pa,vment that never
naterialized [Did he have them in El Paso? Are they pub oway
gomouhere? |.

Hy main business wee uith thres pé-:)ple in Hexleo City.
ne was both & memter of CIA &nd XYZ. o need to go into
detail, &s this business cime to en sbrupt end (in 1562). It
iz the ensuing apslgnment, after ny return to Mexico city,
that is purticularly gerhane. - -

During the first week of October 1562, X¥Z had picked
up word or-a rumior to the effect thot there was serious dis-
cuagion of Kermedy's {?) asesassingtion by & group {imown as
ERAVO ) With & bronch 4n Fexieo Cltys in fact, SHAVO's
hezdguexiors mnsy heve been Hexleo City, thozgh I'ﬁ Hot sure.
ERAVO 18 & ccde nege, hot the proper cesignation of the group.

_ficcording to XYZ, ERAVO was reeelvlng finenelal aid
frem the CIA, for what effort or purpese I had absolutely no



e

-2.

idea. I dld know at that time that ERAVO of loxico City wes
engaged in terror tacticam, l.e., bomb throwing at its foes.

It was knowledgze of these terror tactlcs by BBAYVO that mads

(SIS

the CIA anxicus legi'the ernest dlscussions (of aasassinati&n)
glve form to sopething more tangible then talk. Eﬁeir anxiely
was relniorced by the colncidence of the Missile Crisis in
time. I wilsh to make clear that at no time did the CIA want
ERAVO's purported objective accompliched. A

My new assignment was to assist in accertaining (1)
whether or not the pumor regarding IRAVO was true, (2) if 1t
was, to ascertzin the identitics of those involved, (3) the
motive ang method, etes Ib was cbvlous that I wasn't the only
guy saddied with this duty; =ince I was bzrely started when
I wes called to the U. S. Embzesy In Hexico ity - an unpre-
cedented move in my circumstances - and told the rumor was

indeed true, &nd briefed and furnished a number of photographs

[where nowz] and instructed to return to the United States.

Thias was the cnuse'of my hasty departure from MHexico City on
October 19, 1ct2.

T could, of course, £111 in & lot of detail to give
you a better picture of the mituation, but I think you will

understand why I have neglected to do so.:

5



Inyway, it came {o be determined, Eventually, that
the assassination was scheduled - that is, originally - for
the latter part of December (1062) in NMismil, Roparently 1%
never proceeded beyond the tallking stage, though I wouldn't
knoﬁ because prlor thereto, and at the time, I was forced to
seek refuge in New York.

Oswald had not yet mede the scene, and when he dld step
on stage, the following swmer (of 1963), the motives, method,
ete., in fact, everything except the "team", in this instance
alagc BﬁAVG, hod chenged considerably.

The second affair was scheduled for the latter part of
Septemter, probably the 26th, at Washington, D. €. [...,reference
to Oswald ecratched thru] 1t ie & story by itself, which I
phall endeavor to explaln lafer, together with the mess that 5
I wes in at the time.

——r
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(Sept. 39)

Description of ceversl people at Hotel IUNA in Mexico City
1062,

(1) marcel; a French Ceasdién [Probably only 8
tourist]. 7

(2) Benny, who got his nick nome from taking benegedrine.
A Tugitive from a Czarlna mother and & Czper Milquetoast father
y¥ho sent him Into exile. He introduced me to an Israell girl
in Mexico City. His perents were well to doj; ocwned an eatling
eatablishment on the outskirts of Houston. [See Greham
Crowder, Red Lion Inn, 7315 ¥ain, Houston, Texas].

Cley Shey wlill probably be c:nvicted, 25 he 1s gullty.
There ere those who are - in a very real ssnse - much more
deserving of convictlion than fhaw. Along thls line, it might
be of interest to note the fact that Oswald was nelther a homo-
secual nor did he visit Ferry's training camp 8t the time Shaw
was ﬁurportedlb there....2t least not while I was Osuald's
m#nager..

Spealks of Harry Johnson [Chlef of Dirty Tricks for

" Icbin Prerica 1961-62), Williom R. ¥artin, New Orleans

lawyer, uag one of his subordinates. 'Also mentions Marla del

Carmen, & Cuban national, age 25, employed by Mexican Government.

wE.
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Refers to Room Z2E2209 at Pentagon.

Once cheeked out Dewey Decimal 920.63 et Ilami
Iibxary.

graduated CIC school at top of class after B-25
erash. Oilven graduation certificate by Wilbur Brucker, then
Seeretary of the Amy.

Talk with Chief Dirty Tricks Sectlon on Thursday,
November 21, 1563, at Mclean, i.e., "Dirty Dick" [Harry
Johnson?]. "What'!s with this guy Oswald recruited for the
Fair Play Czper? XYZ man claims he's belng used !for wet
affair' by anti-Castros" - Anewer: "Don't know, Chiaf,
Dswald seems like good man for penetration 'of target').
Chief replies: ™iell, Just the scme you'd beiter contact
Tidbit end have him execute alternate...plen.® "Right,
Chief, I'1l get on 1t),..first thing Monday Morning."
[would be November 25, 10632].

A “Kennedy is visiting Dallas to plug for IBEJ uho 1s
faat loning popularity in Texas. KPJ is hated by CIA ond

; Counter-Intellizence for he 1g plenning to curb activities

of spock outfits, especially CIA. 3Sang Bang - JFK dead - CIA,

et al, expand powers.

o
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Defore viglt to Dallas, JFK thinking of effecting
rapproachment with Fidel and estebliching better relation
with UESR. Fidel not adverse.

Fealers put out by JFK and Fidel both in July 1563
through private channels; then, in September 1663, through
offieisl channels. Meanwhile antil-Cestro PRAVO's pet wind
of feelers.....don't like smell. Remember Bay of Pigs 1s
Chent - Prepare "Xmas present" for JrK.

Patsy is needed. He ls a pro-Castro type well known
to ERAVO Club. Two ERAVO members [¥ho?] speak to Oswald,
eonvinice him they are friends, get him drunk on glory, tell
him they are special emissaries from Fidel, personally sent
to assacgsinate JFK....have chosen Oswald to help in sssassina-
tion. Recognition at laet!! Will be furnished Safe Conduct
Pass to Cuba by Embassy at Mexleo City.

Yait, Oswald must prove himself worthy before ré-
ceiving great reward. Must set up Fair Pay Committee, pass
out pro-Gastro leaflets, muat appear on TV, et al, Hust not
52y & word about asezsaination plot to anyone, not even lerina.

Meamhile "Snerd® [identity wnknown] gets wind of
assassinetion plot and goings on at Bravo Club. [Snerd is

somehow related to USSR].. Snerd gets hold of a double-agent



[
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gt CIA's Dirty Tricks Divisicn. Double-zgent gets hold of
Magell and inciructa hin to Join DELTA Club, affiliate of
TR pvd find ot A0 t:l'i_;""' aro T

-7
TS 49 ISl iy

ity dih

Nagell does g0, in guige of rifleman. Discovers
Ocwald undergoing hypnotherapy by Pavid Ferrie. Nagell
reporte to CIA that things are for resl. CIA passes on to  °
Snerd and Dlrty Dick. Snerd pazues on to USSR.

Regell ordered to kill Ozwald and leave U. S. pronto.
Negell chickeons out with enly & days before D-day. MNasgell
pens Abe, Snerd, snd Dirly Dick nasty notes. Alsgo wrltes to
J+ Eézar Hoover, tattling on ERAVO's plan; Oanald role, ete.
Nagell winda up in Texas Jjoil.

November 22, 1963 - Oswald in window - choots - Welkes
up from hypnotlc tronce end fays "khat em I doing here?™
Yemory returns. Flees.' Refuses ride by former ERAVO tssociste
[who?] driving by in Pell telepbhone Co. truck. Catches bus.

Otunld dead - Ferry dead - Cne former ERAVO member now
living vielnity of Miami - Dirty Dick prometed st CIA. J.

Bdser Hoover reloxed with his mecret. CIA most powerful.

.h;’ a5






WILLIAM R, MARTIN
COUNSELOR AT LAW
INTERNATIONAL TRASE HMART

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

Dear Sir:

I should lik= to placs the following ad in The Berkeley

Barb:

DON MORGAN CONTACT
: JIM IMMSOTATELY

Would you b= kind encuch to adviss ms of your advertis-

ing rates as soon as possible?

' Most sincerely you

il

WRM/leb
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COUNBELOR AT LAW
IHTERNATIONAL TRADE HART
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March 7, 1968

Mr. Jim Garrison
4600 Owens Blvd.
New Orleans, Louisiana

Dear Jim:

Lately I've been working on a theory that T think clarifies the Second Oswald
problem. I wonder how it fits with what you now know about the case.

Nagell has constantly claimed that the assassination was planned for September
26th. All of Nagell's actions in mid-September 1963 seem to point to some
drastic turning point. He sent a letter to J. Edgar Hoover on the 16th or 17th.
The bank episode took place on the 20th, followed by his insistenﬁf on telling
the FBL about the impending assassination. The second Oswald trawel in Wiscon-
sin at this time is also sugzestive.

1f one takes the 26th seriously, end then examines Oswald's movements from the
24th to the 27th, as well as Kennedy's and the world's there seems to be some-

* thing startling involved, and an explanation of the 2nd Oswald activities seems

clear,

(1) Ferrie was apparently in Cuba in early September. (See Sciambra memo. The
more I think about it, the more important the memo seems to me in terms of in-
dicting Ferrie's trip to Cuba, the intimate relation of Ferrie and Oswald, and
Russo's involvement with Ferrie.) ,

(2) The meeting of Shaw, Ferrie, Oswald at Ferrie's took place probably on
September l6th.

(3) Nagell zends letter to Hoover on 16th or 17th. (Nagell given order to
assassinate Oswald.)

(4) Oswald gets Mexican visa on the 17th.

-(5) Oswald last seen in New Orleans on the night of the 24th.

(6) Oswald leaves New Orleans morning of 25th.

(7). Oswald at Selective Service office in Austin afternoon of 25th. He is seen

in restuarant later that afterncon in Austin.

(8) 0swald at Mrs. Odio's around 7-8 p.m. on the 25th in Dallas.

(9) Oswald calls Mrs. Twiford at 9:50 p.m. Houston on the 25th.

#HEe
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(10) The Warren Commission was unzble to find anyone who saw Oswald between
New Orleans and Houston. MNo one on the only possible bus saw him. He did nothing
to draw attention to himself.

(11) The Twiford episode is ridiculous on the Warren Commission account. If
Oswald was going to Cuba, why should he contact Twiford to discuss the Socialist

Labor Party.

(12) Oswald twice tells Mrs. Twiford that he is about to fly to Mexico. °"He tells
her he wants to come over for a couple of hours, and tells her he wants to know
how they have his address.

(13) Twiford was probably the only person outside of the conspiracy in Houston
who knew that Oswald existed.

(14) Oswald was noticed in the Houston bus terminal around 2 a.m. Sept. 26th.

(15) Oswald draws McFarland's attention on the bus on the morning of Sept. 26th.

- He tells McFarland he is going to Mexico and Cuba.

2 LEVIraag
{16) In the afsewnson on the 26th, Oswald talks to the girls on the bus. He
shows them his old passport, stresses that he has been in Russia, and that they
should stay at the Hotel Cuba.

(17) Oswald goes to Cuban and Russian embassies in Mexico City on the 27th, and
is carrying evidence of his pro-Castro activities.

(18) He goes again on the 28th,
(19) Oswald drops out of sight until @ct. 2, when he leaves for Dallas.

(20) Osborne (from a nutty church) sits next to Oswald on the 26th. Osborne re-
turnge on Oct. 1, goes to New Orleans, then flies to England where he had not been
for years, and gives a false story to account for why he is there.

On the basis of all of this, I offer the following hypothesis; the assassination
was planned for the 26th, and the evidence will point to Oswesld. On Sept. 25th,
Oswald was flown from New Orleans to Austin, and went to an officfial office to
make his presence known. He stays 'long enough so that he will be remambered the
gext day. Then he is flown to Dallas. The Odio affair is intended for him to
impress himself on Mrs. 0dio, Leopoldo's call the next day was to make sure she
noticed him. The fake character of the "Cubans" was probably to make Mrs. Odio
think that they really were Castroites. After the Odio visit, Oswald wa=s flown
to Houston for the call to Twiford, probably from the Houston airport. The pro-
posed visit to Twiford's was to establish that Oswald was really there. Oswald

" may, at the time, have thought he was going to fly on to Mexico City. Oswald

has alerted Mrs. Donnelly in Austin that he has a dishonorable discharge (the
use of the name "Harvey Oswald" prevents her from looking up the case. e has
alerted Mrs. Odio that he is an ex-Marine, involved with Latins, and ready to
kill JFK. He has zlerted Mrs. Twiford that he is in Houston ready to leave for
Mexico.

e
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It is then decided that Oswald should be clearly visible at the moment of the
assassination - hence the bus ride to Mexico City. Also the bus ride is in
keeping with his character, and compatible with a bus ride from New Orleans in
case Oswald later has to deny his arrival in Austin and Dallas. (An error was

“made in calling Twiford too early. The problem of making the one Houston person

who knew of his existence awere that he was there was probably too important.
Oswald didn't dare call too late lest the Twifords be in bed.)

L3
The assassination was planned during the day of the Zéth, sometime after Leopoldo's
call to Mrs. Ddio. (I can't locate a passage which indicates when it ocecurred).
Oswald made sure that McFarlano and the girls knew who he was, and that Cuba was
involved in his affairs. They would then provide Oswald with an alibi, and would
lead ‘the chase to Cuba. Oswald's job was to get as far as the Cuban and Russian
embassicd before the drama ended. Presumably after the assassination by second
Oswald, it would have taken hours to make Oswald the suspect. When his name and
picture appeared on televisiom, Mrs. Donnelly, Mrs. Odio and Mrs. Twiford would
have reported to the FEI, thus leading the chase into Texas and Mexico. On
the 27th, when the bus got to Mexico City, McFarland 4and the girls would have
reported. Oswald's trail would lead up to the Cuban Embassy, and then would dis-
appear. Since nothing happend (i.e., JFK was not killed), Oswald repeated his
visit to the Cuban embassy on the 28th. Then he was told to lie low and so
vanished for four days. Then he was recalled to Dallas, If the plot had worked,
Oswald would have been chased. If he had been found, he could not have been held
for the crime. By then, second Oswald would have beéen gone for good, and would
have changad his appearance. Thus, the original double Oswzld plot had Oswald and
second Oswald in totally different parts of the country, and was completely in-
volved with a Cuban dénocuement.

When cne looks at what JFK was doing at the time, the whole matter becomes more
suggestive. Kennedy was on his most extensive tour since the 1960 campaign.

On the 25th he spoke in Milford, Pa., Duluth, Minn., and Ashland, Wisc (10,000
people at that speech). On the 26th, he was all over the place speaking in public
at Jackson Hole, WyomThg; Bi#lings, Montana; Great Falls, Mont., Grand Fork,No.
Dakota; Hanford, Washington, and Salt Lake City, Utah. He was in public view
more than he had been.since the 1960 election campaign. (In a place like Jackson

* Hole anyone could walk around with a hunting rifle) providing plenty of target

situations.

The big news of Sept. 26th was that Juan Bosch of the Dominican Republic was over-
thrown that day, Bosch was close to Kennedy. JFK regardsd Bosch as his answer to
Castro and the hope for Latin America. The ease of his overthrow smells of CIA.
(Also remember our friend, Dr Mohrenschilt had gone to Haiti, apparently in a

CIA capacity, in 4pril 1963, and Haiti is adjoined to the Dominican Republic).
Suppose the plan was to kill Kennedy, overthrow Bosch and force an invasion of
Cuba in the sedrch for Oswald. Then American policy in the Caribbean and Latin
America would be-radieally changed all at once.

After the plan failed to go off, Oswzld was sent to Dallas, Nagell no longer knew
what was going on, hence when he was interviewed on November 19th, he made no men-
tion of the assassination plot, since he probably thought it was over and done with.
The plotters however regrouped in Dallas with Oswald, second Oswald, Hall, Seymour,

‘Howard, etc. Up to the first week in November, the second Dswald appearances are

all without mentioning his name. He apparently lived in Irving near the barber

Ehgp and Hutchison's arocery store, since he was seen zround there. A new plot

must have been hatched in early November. On Nov. 9th, a man in Miami knew the

el
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plot. 1In rapid fire succession "Oswald clues" were laid in the furniture store
Greener's gun shop, Hutcheson's grocery store (where I think HutCheson was shown
Oswald's CIA paychecl, $200 less $11 deductions for taxes and social security.
Incidentally have you seen the message from Nagell that confirms that Oswald was
a FBI informer with number 175?) Oswald's whereabouts are unknown for the night
of Nov., B, and then on the 9th he wrote the strange letter to the Russian Embassy
and the Bogard affair occurred. This suggests a meeting was held Nov. 8 (In
Plot and Politics it claims someome saw Oswald and Ruby together that night), and

that a new detailed plot was hatched. This time Oswald is only connected with
Russia in the prior episodes, so probably a different scenario was planned.

This hypcthesis makes it possible to structure the events of late September and
the November ones as parts of two different plots. The first group of second
Oswald cases were really appearances of Lee Harvey Oswzld which were to be re-
membered the next day, not two months later. Oswald's Mexico trip was immediately
related to a plot, not a long run stage-setting for something else. I

How does this strike you? Does it fit with what you know? One item that should

- be checkable is whether a private plane went from New Orleans to Austin to

Dallas to Houston on September 25th to take Oswald to all of the incidents. (Of
course, more than one plane might have been involved.)

From the data I've heard of lately it may be that "second Oswald" is a group of
people rather than one individual. What do you think?

I think I'11 publish something about the above hypothesis soon, unless you find
all sorts of holes in it.

Hope all is going well. Best regards to your wife and children,
LS

Yours,

L1

Richard H. Popkin

P.S. Twiford flew from New Orleans to Houston on September 27th. His affidavit
(11:179) gives no indication when he arrived in New Orleans. He just says that
his boat, the 5.5, Del Monte was docked thers., Maybe he and Oswald met before
Oswald left New Orleans and the call was a2 planned plant.

Tel: (714) 453-2797 --home
. (714) 453-2000, ext. 1220 --office
I'l1l be gore from March 10-17.
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WILLIAM R. MARTIN
COUNSELCR AT LAW
INTERNATIONAL TRADE MART

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

April 25, 1967

Mr. Richard Casz Nagell

A-16606-H

Medical Center for Fsderal Prisonsrs
Springfi=ld, Missouri S =

Dear Mr. Nagsll:

After ssveral pleasant and informative visits with you in
Springfisld, ending in the totally chaotic meesting yesterday
morning, I feel that I know you wall enough to resalize that
your head will be swimming with doubts and disillusionmznts.
The purpose of this lestter is only to closs our relationship
in such a mannsr that your mind will bs at rsst and your
feelings quistad.

The covering of your case, professionally and compstently,
called for me to be friendly and coopsrative with Mr., Nicholas,
who returnad this routine scourtesy by extending to us the
privacy of his parsonal office. My periferal discussion of
your case with him was routins and completely in order and was
confined to matters of rscord only. Your misinterpretation of
this is entirely undsrstandabls but equally unfortunate and
was in no way a breach of confidenca.

Had I bean in the least interssted in violating your confidances
or pressing forward without your advics and consent, you wsll
realize that I could have dons so after our sarlisr messtings,
and could, in fack, still do so ware I not prohibited by my
own parsonal standards of bshavior.

In summary, my representation of you has been totally droppsd
and our past conversations concerning this case will continue
to be held in strict confidence and no effort will be®made to
pursue any of the matters which you may have mentionsd to ma.



Mr. Richard Cass Nagell
April 25, 1967
Page -2- .

In this regard, at the very least, you have a right to have
your mind put at rest, and to be told that a strict personal
integrety has so dictated.

Inasmuch as Mr. Nicholas is the only person at the Madical
Center with tha background to understand the causs of this
letter, I am taking the liberty of mailing it to him per-
sonally, lest it confuss, or becoms sidetrackesd,in, tha in-
spaction process.

I now ask Mr. Nicholas to pleass deliver this lettsr to you
or to adviss me if such delivery is not able to bs mada.

//——"_—
ﬁ:",&‘- / /y/rt/’

.‘

WILLIAM R, MARTIN

WRM/1l2b
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May 11, 1967 (Transcribed)

TO: JIM GARRISON, District Attorney
FROM: WILLIAM R. MARTIN, Assistant District Attorney
RE: ' RICHARD CASE NAGELL

A-16606-H

Medical Center For Federal Prisoners
Springfield, Missouri

On the afterncon of April 19, 1967 I had a telephone
conversation with Dr. Ciccone, Director of the Medical Center
For Federal Prisoners, during which it was agreed that I would
be able to obtain on a subseguent visit to the Medical center,
privileged communication with the subject, Richard case Nagell,
which privileged communication had been previously denied me on
a prior visit. Dr. Ciccone suggested that I confirm this
arrangement and handle all details through Mr. Robert Nicholas,
Chief of Classification and Parole, at the Medical Center. ©On
Friday morning, April 20, 1967, I spoke to Mr. Nicholas by
telephone and he agreed that since the subject had not been
comfortable or at ease during our previous meeting in a public
meeting-room, that he would be allowed to meet with me under
private and privileged circumstances and Mr. Nicholas suggested
that such could be arranged for Monday, April 24th.

|
|

On Sunday mbrning April 23, 1967, at 7:30 A.M. I
departed New Orleans for Springfield, Missouri on board Delta
Flight 836. The purpose of this trip was to conduct a second ‘
interview with the subject identified above who had offered
himself and a tape recording to this office. The proposed ‘
circumstances of this interview were to be under privileged
lawyer-client circumstances under which the subject was to be
'able to provide the necessary instructions for obtaining the
tape recording.

I arrived at the Springfield Airport at 11:15 A.M.

‘and checked in at the candlelight Motel. At 12:30 P.M. I
-proceeded to the Medical Center for Federal Prisoners and met

with "the subject during the regular visiting hours from 1:00 to
3:00 P.M. When Mr. Nagell was shown into the visitor's room a
few minutes after 1:00 o'clock he seemed extremely glad to see |
me and conducted himself in a wvery pleasant manner. He inguired
about his recent letter to me (copy attached) and asked if I had
received it. I explained to the subject that I had received his
letter and had travelled to Springfield because I had been able
to obtain assurance that we would be allowed a private interview
together under privileged circumstances. The subject was some-
what dubious about this and stated that he seriously doubted

F P
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| whether he would be granted such privileged communication and
§ that even if he were, there was no assurance that the written
§ instructions which he could give me would not be taken from my

subject that it was highly unlikely and outlined for him a few
basic reasons why this could not be done. The subject seemed to
accept my explanation and we began to discuss the content of the
tape recording.

The subject was willing to discuss the contents of
the tape recording but asked that I not push him for too many
details since he was forced to discuss this matter in extremely
guarded tones. _He stated that he had perhaps been a little over

| ing when he had said that the tape recording would "wrap the case|
| for us"™. He stated that the tape recording would merely serve |
to show ‘conclusive proof of a plot to kill President Kennedy'. |
He stated that there were four voices on the tape, one of which
was his own voice but that he was acting as interpreter only.
He implied that the person for whom he was interpreting was
silent throughout the meeting and that his voice is not heard on
the tape for that reason. He further stated that there was
reference to persons and places in the tape recording but that
the names and places used were cover names and did not literally
mean what they said. For example, he stated that the name Raul
appears on the tape but that Raul is a cover name for a man whose
true name he will not disclose. tated that there is a

who were being tape feéc ed were not aware that they were being
put on tape and that they probably would have shot him if they
had learned what he had done.

at the tape recording was made on
the éOth or 2lst of August, 1963 )but it should be specifically
noted that later during the interview when I asked the subject
again what dates the tape'recording covered he stated that the
tape recording covered roughly §EE_E§E2L_2EEEL_gggg_ggg_zﬁjiLilg__
September of 1963. When I asked the subject about this apparent

his friend would probably give me the tape recording even if T _ |

— He elaborated by Saying that he had already given me the subject's

contradiction he stated that the September dates had pertained

|
person prior to my leaving the premises. I explained to the [

optimistic when he first spoke to me concerning tne tape record- |

reference to San Juan, Puerto Rico on the tape but that Egif.limhLL
a cover for the name of Mexico City. He stated that the persons

to somgthiné else and that he had not been thinking clearly of
my guestion when he answered me.

We then began to discuss the method of obtaining the
tape from the subject's friend who had it in his possession. Mr.|
Nagell stated that he had perhaps given me already sufficient
information to obtain the tape recording and that in his opinion,

were to approach him without the letter written by the subject.

name, telephone number and address and alias and had already told
me so much about the tape recording that he was certain that if

I were to explain all of this to his friend, that the friend
would see guite obvicusly that he (the subject) had intended for
me to have the tape recording.

I asked the subject why he had indicated to me on an
earlier meeting that the requirements for obtaining the tape had

T a
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been so extremely strict and he answered by saying that he had
not guite trusted me at the time, but had since changed his mind
about me.

In discussing his friend who had possession of the
tape recording, the subject described him as a white male, 35
years of age, fairly slim build, short brown hair, wears glasses,
and a devout Kennedy supporter who was so extremely upset at the
assassination of the President that he was not able to eat for I
two days. Further, that for the election of President Kennedy i
to office, the friend had walked the streets handing out political
handbills and pushing doorbells for his election. The subject
further stated that his friend hates policemen but is, in his own
way, a champion of justice. He further stated that his friend
very often puts on the appearance of being not too bright, but
that he is in fact very sharp and has a keen intellect. [

Continuing the interview in a very general conversa-
tion the subject stated that shortly before the assassination he |
had gone to Miami where he had learned that there were two agents
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation assigned to that area and
working with Cuban revolutionaries and that these two agesnts of
the F.B.I. were commonly known as “THE TACOS". He stated that
when he or any of the Cubans involved wanted to get in touch with
the two agents, they would call a certain telephone number which
apparently a cafe or a restaurant and would ask for the men by
the nickname of "THE TACOS". He stated also that while he was
in Miami he had come into possession of a 22 revolver eguipped
with 2 silencer and that he had assumed that this weapon was
going to be used in the assassination at close range. He stated
that he had disposed of this weapcn but that he could retriewve
it at any time, that he knew exactly where it was, and that it
was well hidden. |

|

Continuing the general discussion the subject asked
if the District Attorney's Office was aware of a man in San

Antonio who owned a 6.5nm Mannlicher-Carcano Rifle. The subject |
stated that this man had known lee Harwvey Oswald and had BEEE‘EEEg*-

With him on many occasions. ¥ ol

At this point it was announced that visiting hours
were over and the subject and I parted with the words that he
was looking forward to seeing me the next morning in a private
meeting in the office of Mr. Nicholas.

The following morning, Monday, April 25, 1967, at
8:00 A.M., I returned to the Federal Medical Center for an
appointment with Mr. Nicholas. Mr. Nicholas met me at the
entrance to the Medical Center and escorted me personally down
a series of corridors to his office. His manner was geniazl and
quite friendly. Mr. Nicholas sent for the subject's file and
began to go through it at his desk after seeing to it that I was
seated comfortably in his office. Mr. Nicholas casually inquired
about my relationship with the subject and was interested to
learn what grounds I was going to use to appeal the subject's
case to a higher court and what the nature of the defense would |
be. I avoided any direct answers or any form of conversztion [
concerning the subject but maintained a friendly and polite
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attitude to Mr. Nicholas inasmuch as he Wwas the individual |

responsible for arranging the privileged meeting with the subject|
In the process of going through the subject's file Mr. Nicholas
came to a pink sheet of paper and read it over and asked me

pointedly if the subject had ever threatenesd to kill the President.

of the United States. I evidenced some surprise at this gquestion|
and answered "No, certainly not to my knowledge." Mr. Nicholas
wondered out loud why the aforementioned pink sheet of paper was
in the file since it was a form used by the Secret Service in
their capacity to protect and safeguard the President of the
United States and which they added to any and all files of any
and all persons who threatened or posed a threat to the President
My conversation continued with Mr. Nicholas in a very general and1
friendly tone. v

|
|
|
|

After a moment or two Mr. Nicholas looked up from his
desk in the direction of the front door of his office and said
"Just & moment Mr. Nagell we will be with you very shortly." At
this time Mr. Nagell, who was not yet in my line of wvision, stated
"Never mind Mr. Nicholas, I think I've heard enough as it is."
The subject continued by saying that he had overheard Mr. Nicholas
and myself speaking and that he had changed his mind about
confiding in me and that he did not want to associate with me in
any manner and did not want to speak to me at all. Mr. Nicholas
and I both attempted to calm the subject down. He was visibly
shaken, pale, and moving his hands about in an extremely nervous
manner. After a few moments I was able to convince Mr. Nagell
that he should sit down with me in private at least long enough
to tell me what was on his mind and what had upset him so much.
Mr. Nagell and I were seated in a private rcom adjoining Mr.
Nicholas' office and he proceeded te tell me that he had over-
heard me speaking to Mr. Nicholas in a "friendly" manner and that
he had become extremely agitated, excited and lacking in confi-
dence since I had been "friendly" with Mr. Nicholas. The subject
emphasized the word friendly in an incredulous manner as though
he could not understand how I could be friendly with Mr. Nicholas
and as though he regarded Mr. Nicholas zas an enemy. The subject
kept repeating "I am not a fool Mr. Martin." "What do you take
me for,a fool?" This private meeting with Mr. Nagell occupied
some 3 to 5 minutes only after which time he arcse abruptly from
the table and "stalked" into Mr. Nicholas' office and demanded
that he be returned to wherever he had been when he was called
down to the meeting. Mr. Nicholas was as surprised as I was over
the behavior of the subject and spent about 10 or 15 minutes with
me after the subject had departed, and had discussed with me the
subject's background which had made his conduct possible. Mr.
Nicholas also called the physician who had been supervising the |
subject's care, and whom the subject had come to be rather fond
of, and the three of us held = lengthy conversation concerning
the subject and what could be done to calm him down and re-
establish rapport with him.

Mr. Nicholas and the physician were, of course,
operating under the assumption that I was visiting the subject
as his legal counsel only and I am satisfied that they knew
nothing of my function as Assistant District Attorney. The
aforementioned physician, whose name I do not recall, asked me
to wait in Mr. Nicholas' office while he (the physician) went to
have a talk with the subject in an effort to have him re-establisW
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relations with me. After approximately 20 minutes the physician
returned and stated that he was very sorry but the subject had
sent word that he would not continue with his plans to have me
represent him in any manner and for me to "just forget the whole
thing".

There being no immediate 2lternative available, I
departed the Medical Center at approximately 9:30 and, failing to
get an earlier flight to return to New Orleans, I returned to
the Candlelight Motel for the day and returned to New Orleans on
a Delta flight departing Springfield at 5:30 P.M.

CONCLUSIONS AND OPINIONS®

According to statements made to me by the subject I am
in possession of enough information concerning the tape recording
and the subject's friend who is holding the tape recording, thsat
I should be able to obtain the tape recording without benefit of
the letter the subject was going to write. This conclusion is
based on what the subject himself told me when he admitted to me
that he had over-emphasized the security of his possessions
being held by his friend. (See page 10, paragraph 3 of my first
report on this subject.)

I was told by the subject's physician that the subject
had earlier suffered severe brain damage in an airplane accident
and that he also suffered from acute paranocia. The physician
stated that within a few days the subject might have an equally
strong and opposite reaction to his one at our last meeting and
might be anxious to see me again. Based on this information it
is possible to conclude that the subject might suffer a change
in his present attitude and might ask for me to return to
Springfield to continue with the meeting we had originally
planned. ;

Based on my personal knowledge of the subject and of
the circumstances of his case which he has described to me which
include a-chronic fear of betrayal by almost everyone, I do not
feel at this time that the subject will be willing to continue
our relationship. '

A letter will be written to the subject in an effort
to calm his fears and to re-establish our relationship.

o

!4?‘



MEMORANDIUM

May 12, 19567

: JIM GARRISON, District Attorney
FROM: WILLIAM R. MARTIN, Assistant District Attorney
RE: RICHARD CASE MNAGELL

Medical Center for Federal Prisoners
springfield, Missouri
A-16606-H

on the morning of April 25, 1967, I had a rather
lengthy meeting with a clinical psychiatrist of this city and,
with his very valuable assistance, composed a letter to Mr.
Nagell which, according to the psychiatrist, would be most
likely to produce the desired results.

At no time was the psychiatrist given the correct
name of the subject or his address and, for his part, asked
that his assistance and cooperation be kept in confidence since
he did not particularly want to become involved or to have his
name connected with this matter in any capacity.

The letter to Mr. Nagell (copy attached hereto) was
returned to me from the Federal Medical Center with a letter
signed by Mr. Nicholas gtating that the subject had refused to

accept my letter and that he had requested that all persons be

removed from his official correspondence list.

P

- {'_,f- .






May 12, 1967

TO: JIM GARRISON, District Attorney
FROM: WILLIAM R. MARTIN, Assistant District Attorney
RE: RICHARD CASE NAGELL

Medical Center for Federal Priscners
Springfield, Missouri
2A-16606-H

on the morning of April 25, 1967, I had a rather
lengthy meeting with a clinical psychiatrist of this city and,
with his very waluable assistance, composed a letter to Mr.
Nagell which; according to the psychiatrist, would be most
likely to produce the desired results.

At no time was the psychiatrist given the correct
name of the subject or his address and, for his part, asked
that his assistance and cooperaticn be kept in confidence since
he did not particularly want to become involved or to have his
name connected with this matter in any cepacity. :

The letter to Mr. Nagell (copy attached hereto) was
returned to me from the Federal Medical Center with a letter
signed by Mr. Nicholas stating that the subject had refused to
accept my letter and that he had requested that all persons be

.xremoved from his official correspondence list.
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"Witness:

"/s/ Edward Joseph Murphy, Special Agent
11/19/63

"/s/ George E. %iken. Jr Special Agent,

© 11/19/63" g -
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FBI, El Pasc, Texas,

F.B.I, El Paso, Texas
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“% = ( March 23, 1957

Office of the District Attornsy
" City of New Orlezns :
__Louisiana

- Dear Sirs:

The following might be of interest to you. At the
. time the following events occurred (mostly alluded-

to events, to be sure), I was too wary to pursue

them; too frightened would be a better description,

In March of 1963 I was "befriended" by Richard
:Nagell, zn ex-castain of Infentry (Korean war) and
“e%-CIA agent, The first claim was provenj; the
second was, of course, impossible to confirm, At
the time, I was propristor of a "left-wing book-

_store" (Los dngeles' Police Department’s Red
_Squad’s" « description) and an executive officer of.
the Los Angeles Fair Plav for Cuba Committee,

__Nagell's behavior was cautious and quiet, After a

~ series of conversational encoumters he showed me

what zmounted to a scrapbook of his life. K The news
clippings were suthentic; I checked them out. I
cannot attest, naturally, to the photostatic copies
of personal documents, Xeroxed copies of Army
records, ete, In fine, ex-Captain Nagell was a
mystericus figure; and in my seml-profess‘mal jude=
menLcerualﬂf not a paranoid schi ?o:rr“'e'uc._ﬂe______

was checking me out, slowly, careLuU:y_,__fu.-a—-—

reason URKAGWT £O me even today.

I checked out some of his record, He was a highly-
decorated war here; he was criticzally injured in a
plage c§ash g_o-.tﬁwhere in Cambodia in 1957 while,
as he clainme e was in the employ of tha CIA,
I-le was shol‘:‘aInost‘“to death in Long Beach, Cali fo*’—-
. ““nia, in 1960, by_an uﬂEnnwﬂ:hssEiIé?fiIﬁE wouldn't
talk zbout it), While critically wounded by a _
Q'JS"(Ta‘I.‘:’.J;:ezr bullet in his chest, he | hired_a_cab,_____
. ~driver to take him_ 30"&:11?5_&5—3 “Santa Monica hos-
pitaI*TﬁefIflaEI") where he entered under an alias.

Suddenly, in August of 1963, he left lLos Angeles,
leaving me 0'11y a cryptic note say:ma scmething

& about contac‘..x.nc me later and that "certain nﬂople

in certain circles thou ght very highly" of me,
Whatever that meant,

In March of 1964 he sent me two letters from EL
\P"so;—'rexas, allegedly smuggled from jail. Ha

F o
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was, I learmed, bsi 1

= The first . letter was a

if E_questioned, oe sura £ to 5 i

—wing Iee“u.vv;-,, a2nd-that T Take d nsi m -

3 tt_lat the events in '"D'"
= —_.tra°1c blinde: (”S""'Et‘_..“" t

.,01'? Yo _'I'ae'
: second latter was- a request Lo ma 11 out @ series
of letters (in the form of a prepared press reslease)
to the Warren Commission, The L. 4, Times, The N, ¥,
v th

e —Time sy and o_J" £s, reporting that heHad™ been ovar=—
heaxrd to say daring his afraignment t‘ﬂ" “the—F3F—
held full respofisipi llhy or Kennedy's assassina-
_tion;" and that he was immadiately led out of th=

court by "federal men, e ==

" The second letter began, as did the f:.rst with

the informati on t"\a:. t‘he return addressses on the
envelopes were "phony' and to disrezard them, The

street names znd numbars were identicel, and the

E —— city was EL Paso, 1In checking, trus, ﬁey vere
y fictitious: no such El Paso street, s _But there was
such a st__l;gg_t__f._n_d number in Los Angeles. It was _ -

——————————two doors away, I discovered, frc‘l “Richard J.\aoer]‘.'""""_
mother s house.

I secured her phone number, called her (using an
assumad name;, pretended to be an old Army buddy

who had accidentally met Richard a few months ago,

and asked, "What the hell, anyway, was the mezning

of the s,tran*ﬂ postcard I received from him from

El Paso saying he was 'in trouble'?” = ,

It tock almost half an hour to assure her that T
was what I said I was before she admitted that:

1) the FBI had told her not to talk to aayune; ;= A
Z 2) they assured her "‘hchard was sick;" 3) she
felt sr,-'nethrrv7 was very wrong; and 4) Rig Rmhard

sonehow "knew somet nd" about the assassinationm.

~She wo oni_not_ tell me what he had been arrested = —

—for and convicted of; she would only say that I — ———

" should go to the tovm from which the letters were
mailed,

/ Two years ago my wife and a friend read all of the

\\ meagre correspondence between Richard and o2, Tes
viewed the facts, and burned the pzpervork, ‘In fine,
We were scared, It would be silly of ms uot to be

+ frightened even today, If you wish to I:-*T’_ to me,
ﬁlace an ad reading: o e
e T ST 4

Don Morgan contact
—Jim irmediately

s
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;@‘ortalnly need it,

e . S
e ' ; Don Mergan

in The Berkeley Barb, 2421 O*e on St., Berkeley, |
California (a we Eny newsphper). If not, good |
luck with your 1n\est1¢atlon, gen;1emen, you wi}l

s

a.ias)

2

Sincerely yours,

P. S. I do not know Nagell's hhereaboﬁts;“except
that he was convicted and was last reported in a

cimge . Texas fedﬂral prxson.
" _ copies to: file : '
3 3 Ramparts *
i Sork Tooe .
J' . 'a R 3 -
i . A
. i
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PROPOSED TESTTHONY: Richard C. Nagell, September 19, 1966
= United States District Court, El _Paso, Texas

Your Honor, ladies and gentlemen of the jury ..... I think I am correct in
saying that the purpose of the trial advarsary systenm is to brinmg out the truth,
preferably the whole truth —- surely, nothing but the truth —- so that a just verdict
may be reached in accordancas with the law.

As I understand it, a trial called pursuant to Amerlcan standards of juris-
prudsnce is not meant to turn into a game whereby the truth is sacrificed for con-
venlence or witheld to accomucdate a circumventicn of relevant fact. Yor is the
systen desizned for staging a pageant of subtle misrepresentations in order to
gratify everybody but the defendant that justice is being administered.

) This is precisely vhy I have taken the stand. Because this trlal las
evolved into something more than a contest between the prosesution and the defensa,
with both sides secking to win the day throuzh the presentatipn of carefully selacted
witnesses, some of them misinformed, many of them mistaken, and deceptive evidance,
while evading, ULy outual agrceacnt, vital material Issues that would allcw the Coust

to view my case in its proper perspective. . -

Consequently, the truth -- or at least a vast aresa of the truth —- has not
been produced at this trlal. XNor was it produced at zy inltisl trisl in 1964. 4s =
matter of fact, the truth in my case has rever bean raissd to tle suriim i=z3plice
the certointy that a groat deal of It 1s kuown to the govermneat. -

ke

Thus, I have elected to testlify in order to ensure that for ounca the trut!
is made available for conpcideration by tlils Court, evea though I possess absoluatzly
no hope of galning tangible benefit from my testimony. I shall, howasver, as oy
story unfolds, be given the setisfaction of kaowlig tiat my foruer colleazuass will
now be able to ascertain why I did what I did on September 20, 1963; why my casa ha:
been prosecuted with such diligence, and why, since the very bezloning, oy defenss
has been directed along the route leading to confinemeat in a mental instituticn if

I should, by soma fluke, be acquittsd.

Before I get to the meat of my tastimony I feel it pertinent to advise the
Court that such testimony will zecessarily link ame, however, obliquely, with a
domestic~inspired, domasstic~formulstad, and domestic—sponsored conspiracy to
assassinate a Chief Exacutive of the United States and othar highly-placad govarament
officisls. But I want it to be claarly understood that this link stenmed from oy
cognizance of tha conspiracy rather thaa oy participatioa iIn {t,

Also, I wish to advise at ‘this point that it was, in my soon-to-bz

.opinion, a direet result of my arrest that this coaspiracy did aot materi

that 1f the Federal Burzau of Investization had bothierad to conduct even a ¢

inquiry into ny allegstions regarding the coaspiracy and oue of its original
perpetrators, Lee Harvy Oswald, Prasiden: Kenunecy would probably still be alive.

- ~

Further, I #Ti wish to advise that I made every reasonable effort, und
the prevailing circumstances, to testify before the Warren Commissiom when it we

in session.

a3

7



SRRl i

(2)

Now, I shall advauce five premises which wili, eventually, I zn sure,
be proven to your satisfaction:

First: That the reason I did what I did in the bank threec years ago was
for the sole purpese of having myself arrested aund detained temporarily by federal
authorities.

Secend: That prior to my arrest I had notified the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, by rszistered mail, of a pending cousjiracy to murder the President
of the United States during the latter part of September 1963.

Thirxd: That since the date of my arrest, during my sppeal from conviction,
and prior to this trial I was beaten, intimidated, and coarced by the authorities
becausae I rofused to talk aad/or give information, and on one occasion when I refused
to submit to hypnasis by a psychologist at Leavenworth Penitentiary I was forcibly
administerad a dangercus druz until my physical condition commandad it be stopped,

_That, also at Leavenworth Penitentiary, I was subjectad for a ten-day period to

vhat can, at its best, only be described as brutal treatment, fecause I refused to answer

questions. . .

Fourth: Tkat I am not mow, nor have I ever been, insane or otherwise devoid
of oy mental faculties; nor have I ever attempted suicide, thoush T have nade gestures
in that respect for gsod reason.

Fifth: That thas defense of incoupetency or insanity, call it what you may,
was literally forced upon me by this Court in April 1964, as wera the “Sezvicas" of
its agpointed attorreys; that after my conviction In May 1964 it baecane sandztory
for me to ohile by such d2fenre and cooperate in such defensze in order to secure a
reversal of ny conviction; that the prosecution has, in collusion with my Court-
appointed attornays, suppressed crucial material evidence which would have sanctionad,
1f pot denanded, another aveaus of dafensz —- my tru2 defepse; and lastly, that a
number of. ny so-called Constitutional safeguards, including, but not limited to,
the right to subpoena witnesses, cross-examine witnesscs, and retain legal counsal
of my own clicosing have been denied by this Court.

LR R N T

In order for the interested parties to better compretead the reasons for my
actions on Saptecbar 20, 1953, and to avoid confusion, I must cite certain past
events concerning myself which, rightly or wroagly, influenced my decision to do
what I did.

Evervthing I an shout to sav is gernzna to this hearins, and T say 4b, uot
in excuse, but in explanation.

-.p'_-'l
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Hotel Tuna, llexico Citv, July 1963 /

(Copied vervatin as dictated)

Parties included in plot were Alex Hydell, otherwise
© knowr as lee Harvey Oswaldj; a fepale ai;torney wiho 1s well ‘
-}:n01-;11'CorLﬂn_mist in Los Angeles (blond, about 35 years -age ; }\“"
at that %time); hotel headwaiter, Fri_ty', first name unknovm, '\},‘w‘\ |
i - vho ovmed a lannch believed to be shuttling between I.Eexic; ‘-%:’:’"-‘ '
- and Cuba. Also believed to be involved - Warren Brogie,~

| B ‘hotel chain manager; and Richard Case Nagell, former Captain,

U.S.: Army, assoclated with Counter Intelligence in Japan in

) —

o Fascs-
T.ll',:':" ; 19m’i{a flarren was involved with Alex Eydell and Brogie
.ét the time scheme was planned.
| : Nagell sent letter to J. Edgar Hoover warning him of plot
| ; against Kennedy and naning Alex Hydell as one of the assassins,
Hydell was not knovm to I‘Ta‘gell as Lee Harvey Oswald., ]
The copy of the letler Richard Case Nagell wrote to J. Edgar
Hoover on August 13, 1963, informing hin of 0swald's plan to

"‘*!rl._-,“j cti: kill Kennedy is being held by Nagell's sister, Eleanor Gembert,

\ Jn‘"‘"-'—-.-‘ T~ i . )
| %, ¥ =7 82-25 Greand Ave., Long Island, N. Y. * The letter contains
|
'1 . inforration about Oswald,who was naped and referred to as Alex
A0 2 y
l c??'r- E Hydell, and advises Hoover that Kennedy would definitely be
JP 3 : E
\( %_"’; killed.
<ot : . 2
l E" §.2 The history of Richard Case Hagell is ipportant. Vhile a | ) i
Ji ? %’;_ menber -of Counter Intelligence in Tokyo, he was dealing with
—_— 0 - v
. Lnacn, ";::_,}' Ci  a Soviet athache officer stationed with Russisn Erbassy in
L, > Tokyo at that time. -He ‘was approachsd several tires and wms
=
m



o

g Hicard von _'?{i,.-:isf 720

said to have dealt wAth said Russian officer ai to vital
inforration (classified),
" A year or so later Nagell, while'working for California
Aleochol Beverage Control, was shot through the right chéét
_when involved with a Los Angeleslpolicé officer becauge off
~ Communistic implications. He survived gunshol wound and
‘ took off %o liexico or Cuba in launch ownad by Frity of the
1 I Hotel Iuna. All of this is and was knovm by-J._Edgar Hoover
_and FBI. ' ; ik
Nagell vas later arrested in E1 Paso for bank robbery
after discharging a firearm in an El Paso bank. He was in
Ieavenyorih Federal Prison for 2% years and was later broushi
to E1 Paso for an appeel, Appealwas denled., From there he
was sent to Springfield, liissouri (FederalPrison) end is

believed to still be there-(iov listed as mental patient?)

Further inforration coming on Barbzra Varren and a

Dr. Pujiyara,
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Ver' lecedsT

LT fotes P Curk i FAL (B3 i

¥ay 9,-1967

Dear Ric: -
Recieved your letter dated ey 4. Xy First i"pulse oI course,
vas {0 enswer il before any sudden move in environment takes place, Gladys
and I are now on 2 day to dzy coumunicative fthing with the United Siates
Government as to the aforementioncd subject., The move could come tomorrow,
in a wesk or in 2 month, As to the change, we are at the whims and commznds
of Big Brother, with very little to say avout the subject, e can only re-
quest;-dinlomauic 11y yet. Of course, I am completely prepared for any poss—
. ibility, whim and caprice of the mighty one, 5
As to my desires for the entering into the commercisl field of
excelling myself in print, this will undoubiedly have to be pcstuonea for
a shors pe-;od of time. For Big Brother frowms upon the Iree and flowing
thoughts of the incarcerated noliulcal _priscner, He possesses arms to coxm-
bat physical rebellion, & e "possesses force 1o nwevan* ihe rising of unity
among the free thinkers, E o_he Joas not possess neither of the two to
contest and combai the vivid truth, anéd because of this lack, he would
never sllow one such as I to copmence in suﬁcﬁd*ns the gospel (my kind of
gospel) %o the sheen who un-novln;lj graze upon the synthetiic pasiure of
wisdon, He is knowingly aware that I would indeed lecad them into
eous pasture 0or wisdom. Cnce there he would beconsionily exvosed
fent explanation of wiich would not ve %0 his particuler liking,

tae r1 -

to CCPJ*’

Then agein, perhz DS, this is reglly not the propar or secure
thinz to do. Sheep have a uenaencj.uo panic when the wolfpack is openly
Tevézled to them., I oftern wonder if they are ready Tor such an exuoevru
History is decpgving, and the decepu*on of history hes always led then 1o
whai has secned o them, fthe brightest and "reane:t pesture, It would be
like telling a child on Chrisimas IZve that Santa Claus is e rei-fink and
th=t no teys shall eppear come the dawm, I res 11J do not think they are
really ready or will be ready to Tface rezliiy for some tine fo come. Shall
we allow the pasieled color of feniaay Yo continue and eventually descend
into conplete and frighitening robotic exisience, or besin to build the
barrier gha1nst it. -

At tinmes I think of myself es being selfish, out elso I bezin
t0o guesiion as jo whet side of me is selfish, Is it selfish %0 remein the
rebel and the fu”*tlve, or is it selfish not fto 2llowr Then o0 captivate
ell in fear ihet if they control all existence, they sba11 also swalloy
end devour ny individualism, This has alweys been & difficuli znd

RLG & interesi-

ing enalysis of +Vhe present stzatus, It is gomewhat like the gigentic ice-
bergs in the nortih and socuth poles, If one is

to zelt end dsatiroy t“e uao
2 cubic feef ot
(2]

- yapidly, then in the dezolvenc
vndcubuvﬁly rise &nd rush cve
renzin, then ioo, it s“",T &
lezser of the two evils Ric?
I shall of

for I feel thed we not ¢
things, out eveaiually w

st
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AT “—y:,mw to His® defan;e &aairst the crirze for which he wes indicted; that such evi

Drafi Copy Dreft Copy

MEMORANDUM I SUPPCRT CF PETITICH
FOR. WRIT OF Ha CORFUS
THITED ‘STATES DT "‘“IL.T CCURT
VESTERN PISTRICT CF MISSCUARL

3 -:/ i \Q
L_ /{ g i o R X }
RICHARD CASE NAGELL, A-16505-H, ( BickaAR) CASE AlArEL ‘ A
Petitioner,
Vs. _Gi\.-.ll Aotion No.

WARDEN U, §, PENITENTIARY, L BV EN e
thti_sﬁi sl e

URITED STATES ATFE EEnEriEL,
-‘-:t"ﬁ.-t)

DIRECTICR, U.S. MEDICAL CZNTER
FOR FEDERAL PRISC
UNITED STATES ATTCRIEY C"‘I"‘"..hl-,
et al,

Respondeats.

COMES - the petiticner in the matier pending, snd; by his own counsel, £i
a YENOPANDUM IN SUPFOST of Petiiion For Writ Of Habess Corpus, alleging generally
speeifically es follovs:

Petitioner wes errested at, El Paso, Texes, on September 20, 1963, end cherped
by state suthority with wvegrency, flicht to avold prosecution, and suspicion of armed
robbery. He was beoked ard lodged in the EL Paso City Jail after interregaticn at the
city's Federal Building by 2zeats of th Federsl Burezu of Iavastization.

FIBST SFECIFIC ALTIGATICH: That on Septesber 20, 1963, while bsing trasscoz-
ted by sutomobile from the State Hational Bank, ¥l Peso, Texas, to the city!s Federal
Building, petitioner exclaimad to Mr, Thomas H, White; Jr., & Special .'-.; gat of the

Federel Buresu of Inwestizelion, "I would rather be arresied th_n eomait treascoa” o

"I vould rather bs errested than corit murder and tresson”; that another Spsoizl Azsat
of the F.B,I. (nct fubthar identified) who was presest in the sutboobile, eslhed
petitioner whai he meant; that pstitionsr did not then or ever later erswer bis
that petitioner's 01....4_.;»'&:‘& ths aforesald question wes hesrd by ancther e
s-herein dentified; that eiiher utterance by petitioner later developed into ewl

ves witiheld by the Federal Bureau of Investigelion and suppzessed by petiticasr's

court-zprointed counsel, sse_ir.st "_.a- ‘dll, at both trials ca the merits and oo spreal
therefron. _ N PETHATNER" S

SECCHD SPECIFIC ALLEGATICH: That petitioner, while confined In'ths T3 Pasc
City Jeil, ofter telng crde~ed to resove ell his clothing and oxdered ins
cell, wsa a..fu.-.ed by Mr. Pete Blsnco and askussd, threatensd with bediiy b
sssgulted by Mr. Carl D. Fortune; both officears of iha El Paso Police Dep
such al:_se,_,_.\/’s,“ffﬁ thregt; and essault was without ‘1..—.‘:. cause or rrow
was uim-*s;d b; --5.-,:.3 ‘o.. .-::-cn 1..e:;“"‘i-ad tna.. ai"..JT." =-es..te; pE

?n?‘.e_ his c-:::.',la‘_::' end i‘c‘_.:"ﬂ it to b= fach; that -a--t.‘--w

court-zpsolatel comsal to rgse tae olnz issus or 51_’:::‘.:-'1-’ t."t-:eas:.s 3.5
rre Ly s -

t:*.;:'au_,h ,}fj/ ,,—;‘;."1,::;’, (AT AR AT -_e,_:‘_*iﬁ’_‘}::"ﬁ;"""l, 2% sitber "‘3.«*.1 on. Sz miziig

or on espesl therelroo. = 8 ACONETR, 3

ot



The next day, Ssp
Co"'lu.{ J=il uhiere he was book
Commissioner under the bank :'c" the charge and
walyad alpwl_-n_«mf hearing, - failed to poat
bond andyA was rezanied to the c‘.zstouj of i ates }or The stabe char
were evaatually dropped.

(I'I

THIRD 57
Thomas H. Wnite, Jr., “and the
Septenbar 21, 1933, Mr. Yhite &
that banic e"""ﬂ:‘, ‘.‘.ut we wani
and to that effect; thabt such excle.:a‘.ioz 1=" ar dn“alo;ed into evidencs, &
petitioner's defense azalnst the crime charzed; that such evidenss yas withheld by the
Fedaral Bureau of Investization and suppressed ty pestiticner!s eomrtesppolnbed connszel,
egeinst petitioner's will, ait both triels on the Zeriis and on =ppeal thersirom.

Thereafter (exact dete unknown), the Uaited sjta,es District Court judge at
El Peso, on the government's motion, directed thdt petitioner bs given a mental
examination by Dre Re Jo Bearett, en E1 Paso psychistrist, Oa Cetedar 11, 1553, Dr,
Beanetty reportsd to the court that on two occaiions he had sttempied to einznine
petitioner, w‘t-mut. succes3, because he was unwilling 4o furaizh sny Infermation.

‘Ihernei‘ter {exact date unlmowm), pati
othar th.m.‘s, that.hs hed always acted froz low
in the bank hed beea predicated on such lovs,

&

or wis comntry and toat his
ar incomprehensidle it may

3
w
3

-1

The court first appointed Mz, James =, He- 21 Padg to Teprasaat
petitioner. During a hearing held at petitioncr'a instencs ca Novezher 4, 19483
petitionsr in.o...;m the coury he no loager desired the services of ) , :
he had disclosed some confidentisl informaticn to the F.3.I. Mr, H=—ond deaiad tk:
charge, but was relievsd 23 counsel, »

=) NOYERBETL "ri'i‘.a ])
At the same hesring; pstitfoner, by hand-writtea applicaticn f4/Zf, ,é/,éf, jj
requested habaas corpus in order to esscertain the ‘*.s:tie..:.;ars of thes goveinnus nu 3

case egalast him, and to compensate for his waiysr of a prelimiasry hearinz, F.B.T,
Special Azent Thomas H. -ﬂ:ite, Jrey testificd for tha governmest end e """*ﬁ ;a'“ 2
case was _e-nsb.n_s hed. Petitioner offered no commsnt with respect thersto, L) ‘/

JFOUATH SPECIE
dete wnimoim), While di
court-zpzointed connssl, ;-;‘.lt:-nu Fav
that se7=ra1 days laster ¢
ccoxminication and otiner inforzat 4-::1 given hi
Federzl Bureoy of Investization; thal counsel oit
Teasons were i*r-alid- that such disclosure was Jab
identified; thef 211 such information rewsaled by peti:
and vital to his defense against the crime chﬂx;‘:ax.., v‘aat
euthorize the disclssure of any infermation he providsd Mr, fazmond; that
foregoing, pstitioner?!s privileize to the st n-i'\“‘ attsragy-clieat r-"n'c.i:;- :
abrogated; that counsel's aforemsntioned conduci hed adirn t beaxinz o
Tefusal to scospt the servicss of eacther E1-P=s , &

ATTICH:

£ .o Qeticher l::l

o 1
thereafter l:u;,F the court; that counsells efpre-cn
di.stnl.sa. of other 10..5.1 a*‘uo""naw suboeaus-,

> - . I

$
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a1
petitioner 2lleged
authorities to &,
Federal Burean af
regard, Waea ths i
Agent Thomss H, Whi
stated bBa would &

w held at the El Peso County Jail,

iolations of his consbtitubionsl safeguards by the

chy end Mr. Lawrence Y. Gorman, Special Agents of the

He signed = writtea stotement ther took in that

# terminabed, petitionsr wrofe z note to F.Bil. Specisl
end asked Mr, Murphy to give it o lr. Whits., Xr. Murpgny

!

ax ALVEMTER 22763,

FIFTH SPECIFIC ALLEGATION: That/*:'.:a sforesaid note later;-on-lovember 22—
983 devalopad ace vital to petitionar's defense against the crizms charged;
that such evidence was withheld by the Federsl Buresu of Investigation from the United
States Attornsy prosecuting petitioner's csse then and ever later; that such evidence
vas vithheld by the F.3,I. from petitionsr's AGGULAMAANA{AY counsel aprolated by the
Bourt evir later; that such evidance wis suppressed by pebitioner's court-counsel at
both trials on the merits and on sppeal therefrom, in that he refused to esk the court
to issue a subpoena duces tecum for such evidenge,after petitioner insisted he do s0.

On November 22, 1953, ai epproximately 1:C0 P.M, Central Standsrd Time,
pebiticner wrote a note and banded it to ¥r, Mendoza (2lso kmown es "Chuy"), a deputy
sheriff snd jziler on duly a2t the El Faso County Jall, ssking that he take it to the
Jail Captain immedistely. The note w2s a requesi to speak to the Secret Service 23
scon 25 possible, that it was"iroorteat! The writing of such note end the banding of
such note to Mre Mendoza was witnessed in its entirety by a person not hereln
fdentified.

Thereafterf(exact date unlmewn), petitioner wes visited by F.B.I. Special
Agent Thomss H., Waite, Jr. Pelitioner stated to Mr., White that he had esked to spezk
to the Secret Servics, not ths F.B.I. ¥4 EHe sald he hed seat fa letter to the FuB.I.
in Weahinston prior to his arrest "about Lee (swald," end that the F,B.I. hzd neszlbcied
to do enything sbout it. M, Wohite zzked petiticner where end bow he hzd met Mr. 144
Oswald, and other questions. Petitioner enswered several questions but refused to
enswer -sone others. He said he would speak enly to the Secret Service. Whereupen,
¥r. Vhite became angry and left the interview room.

‘Thereafter (exact date unimowm), petitioner was visited by kr. White, anothe:
Special Agent of the F.B.I. vho stated hs was handling the F.3.1.'s investigastien in%o
the sssessinstion of President Keanady, and a man who idsatified hizself a3 s membar of
the Secret Service, Whereapon, petitioner refused to enswer any questions truthfully
or elaborate on zny snswers he gave, bscause of the pressnca of the eforssaid F.B.I.
&Zeats, i x S

 Jored

Thet sema alghl pstitionsr wrobs a lestter to the Chief, Secrst Service
Division, U.S. Treasucy Departzmeat, Washington, D.C., advising thai there had been &
conspiracy to murder Presidsat Keanedy end other govarnment officisls; that hs would B¢
willinz to give information in regardd Ghereto; that he had besn questionzd by e
menber of the Secret Service in the presence of the F,B.I., =nd that he could not bs
expeciad to answer guestlons truthfully under thess conditions. Petitionsr never
received 2 response to his letter from the Secret Service,

TheresSter, the court apsoliated ¥, Joha Langford of Bl Paso to represent
petitionsr, btut petiticnsar informed hinm, snd later the court, he did nmot desire the
services of eny court—zpjpointed counsel, that he would dafead himself. Mz, Lanzford
wes excused &5 counsel durinz a hearing held on Decezber 4, 1963,

i



erguzeni, cozle a1, His petition wzs su
deaiad., Petiticansr t‘::::x info certain personzl effects taien from
hinm et the time of his arrest by agents of t}:.e F.B.I. hzd not yet beea returned to
bim, and thet he nzedsd these effects to present 23 evideace for bis defense if he

was #4844 to stand trisl, The presiding judge, the Honorable R. E, Tho.-_a.ﬂ:, t.he:e'.lpcn
instructed ths Assistans United Stabes At torney preseat at the hearing, Mr. Fred
Morton, to ses that ths personal effecis belenzinz to pstitionsr were returnsd to him.

On uece:zbe:- 14, 1563, F.B.I. Specisl Agent Thomas H. .a‘hita, Jze; brought
most of ihse a..o::e aed personal e_i"“s to the E1 Paso County Jail end permitied
petiticner to ins e, tut he would not return the itess pet:.t).o'm:‘ stated ke
neel=d., Petitlionsr wss rade to sizn a receipt for what personal effecis were returned
to'him, but Mr. White p£f refused to give petitionsr eay kind of a receipt for the
items he kept.

. . SIXTH SPECIFIC ALIZGATIC: That on Sepienber 20, 1953, sgents of ths
Fedsral Buresn of Investigaticn seized end confiscated personal and private prop
belonging to and in the possesaion of petitioner, such pro:e‘:‘t{ censtituting ev‘drq“a
crucial to bis defense ggainst the crime charged; that such property consisted in part
of two pocket-size note.oo"" {oa2 of then cm*.J.r-.in, nanes of cérizin szeats and
employees of the Central Ime"l:.,_,e‘tcﬂ &rer...,r), wo receipts for registeresd mail, ten
or na"a photograghs of varions individuals, f‘. WO Pe‘:ic.m Ltourist cards {cne of then
for # ;{ "'Jltiple entrence) mede cut to t‘xe naTes Jc.: eph Kramer'and "Albert’or‘Alelset
‘Eidel° that the FuB.I., having besn duly epprised of the court's instructicas to
return the efpresaid property to ne-luiov:‘, refusal ever to do so; that such refusal
precluded pstitioner from prezenting evidence crusial to his defense at elther triel
on the meriisi or on appeal therefr omj that prior to each trial petitionmer insisted
court-sopointed counsel ssk the court to Zssus 2 subpoena duces tecun fer such
evidence end that counsel refused to do sof .Anatihe-forezoingy-in-part-and-es—a——

-shole,—constitubedy-besides-other—transgreasions—onrpsetitioner!s ;ighta—asvz-dei‘e.-.dmt
dn—e-crinin -»'l-c.:-re —en-unreesoneblesseizure-of-privateproperty—3in-viclation—oi—
~petitionsr '3——5._4e-:ua:ﬁs—puraus.av—the-zorth—ﬁ.me:bLenb-to—the Onited-States—

~Consbitutiony—

Me-,.m.hile_({exact date uaknown), petitioner hed written to the Uaited
States Departmeat of Justics compleining of an "illezal seizure of personal end
private property by the F.B.I.," and mentioning the statemeat he ked signad for
F.B.I. Sp=ciel Agenls Fdward J. ‘-‘a.‘rn'*,f end Lawreacs W, Gorman on Novembar 19, 1953,
Petitionsr never receivad en answer to his letter.

On Jem.ar, 6, 1964, petitionsr wzs interviewsd at the E1 Paso County Jail
by ¥r, Murphy and Mr, Gorman, F.B,I, He wss accused of having scted s35 en Munrezistarzd
egent™ for a forsizn power end of eiding and sbeiting in the co*ussion of a cazital
offense, He was accuasd of having rwicned bis commission from the Aroy for resscns
not incluied in his Letier of Reﬁimnicm Mr, Murphy said he thousht patitionsr hed
"somsthing you want to get off your chest," or words similar and to that effect, and
added "we are gl=d we got to you before you did snything to yourself," or words sizmila»
and to that effect. In the latter rezard, Mr. Murphy drew 2 compsrison bevuaan
petitioner and ons Jeck Dunlep, = suspectsd spy, who ellezedly cormitted suicide in
July 1963, Mr, Murphy ssksd petitioner if he would be t.'iT"ikg to go to "Spriczfielgn
for avhile, and vhen petiticner r ied taab he would not, that he wanted to s‘.ru
tri=1 becsuse he wes innocent of Tz axdacadine, Mro Purphy stated "dell, 7
have to go to prison for sifrile,” or words similar and to that effect, indicatirg

»
o~
o

=y
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"petitioner would be cenvicted if he stocd trial, Petiticner beceme angry end seid
thet the F.B.I. was Mt nz to cover everything up,® to which ;.r. \.:rphj erswered,
*ihat do you mesai....to vhich petitioner retorted, Pyon kmowd damn well vhat I mean.”

At thi.. Interview, petiticner gave a sizgned statezent admitt.:.::; he reason
he bad entered the bazk on Seplecbsr 20, 1033, a..d why he had wonied hingelf arrested
by federal e v £ % 3 A
he would ba ¢
but that now ha could "seeo

ging - en prcu‘»; subject o federal jurisdicticn,
..‘19 l'md..*i‘ing on the wall,”

i GATICH: That the aforementioned edmission, duly signed
end witasssed, constituted ovidence viial to petitioner's defense egeinst the crimes

for vhich be was later indicted; thal aseccording to court-spprointed counsel (Mr, Josegh
A, Calenig), the Fedsral E;.rwu of Investization denied on his inquiry, before the
first triel on the merils, that it wes in possessicon of such evidence or that petitioner
bad ¢ ever given its £#I{ ageats such evidence; that if counsel's allegation is fact,
the F.B.I, knowingly witkheld such evidence before end at the first triel on the merits;
thet counsel, at pstiticner's second trizl, having been provided with e copy of the
aforenentionsd edrission or statezent per the court's order, refused sidthoutany—
—explenstion to make any ettespt to have the originel intreduced Inte evidence, despite
petiticner's insistence he do so; that counsells refusal emcunied te suppression of
evidence vitsl to petiticner's defense,for the court would surely heve permitied the
truth to be introduced; that had such evidence not beesn withheld or suprressed st

either trial on the merits, but had it bsen intreduced tozether with other evidence
that wes withbheld or suppressed, it probably would have been so persussive to

reasonsble mezbers of the juries es to bave cszused them to retura & wverdich of acguittal;

that et the very least, intrecduction of such evidence at either trizl on the merits
or on eppezl **“rmro“' would have opened the door for pelitioner te testify as to
the trut.h in his case, a right then aad ever later denied hing {hat-—byheforezoing
=in part-or_ss—awhols,—pstitienerds-righi-—to-due-process-pursuent—to-the Fifth—
-Amendﬁe“f-?e-“'—the-%'sj:ted—ats»w—so"f.imb&cn—‘m‘:ro ateds—

Thereafter, in Januery 1564 (exsct date unimown), petitionsr wes indicted
by a federel Grand JZury et San Antonip, Texas, for having entered a federally insured
benk with intent to Tob end for atiempting to commit i'.robbe:'y in violation of Secticn
2113 (a),[ Title 18, U.S.C.A.

Between Januery 8, 1954 and Jenusry 21, 1954 (exact date unknown),
petiticner srote enother letier to the United States A‘twﬂ.ﬂy Geaeral citing
violstions of his constituticnsl sefeguards, that the F.B.I, siill held evidence
he needed for his éed.e.sa, that B2 wes being intimidated to incriminate hizself in
the 21leged comnission of an o{';maa other than the cne for which he wes charged,
and thal he vas being denied a speedy trial, Petitioner never received an answer
to his letier,

A% 2 hearing beld on January 21., 1964, the court, on ths governzent's motion,
ordered petitioner cozmitted to the U.S, X adical Ceater for Federal Priscners,
Springfield, Missouri, for a paricd of psychiatric observaticn to determine his mantal

-eompetency to stand Lia}.. Petitioner contended his military and Veterens Administraticn

records would prove he had no p:ychosis. i

At the same hearing, petiticner stated to ths court he had teen quesiicned
by the F.5,I, rezarding alleced subversive activities and activities of a nature
iniric2) %o the best inferests of the Unitad States, tha”t he had been asized questions
by the Secret Ssrvice rsgarding Miee Harvey Oswald,™ and that he would nct willinzly

pa.rticiua*-a in any psvch_atnc exsziration or consultation 2%t Springfield, Aftar
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leaving the courtrocm,
asked petitioner a ques

a group cI newsmen, one.of whes
o dsassinaticn of Pre.-.i ent Kennsdy;
whereupon, both of petiticnert's arc ere grabbed by Depuly U.S, Marshals Jack C.-a-‘cs
ard, poss "_2:1,', Jim Jeohnson end he was b"stl d into an elevator. Before the elevator
docr closed, petilioner shoutsd to the afcresaid newsman, "The F.B.I, is responsible
n o
r

for tis assassination of P'aﬁl,c"x., FRennady, aning that it had neglectad to taka steps
which ¥#{ in patitionerts opinion would havs prevenied ithe President!s murder,
Petitiorer's cutery Yreadeast over a loczl radio station socn thereafter.

: As a péyl sidepoint, it might be mentioned here that during petiticner's
Yong incarceraticn in ths EL 93 o County Ja2il, then and later, he was never permittad
to read a newspapsr, but that he did, on occaEiun in 19465, raad g newspapsrs which were
smuggled to him by another imrste of the Jail. 4Altogstrer, petitioner spent over one
year confined in such Jail,

~Thersafter, on January 26, 1964, petitioner was trensported by autcmobils to
the U,S. Medicel Center for Federal Priscners,

On March 6, 1964, the Chief Medical Officdr at the U.S. Yediczl Center for
Fedsral Prisoners raported to the court a diasnosis that petitioner had e "passive-
aggresaive perscnality®; that he was competent to stand triel as he had a rational a3
well as a fac\.l.a:l undsratanding of the proceedings against h:'uu and that he wzs able

to agsist rationally in his dafense.

On or about Yarch 12, 1084, petiticner was returned to the El Paso County
Jail,

EICGHTH SPZCIFIC ALIECA "‘IC;.‘: That petiticner was not at the tims of the
offenss alleged, at the time of any of his cormitfsents to ths U.S. Medical Center fer
Federal Priscners, cr ever later, insane or otherwise devoid of his zmental facultiess; 5
that he is not now, nor has he ever teen, certifisd psychotdc or insazs by ary cediezl
authority, or adjudicated mentally idccmpetent in a court of law,or adjudzed to be
incapable of acting or assisting in his ¢m defense; that this p"‘&..isa, unless
determined otherwise in a court of law, should be considered as fact and pertinent to
ell allsgations sst forth harein, ) -

X (VERY INTLVDE HERE

&:t 8 hearing held on March 24, 1964, petiticnsr, convinced thet the delay
in bringing him to trial stecmed frem ha.s refusal te zccept the servicss of counsel
eppointed by the court, regussted such counsel be a"-o-....au. Wneraupon, the eourt
appointed lr, C-us Rallis and ¥r, Richsrd B, Perrenct, both of El Paso, to represent hiz,

-

The casn was calléd on :.Sarch 30, 1964, end then ccntinued for ths purpese of
allowxing counsel additional time in which to pregars for trdal,

On April 10, 1964, at a hearing involving 2 request for issuance of subposnas
for certain records de“re_ by patitioner, he excla.i_,ed AT t‘ﬁ.r..c I3a being railroaded
becauss I'm an accused coczmunist and because I‘ve been accusec! of being an esplonage
agent,®

NINTH SPECIFIC ALLEGATION: That on April 10, 1951,, an exployes of ths
gentencing court erred in recording petitiocnsr's ouilurst, aforecsntioned, dn that 4le
ccurt record shows petitioner as stating, "I think that T am being railrcaded becsuse
I am a communist and becsuss I have be..u ascused of being an espicrags agent®: that
:such erronacus statacent was made public in and arocund El Paso, Texasy that such errer

ammstebad

bas naver been corrected daspite repsated efforts by petditionsr i¢ hava court-sppoint
[ = - x
c:n.m_sel entertain an gffidavis affizing to ghg contrary; that such uncorrecte
. - J

errcr

fl.
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erenced in the appelate couri's opinion reversing petitlonerts first

. was Urice ref )
h < error is and has been throughout the litigetion in
atitian

convic .i-n- t'--.

At scnetizs betwsen April 10, 1954 and April 20, 1954 (exzci date unknomn),
petitioner drafted a lettar to the Dirsctor, Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washingten, D,C./ [Fa zsked counsel, Mr, P.alliz, to hava ths l,,.v' typed ‘and to havs
saveral carbon coz
signed the origina

ted he would do, in th

12 of it, wadch ir, Fallis did the nexbt day. Aftesr petiticner
that Mr, Fallis mail it via postal reg,...st..*,', which he
ce of hr. TéF¥dii4 Perrenot,

12

In the leiier, afcrementioned, petitioner mads refersnca to another letter,
signed with either the name "Joseph Kre..h-r" cr "Robsrt Nolan,™ which had besn mailed
at petitdconer's instance, via posial regisiry, to the Director, Federal Bursau of
Investigation, in Sﬁpb- ber 1063 prior to his arrest, That letter advised of a
conspiracy to murdar tha Chisf Executive of the United States (or President John F,
Kennady) during the latter part of September 1963, 2nd the identity and whereabouts
of ona of ths ksy persons, if not the key figurs, involvsd: ' "Albert® or "Aleksei Hidsl,"

In the April leitsr, aferszentionsd, petltionsr explained that it was he who
had signad the Sspianber Letter, that tha F.B.I. should realize this, and thai the
truth was going to b2 Erouzht oub if he stood trial on Mirumped-up charg-,ea.

JTENTE SPECIFIC ALLIGATION: Thai files and dossiers of the Federsl Bureau of
Investize .101, including File Yo, 91 1189 14, will reveal that the nanes ®Jogaph Kramsrh
and “Rcbertd liolan™ are pseudonyzms of petlitlonar, ussd by hinm during the month of
Sapteaber 16503, and prior theretoy that ths pseudenym "Robsrt Nolan" was authorized for
petitlonert!s use by an intelligence organization oper&tlng under the control of
responsible officials of the United Statss Gover "th.a{: getitioner used both of the
aforesaid psesudonyms at varicus locations in the United States and in three foreign
countries da‘ir‘g tha period Ssptembsr'l952 through Ssptember 1563; that patitioner's
¥#7 us2 of such osavzdo-v:s in the United States and Mewico was well knomn to the F.B,I,f
prior £0 hiz errest; thaet files and dossiers of the F.3{T, and the Central Intelliganc s/

ganc

.
A

Agency will reveal &at the names MAlbsrt Hidel" and MAleksel HidelM were pssudonyms

used by Mr. Lee H, OSwald during ths month of Ssptenber 1053 and prior thzrsto,

ELEVENTH SPECTFIC ATIZGATION: Tha ! _t a2 lettsr mailed at petiticnar's instance
betwzen Septenter 9, 1603 aand Sspiexztar 17, 19:33, to ths Dirsctor, Fedara‘ Bureau of
Investi "atian, later developed inbte evidence crucial te his da“ense egainst the erizs

charzed; that such evidence was wi t“.‘ha‘i by the F.2.I. et both trials cn the merits;
that th.ov.?‘-x intimidation and coercion Ly couri-sppointad counsel petiticner w2s not
allowad to raiss ths aforesaid isaus or subpcens witnsases in regards therso at or
before eithsr trizl on the marits or on ap eal therefrco; that had such evidence teen
introduced at either trizl on the merits it probably would have tean so persuasive to
Teascnable jurors #hat, coupled with othsr evidence petitionsr was nol permitted to
introduce, it would havs caused then to return verdicts of acquitialy that, at the leasi,
intveducticn of such evidence 2% either trial on the merits would have openad the docr
for petiticner to testdfy as to the truth in his cass, a right then and ever later
denied him, 5

Cn April 20, 1054, the cz33 wag aes:.n c2lled at which time petitionar rejuesiasd
roelief of one of his cc-_-rs='!, Yr. Perrenol, Petisionor allegesz that the reason he asksd
for Xr, Perrenoi!s relisf conce _;'ned his e:.a.r;: to patitioner, in the pressnce of
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¥r, Rallis, that he had heard petitioner was 2 cemmnist and that
petitio'\e* stoed for, tut t. ‘t would still represent hin 1f'he w
Petitioner did no% feel hes could safely go to trial with such counsel,

permitted Mr, Perrenot to withdraw fron the cage and another El Paso lamyer,

A, Calemfa, mas substid in nig stzad,

£t a hesaring held in the afternocn of the sams dats, April 20, 1964, Yr,
Calamia rezorisd tofia courd th "t patiticnar wes refusing to cooperate i'.-. the matiar
of obtaininz what he termed ”cc-p_ate psychiatric reports," Patitionsr denied any
mental disability to,ths district court Judge and said he had already bean fougd
mentally ccapatent to stand trial.

= ;-._.LE‘ g SSECIFIC ALLEGATIO! That prior to the aforeszid hsarigg, counsel,
Mr, Calamiz, had asxed peiiticner to siyt papers authorizing the Velerans jdministraticn
to forward his medical records to the court (throughy the United States Aticmmey who
was prosecuting petiticner's cas a); hat petiticner refussd, advising counssl that

_ though he had bsan awardsd a 643 disability raling by the V.4,, 1t was not for a

mental concdition and that neither ths Army or the V.A. had ever found him %o P2 affli
with a nervons disordsr; that petitioner did nobu then or ever later wani to raise ths
issue of insanity or msntal incompetency as a dafense against ths c“'!"= cf_a.:-:z d, 2nd
that he so informsd nia counsel; that pstitionsr apprised counssl & s
insanity or cental inscmpetency was contrary to ths truth and facts 1_:wo‘ e
cage; that patitioner apprissd counsel, pointsdly Mr, Rallis, befo=s lir,
appoints a...,of tha reasons why he had wanted himsslf arrested by fedaval
on Ssptember 20, 1¢53, and why ha had subjected himsslf to arrasg in t"ﬂ
that such ressons related to a consplracy to murdar the forzer Chief Exac
United States, President Join F, Kennedy.
Ll

At the same hearing, held in the afternoon of April 20, 195Z, pstitdcner
stated to the court he would not cooperate with his appointed counsel in so far as any
defense depanded on mental incompetency, citing that such a dafense was conirary and
repugnant to the truth in his cass, The upshob of this wag that the ecourt allgwsd bath
Y¥r, Calamis and Mr, Rzllis ‘t.o withdraw as counssl, at their request., The presicding
Judze, th= Honorable Hemer T, Thornberry, instructed that petiticner M™rill prepara Z'_iz
om defenss,® and stand trisl the folleowing Monday morning,

After the hearing endsd, p-ati*xr"'ﬂr was returnsd to ths Z1
while then former counssl dspositad all of petitionsr's dafenss matar
written statements and adviss=ents petitloner had given counssl, and gtats
documents rotionar had paid for at prior counssl's ::—-s"‘ﬁ") with tha U.S, Deputy Uarshal;
whose office was in ths Federal Building. Patitioner was $0ld b could not tase this
materdal with him to his fank in the jeil,

THIRTEENTH SPECIFIC ALLEGATION: That as a result of the court's instructisis,
aforesaid, pstiticnsr was cosrced Ty the sentencing court 4o accept, coopsrate in,
and abide by ths da r.ss of insanity or mentel inccmpetency as his dsfsnss af the fi-:s
trizl ¢n the merid n that he was not given sufficient time to prapere & progsr
daefense after a‘""up* noti:‘:.cﬁt_m he was to stand trial without cc'.:::sal; thal; 21l ouaer
factors szt ssids, under tha conditions of petitioner's cenfinement it was Vimiall
impossible for him to adegquately prepere a defense in ths shori tizs allottad;
the defensz of insanity or mantal inccmpsisncy was contrary to ths .rc.th, :.r_c. £
with, and cppeosed to the facis res:cnsmla for patitionsrts conduet in tha bask ¢a
September 20, 1953; that such dafanse was inadequate and insffectivs then and ever izi:t
and resulted in patiticnerts conviction at toth trials on the msriis,

2.
a

it z[ hearing held on April 21, 1954, petitionsr azresd to azcapt and

-
te
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in ths defense of insanity or mental incoupestency for the reazoas already stated. M.

Calamia and Mr, Rallis ware reappointed by the court as petiticner's counssl,

At & hsaring held on April 23, 1554, a continuznce w2s grantsd ccunsel in
which to prepara for triszl.
[_\ e vllE = 50E

On May 4, 1954, t

Briefly, by prosecution testimony, ths recerd 21lszes that late in ths

afternoon-of Sspiexbsr 20, 1903, petitionsr want into tha State Natdonal Bank, El Paza,
Texas, Hs approachsd a lady teller and asked whera 4raveler chacks coulB be obliair
He was directed to another cage. Upon reaching the preper cage he asked that lady
teller fof on2 hundred dollars worth of travelers chscks
Allezedly the teller moved to get thew, whereupon pestitio
"lady this is a rezl gun," Shs immediately ran; allegadl
steps away from the cage, fired two shots into the wall a

n ten dollar dencminaticnz,

&
™

not aiming at ths teller, and allegedly ran out of tha bank, He was follewsd by a
uniformsd polica officer who was acting as @ guard insids 4h2 bank (guarding a dis
of eurrancy, mostly coumterfeit). Petitioner was, without dii{d difficulty, arr
at a tims when he allegedly was aboub to leave in an autecmzolile he was allezed

have left parked near ths bank,

Petitioner testified in his ¢ bshalf, He dsnis
2ttemoted to rob the bank. He denied he had said, "Lady, this iz a rez
he hzd run oub of the bank, One witness, the vics-zragident of th9 tenk,

-
his latter denial, Petitioner alleges this witness w23 aboul to stats, "I thought i
wag joke," when ths prosecution, having been informad of wasi he was going o stzia,

Jumped up dirmediataly and objescted. Petitioner was askad by his om connssl if hs

adhersd to the comnunist philosophy, to communist teachinga, tui hs dsclined to answer
on the grounds that it might incviminate him, Hs contendad that he did what ha did in

the bank not for robbery but ¥AS¥I#¥ in order that he nmight b2 arrested by faderal

authoritiss, He refused to elaborate on why he wantsd to bs arrestsd P other than 4o
say he thouzht it would provide a solution, howaver fenporary or immedists; toa

1
problen hs cunsidered at the tizme to be an unbearable protleas, with h he was
confronted. He said that before he went to the bank he W2z in the procsss of leaving
the United States permaneatly, by wey of YEFFY Mexieo tad + i

acquitted he planned to lsave, because he had hzd avery t
violeted, / o E
e e =

Althouch counsel had, orior to the trial,
F.BiI. Special Agents Whits, Murphy, Gorman and thres oth
ddentified; subpsenzad to the trial for gquesticning &y petitioner, he
¥r, Fhite was present ai the prosecutor's table, ui did nob testify, Couns
to put ¥r, White on the stand, despite petitioner’s insistencs he do so., Az
of fzct, no agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation testified at either tri
on the merits, s

FOURTEENTH SPECIFIC ALLEGATION:
sppointed counsel, ¥r, Calamia;, not to tsll
the merits, in that he was advised during a
tales ir court like you Just told ms," the
cor=itied to 2 mentel institution; that dur

refterzted by counsel both inside and outsi
the trial; that as a result of telling pert of
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" as will be seen, the elsment of organic brain damage was not raised w

rightful defenss, he was convicted at zaid triel; that counsel, by such intizi
denied pat.itn.cner adequate and effective legal assistance since the purposa of a 2
trizl is %o brinz cuf the whole touik in order that the jury itlself, znd enly the
may accept it or i regsct it, and render a ‘ust verdict accordingly.

FIFTEENTH SPEGIF ol
his testizony if he adnered to the cc._..u':.... phlloscu‘v, to cc—"—""‘s’s
without ascerizining teforehand what his answer would be, so abused sic
and so conceivably prejudiced petitioner's causze, as to inﬂv.ence the

verdict of suilty; that counsel, both during the first trial on: the merits arnd :1
preparaticn therecf, srell demeonstrated his intent to reise only thes issus of i

or rental incompe t=r'cy as the J#7#{ primary avenus of defense, when thare
fact and to his knowledze a different and accurate gdffif{dd orinar;r a2vanue
that of the truth; that counsel advised petitioner tefore the first trial
that he did not expact to win acguittal for petitioner at said trial, but
would win 2 reversal on appazl,

On Yay 6, 1654, pelitioner mas convicted by the Jury on both counts
indictzent,

.On ¥ay 8, 1964, petiticner wes interviewsd by botk counsel a% the
County Jail, Mr, Calamia stated, "I told you, Richard, I was goinz
this case on-appeal," or words similar and to that effschi. Petitic
to a letter ha had mailed %o the court prior to the trial, in April
unknom), which later mas ¥4{/#{ read into the record by ths judze,
that he be examined by a Veterans Adpinistraticn psychiatrist and given ar
elsctrosncephalogran (E2G) test, Petiticner also referred to Dr, Edwin A, Wel

1955 when he vas a patient at Walter Reed Army Hospital recovering freaz drjuri

10,

icdaticn,

natein,
a ccnsuliant in neurclozy and ps rehiatry, who conducted examirations of petdiicnsr in

23

sustained in the crash of a military aircraft. Petiticner/ had, ca or atout Aoril 23,
1564, provided counssl with Dr. Weinstein's nazs and address and the inform zaition that
petitioner had sufferred a negligible amount of organie btrain damagzz 25 the .ea....t of

a head injury received in the plene crash, plus the informaticn inat vhils
medical authorities hzd determined such brain dsmags to bs neglizible, Dr,
thecrized it to be more serious,

Petitioner asked counsal why, if he was =o bent on showin;

petitioner was insane, had ke not arranszad for the EZG test petitdc:
and why hzd he not contactaed Dr. Weinstein?

Counsel answared that he thought petiticner had, at the time, bezn trying

to prove there was "nothing wrong" with him,
Bé that es it may, petitioner a}.leges tha foregoing to te s
hearing on a moticn for a new trial (at which Dr, 'Teinst.a'_n was subp

which in turn, thoggh the motiocn mas denied, provided subsiantial gx
petitioner's first appezl, -

Petiticner alleges the foregeing to te more significant whan it i
that the elezent of brein dzmage (alle ged by counsel on apzesl, and throug
perfured tsstincny of petitioner and mrjure" tastimory of Y¥r, Paiis 85
coficezled by petitiocner from counsel uniil after the first "'*a_} patar
the so-called Reruclal evidence newly discoversd ed " w-_Lch becaze tha 3¢l
the rever a}. of pet&.t:.oner's first conviction.

i 0y
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SISTEENTH SPECIFIC ALLECATION: Thet eforementd i court~appointed counszl,
by his omn design and for his own purposs, ctad to i a.a‘,-e actic-L '.'r‘:icn could
have rai tha se=callat ! ca- g% B2 i3 dmed
1f such evidsnce could cc“ incs the a,‘..-*la.,a court to roverse ulC'l‘."I"S Li:'Sv

- convicticn, it also could have, concelvably, ':-:‘511 parsuasive er'."'.:.:l to gausa the first
trial jJury to readsr 2 verdicet of acqguittal (rezardless of the final outccxe of the
brain dezage theory); that counsel deliberataly lied in the moticn for a new trial

i

and in his brief sutmitted on the first ap: he statad or indicated that it
was petitioner who had concea.led tne facts 1 adéing to the "discovery™ of ths new
evidence/"; with respect therato, Yr, Rellis!
per jured test,i..my at ths hs arin; on the notim fer a new triel, and peiiticner's om-
coerced, perjured testimony at such hearing (supported by Ir, Vieinstein'a testiceny,
thouzh in gocd faith), the appelate court errei in finding that the newmly dlscovered
evidence was concealed by petitioner; that if the elemsnt of brain damaze had tesn
infroduced as evidence 2t petitioner's first trial, and had he besn acguittied 2s z
result, later on, at the hearing on the moticn for "a new trial, cetiticner would not
have been ransuvered into the position where hs was ccerced to p:':" Jure himselfl, por
would he have found it necessary before the sccond trizl to sutmit to —eiicd.
exaxination (as will bs sesn, through intizmidziion) which finally diasirated the sc~
called newly discovered evidence completely; & had any of the Ao*ef-oir'g not
occurred, petitioner .would nob now b2 2 convioted and santenced prisoner,

Prior to the hearing on the motion for 3 mew irial, counsel, ilr, Calsmia,
inferred thzt if petitioner would testify thet he had not menticned Dr, Weinstein's
nane, the aforesaid plane crash, or the possitle existence of brain damaze to hin
until after the trial on the merits, tHat there would be good grounds rox- Treversal.
of petitiocner's conviction on appeal. Counsel did nobt openly state this, buf his
inferrence was neverthsless obvious to any person of averazz intelligence, Counsal

also inferred that such testimony would hela blocx any atiszpis by the governzent o
clain lack of diligence on the part of petitionsr or coun:-l.

¥ith this in mind, petitdoner tocic the stand at his hesaring on thz mot
for a new trial, hsld on June 7, 1994, In shori, : 5 i 2 b
disclosed the "existence®™ of organic brain
counsel before hig trial on the merits, - Petitioner parjured hi

end cn other ratters; including an Madmissicn® he had shot hizsell taron
in a suicida attezpt and that he had destroyad certein Arzy mediesl records, to
indicate he was sad-had been mentally 111, Peiitdoner zllazes thsi such testioon
®as in every sense of thes word ccereed testinony and wholly untrue,

EVENTEENTH SPECIFIC ALLECATION: That petitienar did, at his hearing on tha
motion for a new trizl subsequent to conviction at the first tr831 on ths nerits, give
false and perjured testimony; that such testizony was than, befors, and evsr later
knowmn by Yoth court-apoointed counsel to te false; that petitionsr zave such perjurad
teshcq orly after cosrcion and the series of events already dascrited con e
hin he "fﬂ"ld rct te able to obtain justice b;.r a..s—szri-t- coc:.su's q_ae=tio-= t."‘a*‘:‘i:l*'

Hiod

“e"'*_r;- at by counselts a..ore::a; uc..e" act.mv a:d ““"ics, ‘-‘= v cc-ﬁ % :‘.
tk‘e"el‘-"as impoznarly as officers of the court and in viclation of the czr o
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The moticn for 2 ne

o
petiticner wes sentanced to the m
T

s denied on June 8, 1964, and on t“ﬁ- sane date
Fizuz ;waal*} of ten years on each count of the

indictnent, both terms ordered to be served ecncurreantly, in the custody of the United
States Attooney General, Thereupon, petitionsr signed papers electing pob to begi
serving his ssntence pending cutcoze of & appeal fren cc"viction. Ha was remarded to
the-custody of the United States larshal and

returned to the El Paso County Jail.

On or sboul June 14, 1954, petitioner was taken to the hospltal ward of
the United States Cer rectional Ins*i sution, Ia Tuna, New Mexico, by ambulance,
Patiticner desires to discuss this evsnt in scme detzil if and when he is grantasd
a8 hezring on this ::»-\t.iiior'

A dzy or so 1a confined at Ia Tuna, counsel (Mr, Calemia)
visited petitioner, a..d, n the ;:re nce of Mr, Jack Graves, Deputy U.S, Marshel of
El Paso, -advissd hizm ke would be transferrs2 to St. Zlizateth's Hospitsl in Washington,
D.C,, if he would sign vepars electing to tezin serving his sentencej that if he
did so, he would not be returnsd to the El P_so County Jail ner would he b2 sent to
a penitentiary or any prison until £ and unleds his conviction was affirmed on
appeal, Petitioner then signed the aforezenticned papers.

The following day counsel revisited pestitioner, and, again, in the presence
of ¥r, Graves, stated that the arrangscents to have him trensferred to St, Z1i za‘-ath‘s
Hospi*al had 2fallen through,® tub that if psiitdoner would sign arother set of papers
electing toc bezin.serving his sentence psnding outcoma of appaal, he would be
transferred to the U,S. Public Health Service Hespital ai k Fort u»rtn, Texas, Counssl
repeated, upon guery Yy petitioner, that if he did so, he would not be sent to a
penitentiary or any priscon until and unless his c:::.':'.ctir)": was effirmed on appesl,
Petiticnsr thersupon signed the afcremsntionsd papers,

BIGHTERTH SPECIFIC ALLEGATION: That petiticner, after conviction at his
first trial on the merits, finally signed papers electing to bagin sorving his sentencs
pending outceme of appsal, only bocauss he had been advised by counsel that if he did
s0 ha would not te sent to 2 penitentiary or any priscn until and unless his convieticn
was affirmed on appsal; that counssl gave such advice knowing it P to te mislaading,
umwortiy, and false; that such actdon by comngel constitutad a usurpation end
encroachaandt on ;atltiﬁ.xe“'s rights under ths law wiisiing at that iz,

On June 19, 19564, petitioner was transported by automobile to the U.S.
Public Health Servica Hospital, Fort Worth, Texas, a hospital and place of confinement
Teserved primaxily for rarcgiics-law o""e::*lz:‘a, where ha was incarc°“=‘;-=" Tor thirgr-
thres days. 2 = ey

NINETZENTH SPECIFIC ’I*“‘-‘T"‘C-‘I. That while confined at the aforesaid
institution, vetitioner was subjectzd to qusstioning, involuntarily, about thz cflense
for which hs stood convicted, ths defenss raised at his trial, nis trus dsfenss against
the erim2 charged, and ma*t:- s relating to his appeal from cm..-ic::inn then being
prepared; that when pefitioner refused to answer scms of the questlons put to him,
he was subjeci2d to duress in that he was told if he did not cooperats in answering
211 quesiions he would mes?t likely b2 sant to a penitentiary,

On July 22, 1954, petiticner was transportsd by autcmobile to thes United
States Penitiatiary, leavemscrth, Kansas, whsre he rezained incarcsrated until
:ebmry 15, 1c46, .
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TWENTIETH SPZ LIEGATICH: That whilg confined at ths eforssaid
institulion, petiti 21 prisoner then awaiting outceme of appezl froa
convistior tioning in ths prison hospitel during the months of

Julg' and and D 954 sbout tha crims for shich he stosd
onvictad 5 trisl, his true defanse against the criza chazged,

hi
end z:atte:'s rela al frea conviction, :L.lit...",\; service znd polidical
views; thal he was ted to such quaztioning involuntarily and sgainst his will;
that when pstitionsr refused to answer any and all of the questions aforssaid, he was
subjected to mae:*c'm duress and cruel and unusual punishasnts; that on one ocezsion
he was stripped naked 2nd oads to 1ie and slieep cn a tile floor for ten days, without
Just causa; that during such pariod he weas pm;ﬂcasful‘.y exzosed to view of prisea
homosaxuals and subjectsd to their ridiculs; that during such peric he was never
permitted to wz3n =ny p.‘l'_"t of his body or perfora other necassities of perscnal hygiens;

A

Jr-.o

fThat during such period toflst was flushed once a day and hs was ne':er providad
with any toile® paper; that during such period he was asked every day if he was ready

to talk; that during such psriod he was not “ur‘ii hed an adaguate su:m‘l\r of water to
drink; thal subssqusnt fo the aforedeserited ten day perlod, he was renovad froa
the prison hospital and placed in solitary confinement in 3111('1...113 7 63 &t tha
penitentiacy; that later, in Docember 1984, petitionsr w2s askad the saza questicns
again; and again ks refused to ansier "‘ez; that 23 a result he was fercibiy
admipistered a dangsrous drug, without medical exanminaticn beforehand; that such drug
was adninistered unitl his physical condition commandad 1t be stopped; that as s
direct result of the zdministration of 3uch drug, pstitionerts 1life, rental health,
and ph__rs;c;l well-teing was placed in }sopardy; t.hL... potitionap!s letvters Lo hin
eouns2l and a physicisn-consultant to the Walter Resd Arzy Institute of Researdh

- gomplaining in the afcresaid regard, wsre destroyed in petitioner's pressnce by

Mr, Charles B, Herrls, an associate warded of tha penitentiary; that as a result of

the punializants ref ez‘encad, and soley because of such punishmeats, petitioner Mcoopsratsd”

in answering some of the guestions put to hinm; That as a consequence of answering
certzin questions pertaining to his mental status, petitionsr revealed evidence whic
was later used azainst him at his second trial on’ths merits; that by the foregoing,
in part and as a whole, petiticner was compelled to te a2 witness against hizself at
such trial.

b4 Patitionsr's appeal from his first conviction was filed on Novealer 2, 95.’;
ha

at Houston, Texas, on Tecember 2, 1953, and, by ths 2ppelats court's oplnion dated
January 4, 1985) petitioneris firgt ‘conviction was reversed with instructions that a
new trial be zraniad, e g

Seven grounds were raised in smnort of reversal by court-zppointed counsal,
Six of tnsa were "gonfidently fejected, Tha saventh gro: v'.d conten dm-? that a new
trial should have bean granted on ac:ount of erucizl evi denca newly discovered (thai of

Msericus organic brain damage"), was sustained,

The court's opinion hald thai such evidence M™as unimom to the trial judze
or defenss zttorpays until afier the trizl."™ It held that such evidsnes was con csaled
by petiticner "as the result of a daxzaged brain and diseasad mind,"™ The opinion alsc
statad: ©The former vzliant soldier who had sustaiped wounds on three geoczsions in
defense of his Gouniry had btecoms so corpletely altered thatl he announced himsall in
open court to be a Commnist. Hs had m2de one ssrious effort to kill hizsalf oy a
shot in tha left chesi.n :

oy X : /
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TWEMTESFIRST SPECIFIC ALLEGATION: That despite petitioneris contiruous and

repsated requests to counsel and offers o pay cosis for the sa—e, he was never tefer

or after £iling of the appeal, furnished or paruitted to sse a copy of the appeal
brief submitted in his behalf; that the appelate court's opinion vividly indicates
such brief was pervaded with a conglonsration of truths, half-truths and outright
falsitisa;that they wers knowa %o be sush by counssl; that petitioner's cm coerced,
perjured teatimony a% the hearing on the motion for a new trial, end lr, P2llis!

per jured neEasing, (as b 1y relisd upon by the appelate court
formilating 1its of t had othsr evidenca crucial to petitioner's rightful
defense not been withneld or suppressed at his trial or at the hearirg on the moticn

in

for a new trial, it would have tesn mada available to the appelaie court via the
sentencing court's record; that had the truth been raised even after petiticner's
first conviection, the appslate court mey very well have reversad his ceaviction
without remanding him for another trial; that bty the foregoing the appelate court's
reversal of his first conviciion merely paved the way for petitdoner's second
conviction and F4)ff present cetention,

o H

s

On February 15, 1966, petitionsr was raleased from Leavenworth Peaitentiary
and retzrned to the El Paso County Jail.

On February 25, 1965, petitionsr mailad a leiter to the court requesting
relief of court-appointed counszl and permission to act as his oim counsel at all
future legsl procesdings, until he could make arranzements to retain qualified counsal
to repressnt him., He recsived no answer from the court,

Cn February 28, 1955, counsal (Mr, GCalizia) visited petitdone
and stated ha mas na¥ing arranzemsnts to have petitionsr committed to 2
Hospital, thai if petitionsr would agras to a voluntary cozmitment the governzent

would dismiss the charges pending 2gainst him, Petitioner replied he would agres %o
this if he could. receive assuranca ths charges would bs dropped after ths ccami tzent.

. ‘

On ¥arch 1, 1966, ¥r, Calamia, acccmpanied by a Mr, Escobar, another El Faso
Attorney, who idsntified himself vertally as baing a representative of the Veterans
Administration in E1 Paso, visited petitioner, Ths substancs of this interview was
that Boin counssl and Mr, Escobar attsmpted to persuade petitioner 1o azres to a
voluntary cozaitment to a V,A, hospital in lieu of sitanding trizl again, Petiticner
advised he would subiit to no comaitment Twith charges hanging over my hsad,?

On March 2, 1985, petitionsr, 25 a precauticn, wrote and malled another
letter to the court raguesting relief of coungel and permissicn to act in his omn
behalf’ at any futura legel proceeding, until he could make giiffif errengemsnts to

retain counssl of his o choosing. He received no answer from ths tourt,

-On Yareh 7, lMarch 8, and Narch 14, 1946, counsel visited petitionsr, attempting
to persusde him to submit to 2 cosmitzent to a V,A, hospitel. Mr, Calania stated thab
the government would not dismiss the charges against petitioner until after hes was
cemmitted, and petitioner refused to agres %o a cormitment unless he received sone

assurance "besides your word™ that the charges Fif/ would indeed be dismissed after he
did so.

On Yarch 16, 1956, petitioner wrote and mailed a rather lengthy letler

the court walch psrtained to his situaticn 2nd complaints sad what can bsst o descrited
-~ A a
= -

as 2 Mdsalh offerzd o hin by the government via court-appointed counsel,
Tesponsa therste, He received no answer from the courts
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On March 18, 1955, Mr, Jack Graves, Deputy U.S, Marghal, visited petitioner
and attenpted to psrsuade him to sutmit to a2 coomitment to'a V.A, ho"'\" tal in lieu of
standing trial. Petitic::er, not receiving any wvalid assurance that the charges would
be dimuissed afier such commitment, refusad to agree to do so, .

On Yarch 28, 1 ci, ¥r. Tony "‘1"“1""1&2, eputy U.S, Sa:shal, attempted for
over ong hour 1o Hitioner to.su £

it to 2 voluntary commitment to 2 VAl
hospital in lisu of ding trisl. ‘Petitionsr; not rac-‘-ivin: any valid assurance
that the chargss would te dismissed after such commitasnt, re;used to agres to do so.

On April 4, 1965, petitiorer wrots and mailed a lstter to Mr, Harry L,
Hudspeth, Assistent United States Attomey at Z1 Paso, advising him that counsel's

further representation of hin (petitioner) was vdthout his authorizaiiocn, and also

mentioninz that his reply to the governmaeni's proposal relayed by counsel was
contained in his latter to ths court dated March 16, 1983,

The following day paiitionsr recaived ‘an answer from lr, Hudspeth, dated
also on April 4, 1965, which advised that relief of counsel was a mattér for the
court to decide upon,

On April 7, 1966, thres months after the apgelate court's raversal of
petitioner's conviction, a hearing was held in which the cour$ again orderad petitioner
committad to the U,S. Yedical Center for Federal Prisoners for a period of psychiatrice
observation to dstsrnins his mental conpetency to stand trisl, At this hesring
petitioner brought up the subject of his thres letters to the court requssting raliaf
of appointed counsel, When the pre51d_n5 judze stated ha had not received petitionarts
letters dated February 25, 1965 and March 2, 1965, petitionsr preducsd carbon co;
thess lettars and ga.ve thexz to the court, Petdtioner stated that his sister was 3
process of makirg arranzsments for him to be represenied by qualified counsel, retained
at her P expense; that she had glready talked to en aiforney concerning such
representation,

%ereﬁpén, ths judze, the Honorable Dorvin ¥, Suttle, instructed thai any
attorneys retained by petitioner or his sister wculd have to act undsr the supervision
of court-appoin-‘.ed counsal, 1

It #was after these irnstructions that the couri

ordered p\.L‘ichn“'
afprecenticned commitment. Both counsel were present, hen ask
the
ik

ad by the court if Y
he had any cezzent to J:a-fe Yr, Calzmiz replied that under circumstances he had

no cocment to make, I, :.alli= Tso.stated he had no comment to make, Ths Assisiznd
U.S. ﬁtta*‘r‘a}r, eitker ifr, Jaime Boyd or ¥r, Farry L, Hudspeth, 2lso stated he had no

seonent, to nake when guaried by the court, Petiticner then asked the court il he

could say something in his own behalf, The judge replied, "Ihis court deoesn!i want
to hear anything you have %o ssy, lr, Nagell," or words similar and %o that effect,
Thereupon, peiiticner became angry and stated, "This is 2 mockery of justice,"” at
which time the court ordered the Deputy U.S. larshal to escort petiticner frcm the
courtroom. ‘ HELD oN AFRIL T /766,

TWEITY-SECOMND SPECISTC/ALTEGATION: That petitioner was not allowed to be °*
present during a clossd hearing-at which matbers bearing on hig deferss, case and
custody were discussed by the aforenzmed judge, the ns=is*.a.... United Sﬁ.tﬂq Attorn
and cm.ru—nnge"""d counsely ithat dn the 1izht of the circumstances ellegsd thus far
petitioner should have been permitisd attendence ai such hearing; that at ths
besring.which was kels in open courd) ”pé'::::;b 734 donied tha Lehsmest-and lzwful fie
to,speak in his om beha;..f, noteithstanding counsells refusal to speak for him; 4rzt

L
"
-
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- S,

“would direct e verdiet of acquitial under these circunstances, Hs ad*‘ad that if

the foregoing was a2 usur
gcticn which would
petitioner was ool e

incapable of acting or a!’.:‘.—':ts r'g i his dslanse;s fors 'o*r:‘ constitutad
an abolition of petitionerts right to s ellef frem the wery court Frien had tra
ras;ona,.b:.litf of protecting that rigit; % the courtis comaitoent, on itgjor any
“other motion, wes effzctad in tha faig/ facs of at docuzentary evidence
furnished the court by competent medical autho pc-!;. tioner was mentelly

5 N

&
coopatent to siand tr‘ul' that by 21l of the z and by evidence wnlch will be
producsd at any hesazring on this petiticn, petition fegzeerds undsr the lazw wers
flagrantly atussd and ks -135, 25 a result ty dend y trial,

TAEHTY~THIRD SPECIFIC ALLEGATICH: "‘l“.at. the court's instructicns issue
on April 7, 1950, ordering that any attornsy rstained by petitioner or his sisie
would have to act under the supervision of ccuri~agpointsd "ausel w23 unlazful
that such instructions had the ultima reveniing petitd cr.er and his
relatives from finding qualified-end unsel who would accspt his eage undss

those conditions; tha”t the attorney ord 3 tad for retenticn Ty
petitdonsr through his relstives was is = er in good standinz with 3%

Bar of Texas, aduitted to prazciice law before thz fedsral tench of ths sanis “"‘:15
court; that rataining of such counsel would hava tssn ab the 2¥zense of nayiz
rala“v-'-s- that the court!s instruciions danisd petiticner tha right to B

lagal repreaentatim then and ever later, at his sscond trial fn the merits, cn app=zl

therefrom, and continuing to the preszat tire,

On April 9, 1966, the data'petitioner was to ta transported o ths U, S,
Medical Center for Fedsral Prisoners, he terricadsd hizself in his Jail eall and
refused to come out. Fs threatensd to kill hirmself if anyorne attenptied to 7444
force their way in.‘ .

On April 18, 19656, petiticnsr came out of his csll 2% the instencs cf lir,

Jesse Dobba, Chief Un ted States Uarshel for the Testern Distriect of Tewaas, Pati tiimer
alleges certain promises were made to hinm Yy lMr, Dobbs, in ths name of the judsis of

the santencing court, which were not kest, 2

On April 19, 1954, Mr, Dobbs,
Johnson, stated substantially the follcdd
talking to Judge Suttle, who he said

told him to tell petitionsr thz t. if he m"ld c:m: 4 .S¢
and sutmit to all of the examinations they rau‘;a.‘ﬁed cf ‘11:'.., u..d !'.nat; if 1t mas

determined by then tha”t petitionsr w25 nob mentally fompatent ad ihs ddze of

alleged offense, eithsr he would not e rouzht to t..‘e.l, or, if the evidence di

he should stand trial, he would not ts conviciad, I, Dob‘:a inferred that tha jJudgza
3

a0

petitioner was found to te :enta.ll;r compatant at the Wo
and if he was convicted, that pstiticnmay would not be ssn
ir, Dobbs expresssd it, “ha dossnts feal you beleng in'p ! Yobea Tiatanils
inferred petitioner 1-c~1’d be placed on-probaticn if corvi
On the sazs daj, Aoril 19, 1955, ccunsel (i, Calemi
and requested thzt petiticner ccc—a:':':b NS with the z-:»iics
Sprinzfield. Petitionsr then Temarxed to counsel that
newiy discovered evidence vanishing into thin aipt il °r.a:"1§.‘1c" a% Soringfi
to disclese the exisisnce of btrain dazzgs, Whsr SL'JO“, h
wrons for pelitlonsr to ke '.'JM“F‘ in 2 §po% yaere tha
evifdance, ' Tul that thars ul

L et ra el
»

i




"Priscnsrs for the sscond +

On or. about July g, 1945, paiitiorer departad the U,
Federsl Priscners, He was returrsd %o El Paso vis a cireuiteous
-delay, Thile enroute, and on a stopcver at the 32xar County Ja
he mzs attasked, struck in the head, azd injured without provoc
kr, R. Fs Cabtallerc, a uniformed dzputy sierifl of the Zezar Co

On April 22, 1945

L7y
petitioner refused to underg 2]
authorities at Sprinffiszd, ed the
tests and examinztions ths docio expant
of organic brain damage, and th atically
be furnished the United States that

this would consiituts a
He indicated, for reasons
take the tesis under thas
put on this weuld on
Petitioner also infors :
for- not wanting to sutmit to the exa: inztions, ar 3t he knesw
negligitle, if any, brain damage,

[

did not fesl he could s2lely
3 and explanaticn cetditicner

¥ ad langth

- Shortly thereafter, psiiticner recsived a letisr from counssl which statad
that if he did not coogerate with the doctors and take 211 of the examinations thasy
requested of him, the court could issue an ordsr that he remain there until he did,

Thereupon, petitioner azrsad o underzo 21l exazminations ra
by the mediczl authorities, inclucding an ZEG tesi, Skull ¥-Aays, and
psychological tests,

WEMT{-FOERTH SPECIFIC ALLIGAITIONE Trhat peiitioner céopsrated in taking a
series of psycaclogical tests and 2n elscurcsncapralograchic (25G) test and Skull
X-Rays out of fear that the court would ofédsr hin to rezain at &

Center for Federal Priscners until hs did; that sueh fsar mas bas
of thes aforesaid letter received fxén counsel; thal counsells le
intizddating and coercive; thalt as the rasult of submitiing %o

of psycholozical tests and the EEG test, no evidence of train dizaze was 23
that such findirg was included in a weport of psychiatric exsmination, a copy of which
was furnishad the United States Attcrney orosscuting petiticnsr's case; ihab such
finding was used as evidence by the procecuticn against petitioner at Af his sscond
trial on the merits; that such evidsnce wmas instruzental in dissizating ths se-callad
"newly discoversd evidencs" raised by the daférss as FALE4MY a crucial issue at the
second -trial-on the msrits; that the dissirzetion of such evidencs was a dscisive
factar in urocuring the conviction of patitloner ab seid itrials that % the fors
in part and as a whole, petitionsr was comgalled fo e 2 wifnsss azainst himself
his second frial on the merits.

on duty in the Jall, The attack took placs on July 11, 198, an
nunber of persons not herein identified; later, hls injuries wer
nunber of persons not herein identified, Patitioner, aftar She assanl
aforesaid, was then taken to a rocnm out of view of witnesses and thras

&

exaninad oy a

assaulted and manhandled by Yr, U,5, Trump, a deputy sheriff of ths
Sheriffs Dezertzant | thon wearing eitilizn clothes, Paiitioner was tn
the saze date, placad in solitary conf
or treatzeat, Iater, the same day,
Marshal Jack Goaves who ordarsd ==

after petiticrer complained of the swellinz on his forersaZ ond +o1d him wrms bos
i “oe=t L
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Mey 13, 1968

Mr. ¥illlam W. Turner
925 Yernal Avenue
Mill valley, California

Dear Bill:
How goes the campaign? Well, I hope.

I regret to say that before I got to Nagell (I wes in
Kanges Cilty last week and hoped to Inbterview him in
Isavenyorth), he was sprung (auquiuued} on orders of
Fifth Cireuit Court of Appeals, His present where-
ghouts are unknown.

Houever, I belleve that I sent you coples of cexrtain
latters he sont from jail which were more or less in
code, I have now deciphered most of them and rade
seme sense oul of them and a copy is enclosed.

Assuming Nagell is sane and reasonably honest, his main
points are;

(1) ocwald was a patsy, lined up by Eravo Club
(faking a pro-Castro cover to fool Oswald).

(2) Ocwald was given hypnotic treatment by Ferrie,

(3) o©=wald turned dewn rids from TSID in a2 Bell
Telephone truck driven by a Bravo member.

(4} ©One Zravo menber st1ll 1iving in the vicinity
of Miaml.

Some interesting names, allusions, tld-blts, ete., show
up in Nagell's letlers end 1t may be worth your attention.

-Additionally, I have learncd of & new theory which is not

too far-Tetcheds JFK and Khruschev had zgreed to lessen
tenslonsy Fldel was to be replaced and the Y. S. wes to
vresume relations with Cuba; Fidel got the word and ot In
the “firct shob’., Iim looking 1nto this and will le% vou
know 1if' T fird out anything.
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" Office of the District Attorney

Dear Sirs:

ment Certe

City of New Orleans

Louisizna

The following misht be of interest to you. At the
time the following events occurred (mostly alludad-
to events, to be sure), I was too wary to pursue

them; too frightens=d would be a better description,

In March of of 1963 I was "bef*ie*xdad' by wﬂ56
Naon17 ex-captain of Incgnt*y (Korezn war) and

by
e%-CLh a“eﬂu. The first claim was provenj the

second was, of ccurse, impossible to confirm, At
the time, I was proprietor of a "left-wing book~-
store" (Los ingeles! Polica. Dnnartmewtf “Red
quad’s' description) ond an executive officer of
the Los Angeles Fair Play for Cuba Committes.

HaOell s behavior was cautious and quiet. After a

series of conversatiocnal encounters he showed me

what zmounted to a scrapbook of his life, The news
clippings were authentic; I checked them ocut. I
cennot attest, naturally, to the photostatic copies
of personal dociments, Xeroxed copies of Army
records, etc, In fine, ex-Ca ptain Nagell was a
mysterious figure _Egg'_n my 3911-. zggg;gggl judg-
¥y Dot a paranoid schizoph la
__was cl ChECn g me out, 5 slowly, car e__:_z, for-a—
" _Teason unkaona EE_EZ_Eiéﬁ"touay :

I checked out some of his record. He was a highly-
decorated war heroj he was critically injured in a
plane crash somewvhere in Cambodia in 195? while,
as he claimed, he was in thé employ o: the CIA,
e was shol z alnost to death in Long Beach, Califor-
in 1960, by an unlmiowm asszilant (he wouldn't

-—talt about ltl_ _While critically woundad b

caliber bullet in his chest, he hired_ acab
d_ivef‘to take himm 30 miles to a Santa Monica hos-

pital (verifiable) where he entered undex an alias.
nopes e THED 0] [ WheTa e

&

Suddenly, in August of 1963, he left Los Angeles,
leagving me Oﬁly a crvpt1c note sayiag something
gbout contacting me later and that "certain peoale
in certain circles thought very highly® of me,
Whateve* that meant. ;

<In March of 1964 he sent me two letters from El

Paso, Texas, allegedly smuggled from jail. He

e

Cnn g o s ]
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was, I learned, besing hald for "armad fozbﬂ*y
~The first let te: was a curious request | :qat ﬁ+_ﬁ

::%gﬁgkistlcnﬂ be sure to attest to his 'risht-

st T take i T —
2 Teamings;'—and that T take into coq "deeaalgnﬂﬂﬂ__
*—tp“t the eventsin "D'" (Dallas) migh

ragic blunder (''sometimes Ehiziss 2o Futl THe
secch—let;er—uas-*—request t6 mail out a series

of letters (in the form of a prepared press release)
to the Warren Commission, The L. A, Times, The N, Y.
Times, and others, reporting that he had been over-
- heard to say during his arraignzent that 'the—F3E

" held full respcﬂ519111ty for Kenmnedy's assassina-
_tion;'" and that he was immediately-led out of the

“¢ourt by "federal men."
e i ———————

" The second letter began, as did the first, with |
the information that the:return addresses on the °
envelopes were ''phony" and to disregard them., The
street names and numbers were identiczl, and the

city was El Paso, In checking, true, they were

fictitious: no such ELl Paso street, » But there wa
such a street and number in Los AncefggT"‘Iﬁ‘has e

two doors away, I discovered, frOﬂ Rlchard_ﬂ;gell'
mother s house, 3

I secured her phone number, called her (using an
assumed name), pretended to be an old Army buddy
who had accidentally met Richard a few months ago,
and asked, -"What the hell, anyway, was the meaning
of the strﬂﬂ~e postcard I received from him from
El Paso ,saying he was 'in trouble'?"

It took almost half an hour to assure har that I
was what I said I was before she admitted that:
1) the FBI had told her not to tzlk to eaayone;
2) they assured her "Richard was sick;" 3) she

.- felt something was ve wrong; and 4) Richard

R LEAIE ne'' about the assassination,

shie VQHLQ_HOC_Lell_gﬂ tngL he had beesn arrested
—for and convicted of; she would only say that I —  ——

should go to the town from which the letters were
mailed.

/" Two years aszo my wife aznd a friend read zll of the
.\\xmeaﬁre correspondence betweaen Richard and me, re-

viewed the facts, and burned the pzperwork. In fine,
We were scared. It would be silly of me not to be

¢ frightened even today, If you wish to talk to me,’

place an ad reading: R

A
on Morgan contact
t:j “1!%3???%@%?256!?—f——
|
qu

@;%‘\ .

B
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luck with your invest
_.certain d=ite-

ST *  Sincerely yours, :
= . 96"’-’ ﬁ&?’w »
3 . Don Mcrgan’ (alias) .

P, S. I do not know Nagell's whareabodté,”except

S that he was convicted znd was last reported in a
- Texas fedaral prisom. ;
copies to: file i :
Ramparts
. Mark Lene- .
: 45
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~—=I-april 18, 1967

TO: Jim Garrison, District Attorney
FROM: villiam R. Martin, Assistant District Attorney

SUBJECT: Richard Case Nagell, Federal Prisoner No. PMB-A-16606-H
Medical Center For Federal Prisomners, Springfield, Mo.

On Menday morning April 10, 1967 at '7:30 A.M. I departed
New Orleans for Springfield, Missouri on board Delta Flight 836.
The purpose of this trip was to interview the subject identified
above who had offered himself as an informant to this éffice.
Upon arrival in Springfield at 11:17 A.M. I retained yellow cab
number 9 and was driven directly to the Federal Center. There I
was advised by the guard at the main entrance to the building that
hé would have to obtain the permission of the classification and
parole officer assigned to the subject befére I would be allowed
visiting privileges. The guard requested that I fill out a "visi-
tors form" and he then took‘my_completed form and the subject's
record jacket elsewhere in the building out of my sight and re-
turned at abopt ten or fifteen minutes and stated that I would be
allowed to visit the subject during regular visiting hours from
1 o 3:00 P.M. By this time it was 12:20 P.M. so I elected to
have yellow cab number 9 wait for me. ’
At five minutes to one P.M. I was ushered, ‘along with

‘several other visitors, into a very large and informal waiting
room where we were asked to awa{t the arrival of the person whom
we had come to wisit.
NOTE: Contrary to what I had been told to expect, I
was not perscnally searched nor was my briefcase searched prior

to eing allowed in to visit the subject. For future reference

it 5hou%d also be noted that the inmates or prisoners of this

1+
n
[
r



TO: Jim Garrison, District Attorney
FROCM: William R. Martin, Assistant District Attorney

SUBJECT: Richard Case Nagell, Federal Prisoner No. PM3-A-16606-H
Medical center £

or Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Mo.

Oon Menday morning April 10, 1967 at .7:30 A.M. I departed
New Orleans for Springfield, Missouri on board Dslta Flight 836.
The purpose of this trip was to interv;ew the subject ideatified
wgbove who had foe}ea himself as an iﬁformant to this 6£fice.
Upon arrival in Springfield at 11:17 A.M. I retained yellow cab
number 9 and was driven directly to.ﬁhe Federal Center. There I
was advised by the guard at the main entrance to the building that
'he_would have to obtain the permission of the classification and
parole officer assigned to the subject befpfe I would be aliowed
visiting privileges, The guard requested that I £ill out a "wvisi-
tors fbrm" and he then took my completed form and the subject's

"

record jacket elsewhere in ghe build;ng out of my sight and ré;
turne@ at aboup'teﬂ or fifteen minutes and stated that I would be
allowed to visit the_subéect during regular visiting hours from
Etord= 00 P.M: By this time it was 12:;20 P.M. so I elected to
have yellow cab number 9 Qait for me. i |

At five minutes to one P.M. I was uéhered. alcgg with

several otBer visitors, into a very large and informal waiting

_room where we were asked to await the arrival of the person whom

we had come to visit.

NOTE: Contrary to what I had been told to expect, I

was not personally searched nor was my briefcase searched prior
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‘without the prier consent of their classification officer. All

i

material written or signed by the inmate is censored by the pri-
son officials and there exists no privileged communication between
lawyer and client at this institution unless special arrangements
hav; been made for a private interview by the inmate himself.

The visitor is free to write his cown notes during the visit with
the inmate and may hand the notes and other documents or papers
to the inmate for the inmate to read and this is done without
supervision or censorship but, in no case may the priscner write
or sign his name or deliver a document to the visitor without the
‘aforementioned prior apprcvél.

fpe following interview with the subject, Richard case
Nagell, took place over a two day_perio& and a total of four hours
of standard visiting hours. The interviews with the subject were
made without taking notes since the presence of a note pad and a
?encil seem to make the subject nervous and reluctant to speak
freely.

‘The subject was brought into the visiting room promptly
at 1:00 pP.M. on April 10, 1967 and was brought to my area of the
room by the guard supervising the general visiting area.

This visiting area is a large room arranged in an inform-
al manner with many individual clusters of chairs each drawn up
to a low table in the center of the cluster of chairs. The
visitors face the inmate from their cgairs which areldrawn up on
the opposite side of the small table from the inmate and, I
observed that in no case were the visitors allowed to sit side by
side with the inmate.

After shaking hands with the subject we both took seats
on opposite sides &f the table and the subject opened the conver—
sation immediately by saying tﬁat he was sorry that he had caused |

me to make this long trip from New Orleans for no purpese at all.

He stated that he had given the matter much thought and that he

hat it'woglé'be useless and not in his own best
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m%terial or evidence to us. He stated that he was worried about
recent events and was at this point afraid to confide in anyone.
He elaborated that he had become very suspicious of just about
everyone and was extremely upset by the way "things were being
handled". Further prompted, the subject stated that ne had asked
his sister to contact Mr. Garrison personally and had given her
explicit instructions as to how he had wanted this contact to be
established. He said that his sister had gone about things in
exactly the wrong way and that she and her husband were‘trying to
play "amateur detective" and that all they were going to succeed
“in doing would be to get him in even deeper than he was and to
stir up more pressure and more trouble. He stated thatlrecently
his brother—in-law had visited him in Springfield and had attempted
to "interrcogate" him very closely about this case and other matters
in his past but that he (the subject) had decided to trust abso-
lutely no one and that he would simply let his case and everything
pertaining to it remain in the status quo.

At this point it seemed patently unwise to question the
subject or to push him in aﬁy ﬁanner and our conversation was per-
mitted to drift into other unimportaht and miscellaneous channels.

The ;ubject was quite interested and willing to reveal to
me certain things about himself and about the depth and complexity
of his own case and_of his past persona{ life. He stated to me
that he had been "a very bad boy for a very long time”and that no
one knew of this since he had never discussed his perscnal beliefs
or his personal activities with anyone and had alwéys concealed
his activities with a good cover or'front. He stated that he had
been involved in certain activitie; which'could get him in a tre-
mendous amount of trouble if the activities became known and that
he would probably wind up spendiﬁg the rest of his life in priscn
‘if anyone ever discovered exactly, and could prove exactly, what

I 2 L
he had Been up to. He stated to me that he had been a Marxist-
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Ieninist for many vears =nd that'he had no particular love or



to behave as professionals. :

United States or any of our Gover nt functions, nor was he in-
terésted in helping this office with our investigation, for any
reéson,or out of any motive,whatsoever except insofar as he thought
it might be a benefit to him personally and that if he ever did
decide to help this office in any manner it would only be because
he decided that it would help "this number one boy" (at this point
the subject pointed to himself).

The subject became intensely curious about our investiga-
tion and, as our conversation progressed, he stated that he was
pleased to see that I was yi}ling to bring him up to date on our
investigation insofar as the non-confidential aspects were con-
cerned and he stated that he was certain tha?, at this stage of the
game, we toc Aad our hands full with amateur sleuths who were
coming out of the woodwork. Our discussion continued along this
general pattern until I mentioned to the subject that he really
too
should not be/disturbed or upset by the conduct or amateurish ap-
proach of his sister and brother-in-law since, after all, it was

the best that could be expected of anyone who was not accustomed

to this sort of thing and that they certainly could not be expected

At this point the subject stated that this was precisely
the' professionalism he was looking for when he had asked that he
be contacted 5y Mr. Garrison. He stated that he had kept account
of;our progress as best he could through his limited access to news-
papers aﬁd that he admired Mr. Garrison for his willingness to
undertake this investigation and expose the truth regardless of
where it may lead. The subject stated that he had seen Mr.
Garrison on television, or haé pe?haps readﬁ; newspaper, Mr.
Garrison's statement that "let justice be done though the heavens

crumble" and that he-(the subject) had been very much impressed

w
w

and,'gﬁ so doing, ultimately =s

with this statement and had hoped to be able to assist Mr. Garrison
ist himself and/benefit his own !
' |



At this point I.assured the, stbject that a;y information
or material he released to Mr. Garrison's office would be handled |
with the strictest confidence and that it would receive the most.
competent and professional treatmen£ that the office could make
%ﬁaiiable-h{th.no further encouragement the subject began to dis-
cuss the Kennedy assassination and his own relationship to it.

" He stated that there had actually been tgree separate
plots to assassinate President Kennedy. The first was a plaﬁ to
kill President Kennedy by bombing (a concealgd bomb in the speak-
er's platform or the speaker's podium) on the occasion 9f Decem—
ber or January of 1962 when the President traveled to Miami,
Florida to address the group of Cuban prisoners who had taken
part in the Bay of Pigs invasion and who had just been released
and returned to the States. A second and similar plan to kill the
President was to have taken place in June of 1963 when the Presi-
dent had traveled to Los Angeles for an important speaking engage-
ment. The subject stated that'the first gnd second plots (above
mentioned) had never really become serious and ﬁhat the plans
never did reach more than just the talking stage. The third and
final plot, which did in f;ct end with the assassination of -
President Kennedy, was an offshoot of_the other two plans and was
planned and put into effect by the same group of people.

‘The subject stated that these plots to kill President
Kennedy had each involvéd several men,.SOme of them Cubans, and
that all three plots had been based along the same thinking and
logic.

At this point the éaiject asked ms if I was aware of the
fact that the Cuban refugees in the United states had formed and
organized a great number of movements, organizations, groups, and
societies all of which were, in one way or another, dedicated to

the overthrow of Fidel castro. Most of these organizations of

Cubans are either formal or semi-formazl organizations with elected
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organizations,acting as organizations, planne
in fact assassinated, President Kennedy. Rather, he stated, that
the Cubans who took an active part in the_essassination acted as
in&j;iduals and that they did not all belong to one organizatiocn
or even to two organizations, even though they had all come-to—
gether aﬁd become known to each other because of these organiza-
ticns.

At this point the subject became rather nervous and seemeg
to be reluctant to continue his description of what had taken
place in connection with the Kennedy assassination. He asked a
variety of guestions concerning the theories on which Mr. Garrisen
had been working and whether or not we had received or had been
offered any cooperation by the Central Intelligence Agency or the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. I assured the subject that inso-
far as the Kennedy assassination was concerned, that this office
was working entirely independently of any other organization and
thﬁp we did not believe that the FBI or the CIA could be inclined
to offer us any assistance, This statement seemed to relax the
subject a bit because, as he said, the information he was abéut
to give me, or could give me, was not such that it would enhance
the public ?mage of either the FBI or the CIA.

At this time the guard in the visitors room at the
Medical Center for Federal Priscners a;nounced thag visiting-hours
weré over and the subject and I were forced to take very rapid
leave cf'each other. Prior to departing the subject asked me if
I could possibly stay in town and return during the next visitiﬁg
hours and I assured him that I had no intention of leaving town
until after he had ‘told me everything he had to say. This con-
cluded my first interview with khe subject, Richard Case Nagell
at 3:00 P.M. on April 10, 1967.

-
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‘were made by patriotic and anti-communist cubans, to overthrow
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Upon leaving the visiting area of the Mediczl Center I asked
speak to the prison spcial director Mr. Matthews and to the
classification and parole officer in charge of the subject's case.
Ne}ther of these gentlemen were available to speak to me and I was
asked to return later in the afterncon to see them and I was also
asked to ieave a message as to the nature of the business I had
with them. I left word that I wished to make arrangements for a
privileged attorney-client interview with the subject since I had
not been satisfied with our meeting in a public meeting room.
For the rest of the day and during the morning of the next day
both of these men successfully avoided and evaded my attempts to
see them in their offices.

On Tuesday morning at 8:30 A.M. I returned to the Medical
Center for Federal Prisoners and continued my interview with the
subject, Richard Case Nagell. Without preliminaries Mr. Nagell
continued our conversation exactly where it had been interrupted
the day before by asking me what theory Mr. Garrison was.working
on as regards the assassination of President Kennedy. The s;bject
apologized to me for hav%ng to ask me to explain our theory or
theories and expl%ined himself by saying that he was very much
concerned lest we involve him by accident in more trouble with the
FBI or the CIA. The subject said that he could not afford, at
this point, more trouble with either of these organizations and
that he had to make absclutely certain that our approach to the
investigation of the assassination was not such thaéf with the
ihformétipn that he could give us, would lead him, in his own
words, into more hot water. .

At this time I presented to the subject the’ following
possibility: X

That early in the Castro regime in Cuba, various efforts

and/pr to assassinate Fidel castro. That thess efforts included
sma%l guerrila raids launched from the Florida Keys, smell attempis

nsives ia Ccuts So- e .
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_iCuba:s, and efforts on the part ‘of many refugce Cu

weapons and to train forces for an invasion of Cuba to overthrow

i nation look és'though-it had been designaé, planned and executed

y tans in the

United States to form large organizations to collect money and

and/or assassinate Fidel castro. Tﬁat much of this anti-Castro
worﬁ was encouraged, sponsored and financed by thé Central Intelli-
gence Agency and that for all practical purposes these miscellaneoy
efforts on the part of the Cubans and the CIA had been totally use-
less., Adding insult to injury, the Bay of Pigs invasion, an‘
acknowledged CIA operation, was a total disaster when the Kennedy
administration decided at the last minute that £Hey could not af-
ford, publicly, to lend our support to the Bay of Pigs Invasion in
the form of Air Support and invading troups which had been promised
to the Cuban invaders. That during the long imprisonment of the
Cuban troupé of the Bay of Pigs Inéésion. the'entire invasion
operation-CIA invelvement was publicly investigated and openly
criticized; and that the Kennedy administration had stated as their
final excuse, that world opinion and the opinion of the American
public was insufficiently aroused to justify an armed invasion by
the United States of the Island of Cuba. That this rational so
‘inflamed many of the Cuban‘refugees that a group of individual
Cﬁhans aiong with a few United States citizens decided to take
matters into-their_own hands and to perform an act so §iolent and
outlandish in_itself, that it would instantly arouse United States
and world opinion to such an extreme p}tch that an armed invasion
by the United States, with United States miiitary forces, would be

then justified on the Island of cCuba. This single act, designed

That this assassination was planned originally in such a manner
that the assassins and/or their fall guy would be able to take
immediate refuge in Cuba and that this, in addition to other evi-

dence which was intended to coms to light, would make the assassi-

1 : _ .

under the orders of the Fidel Cast-c regime in Cuba. This, the
i

W

|lto inflame world opinion, was the assassination of President Kennedy.



tnited Stateé military forces.

Throughout my explanation of the above possibility the
subject had followed my words with extreme interest and had noddsd
his Aead vigorously on occasion. He now stated "that is absolute-
ly right®; as a general picture, but of course there are some fine
points'hére and there that you have not covered". He went on to
say that we were obviously aware.of many of these fine points, or
we would not know as much as we already Obviéusly did. He also

stated that the evidence which he wanted to give to Mr. Garrison

ll was of such a nature as to "wrap up and put a seal on" the entire

investigation.

In discussing the evidence:that he wished to turn over to
Mr. Garrison the subject went into some minor detail as to how he
came to possess the evidence. The subject stated that for a long
time he, as a Marxist-Leninist, had worked_"for‘&e other side"
and had worked under the specific control of the Soviet Embassy
in Mexico City. 1In this connection, the subject stated that he
had done a variety of work assigned to him out of the Soviet Em-
bassy in Mexico City and that he had been briefed by a member of
that Embassy a; to the Miami and Los Ahgeles plots to assassinate
President Kennedy. As to the assassination in Dallas the subject
stated that his only connection was to function as a watchdog for
the Soviet Embassy and to inform them ;f exactly what was taking
place and of what progress was being made on a day to day basis.
The subjeét_was able, in some manner which he did not disclose,
to infiltrate the assassination plot and, for a reason of his own
which he did not disclose, the subject was able to make a tape
recording of four voiées in conversation concerning the plot which

ended in the &assassination of President Kemnedy. It is precisely

‘this tape recording which the subject has decided to turn over to

Mr. Garrison as soon as he possibly can.
£
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the tape recording i vestin f
“il€ TapPe recording in gusSsLion,
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Concerning the content ¢

ST

.
éhe subject stated that it was a tape recording made of a conver-
sation ;f four individuals and that the tape was primarily in
Spanish although on certain occasions in the tape certain of the
participants lapsed into English. When questioned as to the iden-
tity of the persons speaking on the tape the subject stated openly
that one of them was "Arcacha"and another individual whom the sub-
ject would only identifQ:"Q ;. The subject did not wish to go intT
more detail concerning the tape at that time since he, all during
our previous conversations, had indicated that our conversation
could possibly be bugged.

As to the method of our cobtaining the tape recording, ﬁhe
subject advised as follows:

The tape in question, along with a variety of other tape
recordings, papers and other items highly incrimiﬁating to the sub-
ject, are in a box or small trunk which the subject left in the

and

safekeeping and care of an intimate/trusted friend. An arrangement
was made between the subject and this friend that under no circum-
stances was this box or trunk or any of its conteqt% to be releasec
to any person whatsoeveg)other than the gubjecEJunless the ffiend
were to be approached by a person bearihg a handwritten letter in
the handwriting of the subject,which letter would have to be signec
ﬁy the sabject in a certain secret manner. If anyone were to ap-
proach the friend and attempt to obtain the bax or ény of its con-
tenﬁs without first haviné obtained this letter signed in a secret
maﬁher} £hen, in that case, the friend had instructions to destroy

. that
anything and everything/had been left in his safekeeping by the
subject. <

Mr. Nagell then indicgted to me that he was willing to

whisper to me the name, address and telephone number of the friend

with whom he had left this evidence but prior to doing so tke sub-

ject 2sked me to pledge my word that the name, address and tele~

not be written deown in this
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Eth:is reporkt, Or copies of this report, could conceivably leave
this office and fall into the hands of the FBI or the CIA. The
subject :i.-ndicated that if this should happen, he was sure that the
FBI would charge in on his friend, kick in his front door, and

harags him into turning over all of the aforementioned matérial.
He stated that."this material is my whole future" and indicated
that he had to be particularly careful of how it was handled. This
ﬁeing the case, the name, address and éelephone nunber of the sub-
ject's friend does not appear in this report but has been turned
over to Mr. Garrison for use at his diseretion. .

The subject and I then entered into a lengthy discussion
as to how the letter in question directed to his friend could be
placed into my hands; bearing in mind the fact that the subject
was not able to deliver to me anything in writing and that all of
his outgoing written material was very closely censored. It was
resolved that there were two possibilities:

1. That the subject would immediately request. of the
prison-officials at the Medical Center that he be granted privi-
leged attorney-client interviews with me and that if this request
were granted he would then be able to smuggle this letter to me.
2. - The subject stated that he was scheduled to be sent
back to Leavenworth Federal Penitentiary within a few days and
since privileged communications at Leavenworth were much easier
to come by than in the Medical Center, %e would be able to hand
me the letter in question if I were to visit him at Leavenworth.

+ 'The subjeét asked that I return to Springfield within a
few déys to attempt to see him under privileged circumstances since
in his own words, "time is of the essence". If this effort is un-~

successful then a second effort will be made when the subjeckt is

transferred to Leavenworth.

IMPRESSIONS AND OPINIONS: The subject, Richard case

i

Nagell, is an extremely articulate ‘and well spoken individual who

1
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seensftc have full ccmmand of his senses and totsl recsll of his
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F Lotivities apd constantly mention
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ﬂertain to matters concerning this investigation. He is of the
opinion that he will be forced tc complete his full ten year
prison sentence, of which six years remain, unless he offers to

‘cooperate with the FBI. It is his impression that this cooperaticn

would mean the release to the FBI of all of the material incident
to his association with the Soviet Embassy in Moscow and he is not

willing to do this. Mr. Nagell stated to me that in six years

from now (i.e.
forced

/to make a final decision of either leaving this country (United

when he is released from prison), he will then be'

States) forever or remaining in this country in goed standing
éorever. It is his opinion that everything will depend.on how the
aforementioned box or trunk containing his possessions is handlea.
I received the impressipn that Mr. Nagell does not really care,
one way or the other, whether he leaves this countfy or not in six
years since he feels that it is possible for him to live in peace
either in the United States or in the Soviet Union depending on
the circumstances at that time. Aalthough Mr. Nagell stated to me
that he-felt no particular loyalty to the United States and had .
worked with the Soviet Union as a matter of principle and personal
convictions, he ,also stéted to me that the release of his tape
recording to Mr. Garrison was his first step in seeing what he
could do *o “sq;are himself" with this Fountry.

At this point the guard in the visiping area announced
the end of visiting hours and the subject and I parted with my
promise to.return to Springfield within a few days to attempt to
see him under privileged visiting conditions.

At approximétely 11:00 A.M. 6n Tuesday April 11, 1967

I returned to my room in the Candlelight Motel in Springfield and
madg arrangements to travel to ﬁansas city for the purpcse of

meeting with Mr. Lawrence Loftus, an attorney practicing in the

ey i
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i State of Kaensas with offices in. the Heérick Land Title C
DOlathe, Kansas.

Pioneer Air Taxi Service from Springfield to Kansas City,
Kansas departed Springfield Airport at 3:30 P.M. that date and
arrived Kansas City, Kansas at 4:30 P.M. I boarded this flight
agd was met at the Kansas City Airport by Mr. Loftus.

Throughout the following day, Wednesday, April 12, 1967,

law

I remained with Mr. Loftus in his/offices reviewing the procedural
.aspects of the handling of prisoners in both Leavenworth Federal
Penitentiary and the Medical Center for Federal Prisoners in
Séringfield- ir. Loftus, who has had a good deal of experience
with inmates at Leavenworth,is of the-opinion that there will be
no difficﬁlty in obtaining privileged communications with the sub-
ject once he is transferred to Leavenworth. He also stated that
privileged communications should be able to be obtained in Spring-
field Médical Center but oﬁly at the request of the prisoner.
This was basically the same information which had been obtained in
Springfield and was confirmed by my research of this date. At
8:15 P.M. I departed Kansas City on 12th of April 1967 to return
to New Orleans on Bradﬁff Flight 241.

Every effort will be exerted to obtain the letter in

quéétion.from the'subject and, subsegquently, to obtain the tape

recording referred to by Mr. Nagell.

fac "
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(Copied verbatin zs.dictated) ,'g_-z‘”'”?a
W
Sy
Hotel Iuna, lexico Clty, July 1943 // :

Parties included in plot were Alex Hydell, othervise
knovn as Iee Harvey Oswald; a ferale attorney vio is well
knovm "Corrunist in Los Angeles (blond, about 35 years age W
\ LA
at that tire); hotel headwaiter, Frity, first name unknowm, 'V'«'“\
«  vho owned a launch believed to be shuttlinz between Hexico L’ S
t / ™w

F

! | and Cuba, Also believed to be involved - Warren Brogie,-

hotel chain nanager; and Richard Case Nagell, former Captain,

sl e U.S. Army, associated with Counter Intelligence in Japan in
o 1959, Barbara Uarren was involved with Alex Hydell and Brogie

i at the time scheme was planned.

. M Nagell sent letter to J, Edgar Hoover warning him of plot

i 4';- against Kennedy and naming Alex Hydell as one of the assassins,
Eydell was not knoim to Nagell as Lee Harvey Oswald. .
The copy of the letter Ridhard Case Nagell wrote to J. Edgar .
Hoover on I;.ugust 13, 1963, informing him o;‘ Oswald's plan tb

s b Kill Kennedy is being held by Nagell's sister, Bleanor Gambert,

s b =

Y~t7.45 & 7 82225 Grand Avs,., Long Island, N. ¥, * The letter contains
. o information about Oswald,wvho was named and referred to as Alex

S 1
ll g‘-‘;‘i Hydell, and advises Hoover that Kennedy would definitely be
, i killed. i ¥ :

q.j_“ ) -
I s :;-_,? The history of Richard Case Nagell is irportant., vhile a
‘ ? Sf.- menber -of Counter Intelligence in Tokyo, he was dealinz with |
i — o 1
[
X -"".;,_.}' = a Soviet attache officer stationed with Russisn Erbassy in

o)

okyo at that time, He ‘was approached several tirmes and yas
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said to have dealt with sz21d Russian officer at to vital
inforration (classified).
-' A year or so later Nagell, vhile working for Californiz
Alcohol Beverage Control, was shot through the right chest
“when involved with a Los Angeles police officer bscause of
Communistic ih;plications. He survived gunshot wound and
took- off to llexico or Cuba in launch owned by Frity ‘of the
Hotel Iumna. All of this is and was knovm by J. Edgar Hoover
_and FBI. ' : K
Nagell vas later arrested in El i’aso for bank robbery
after discharging a firearm in an E1l Paso bank. He was in
Ieavenvorth Federal Prison for 2% years and was later brouzht
to E1 Paso for an appcal. Appealwas denled, From there he
was éent to Springfield, Nissouri (FederalPrison) and is

believed to still be therg-(Now listed as mental patient?)

Further inforration coming on Barbara Varren and a

Dr. FPujiyara,
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A GREAT BULLFIGHT

The Governar will honar us with his

Special performance of the famous bullfighters

‘Tﬁﬁ ".r'\"'(_ {
LUIS BRIGNES

Graceful and Smooth

wazacd

The Sensational

. BENJAMIN

Ly

also the American bulllighter
PeYRERT ras w
N @ L)L U S 1

DUl
Fighting beautiful brave bulls from ']

ADMISSION PRICES:
Rescrved Scats
R O S 5 50,00 (pesos)
nd Row. i ol aiaia e, 4000075
dedo Row s o vn vo0n o0 3000 ™

Shady Side $ 25.00 (pesos) Snnnl;i.ldn 535.00 (peses)

Children haolf price

i
(& i
e L\

D ~rea P P
Reomico Padedn 5 -



.Trebel 2nd the fuzitive, or is it seliish not to &
e
[T}

~CAayzAN B c

LeT7m Fizoees 12
| Yay 9, 1967

‘Dear'Ric:

LIBT3

our letter dated iigy &, I T T course,
vag to answer it before any sudden move in environment takes place, Gladys
egnd I are now oa 2 5 2y communicetive thing with the Urited States

Goveranment as to the aforementioned subject. The move could come tomorrow,
in a wesk or in & month, As to the change, we are at the whins and commends
of Big Brother, with very liitle to say about the subjectu. ile can only re-—

1

g e

quest;. diplomatically yet., Of course, I &m compleiely prepared for eny poss=—
ibility, whim and caprice of the mighty one.

As to my desires for the entering into the commerciel field of
excelling nyself in print, this will undovbtedly have 10 be posijponed for
a short period of time, For Big Brother frowms upon ithe free end Ilowing
thouzhis of the incarcerated political priscner, He possesses arms 10 com-—

bat physicsl rebeilion, He posSesses force to preveni the rising of unity

.among the free thinkers, But he does noi possess neither of the iwo to
%

contest gnd combat whe vivid truth, and because of this lack, he would
never 2llow one such &s I to commence in spresding the zospel (my kind of
gospel) to the sheep who unimowingly oSreze upon the synthetic pasiure of
wisdom. He i3 knowingly awere that I would indeecd lead them into the right-
eous pesture of wisdom, Cnee there he would beconsianily exposed 1o consis-

tent explanation of wiich would not be 10 his pariticuler liking,

Then agein, perhaps, this is really not the proper or secure
thinz to do. Sheep have & tendency to panic when the wolfpack 1s openly
Tevealed to them, I often wonder iT they are reedy Ior such an exposuras.
History is declgving, and the deception of history hes always led then 1o
whatl has seemed to them, the brighiest and greenest pssiure, It would be
like telling a child on Christimas Bve that Santa Cleus is & rai-iink and
thz% no toyzs shell eppear come the deym. I rezlly do noi think they are
really ready or will be ready to face reality for some time To come., Sha
we 2llow the pasieled color of faniasy to continue end eventually descen
into comnplete and frightening robotic exisience, or bveszin to build the

|-t

1
o

(<3

barrier ageinst it. -

but 2lso I dezin
«“0 remzin thes
o7 then to cayntivete
ney shell 2lso swallow
w individualien, This has alwsys been a difficuld end intercsi-
is oi vhe present status. IV is scmevhet like the gigentic
h poles, If one is to zelt and desiroy
the exceszive cutic feet

At times I think of nyself 2s being selfi
$0 quesiion as Vo what side of me is selfish, Is it
11X

ell in fear ihet if they coniroel all existence,
and devour &
ing analiysi
berss in
rapidly,
undoubied
renzin,

ice~

for I fecl
things,

l 1
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This will complete your file to date
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WILLIAM R. MARTIN
COUNSELDR AT LAW
INTERNATIONAL TRADE sMART

MEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

-

Mrs, Eleanore G, Gambert
2225 Grand Avenue

Elmhurst, Long Island
New York



UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO

SANTA BARJARA * SANTACHUZ

BESKELEY » DAVIS # IAVINE » LOS ANCELES » RIVESS! N DIECQ * SAN FRANCISCO

. DEPARTMENT OF PIIILOSOPEY LA JOLLA, CALIFOSNIA 92037
September 15, 1947

Mr. William R. Martin
Counselor at Law
International Trade Mart
New Orleans, Louisiana 70113

Dear Bill:

Thanks for the news about our friend. T am not sure it
it will be possible for me to visit him, but I hope you
will keep me informed of what happens next at your end.
The last letter is, I'm afraid, a bit too cryptie for
me to tell what is going on at this point, but I think
we should keep all chaanals open.

I just made my try to run the ad in the Berkelev Barb.
I have a2 co y of the latest issue, and your ad isn't in
it. I asked them to run‘it for two weeks. We'll see
if anything happens this time. The paper has published
all summer.

In my files I am missing two crucial items: your report

of your £=ia visit in June, and the report of your trip

to California. If thess reports have been completed, T

would very much zppreciate having them.

Hope all is goinz well.

With best wi

D4
o

F‘tﬁ/é

Richard H. Popkin

RHP:b
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UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO
DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY
LA JOLLA, CALIFORNIA 92034
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Mr. William R. Martin
Counselor at Law
International Trade Mart
N?fm'lnnns Louisiana 70113
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UNIVERSITY OF CA LIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO

BERZELEY * LAYTS =

BANTA BATLIARA * LANTACRTT
— T

DEPANTIENT OF PHILGSODHY LA JOLLA, CALIFOTNIA  paoay

September 1, 1987 - a

Mr. Willienm R. Martin
Attorney at Law

Trade Mart Building
Hew Orleans, Louisiana

Dear Bill,

Did you get any response from the ad in Ihe Herbelev Barb?
Jin has asked me to'follaw through on ths matier, go if
"Don Morgan" writes, please let me know. Also, 15 the
ad still ceoning? If you got mo resvonse, I may try the
- #d agaln, and see Lf maybe "Morgan! was avay for the surmer.
Have you hezrd anything firther from our friend? Arrange-
menbs ate being made to see iF T can visit him, So, if
you have any late word, please let me know how macters
now s:.nm’:‘. =
Also, I'd appreciate it if you could let me know the Fiest
name of the man you visited in Los Anzeles. '

Hope things are going well.

Best wishes,

T\ .
L -
Ry

Ri.:har._-d.ii. Popkin

RHE: b
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UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO
DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPRY
LA JOLLA, CALIVONNIA gaogl

Mr, William R. Martin
0 2 Attorney at Law
Trade Mart Building
‘.‘Nnu Orleans, Louisiana
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUREAU OF PRISONS
MEDICAL CENTER FOR FECERAL PRISONERS
SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI 85802

Mr. Willien R.
Counselor 2% Law
Interhationz]l Trads Mart
New Orleans, Loutsizna

Dear Mr. Martin:

I regret that I must return your leits

in that h= nas refused fo =c¢cepd it.

I

is coznletsly oub of grozoriion sincs kb

caseworksr Lo rzmove all ps
145t except maszzines and

I
5
o
(2]
LE )
nl
i
'
i

April 28, 1957

Re: M2GZIL, Richard C.

R

eg. Ho. A-156506-2

pariaining to Mr. Nagell

£ z2ppears that his raaction

2 hag also reguesied his
gl

Your dedicsiion to this msn is resmariksbls

RSf-.':vs

_'E.‘n.cl.

rs5on8 on his officlal corrsspondance
a

, 8. Hicholas, Chied
Classification & Parole



WILLIAM R. MARTIN
COUNBELOR AT LAW
INTENHATIONAL TRASE MART

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

REGISTERED MATL
RETURN RECEIPT UESTED
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Mr. Robert Nichdlas

Chief of Classification & Parole
Medical Center for Federal Prisoners
Springfield, Missouri
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Dear Ssnztor Russell:

.Refe;ence is made to the enclosad clipping which is, I
belisve, self-sxplanatory. In regard thersto I would urge
rather than attempting to learn more about Mr, Oswald's

stay in the U.S.5.R. and his "dealings with a pro-Castro
committes", that any future_iniuiry Z2 direetei.along mors
prcducéive lines. Further, I suggast that any field investi-
‘gation deemed necessary be conducted by an 2gancy that has
no private axes to grind.

Mr, Oswald and his activitiss cams under my scrutiny during
1962 and 196?. My inquiries, coupled with date furnishad me

by reliable sources, ascertained the following:
x ' [} M

Mr. Oswald had no significant conn= ion with the Fair dlay

fotad
uba Committee, He n gnificant contac r lat-
for Cuka Co tt He had no significant contact or relat
¢ D W so-called pro-Castro elsments, though he w
ionship with 1led pro-Castro el ts, though he was
\ 2lieve he had such. Hs maintainsd n oni
led to beli had h. He maintained no significant
= gics n <. 3
. dssocization’ with any. Mar&ist-oriented group or mowsmant.
He was not affiliatad with a r

not an ’‘agent or informant
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"of the words, for Bay investigativ
agency; domestic or foreign. He was inv
to murder the formed Chief Exacutive durin

. of September 1963, This conspiracy was n

1]
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_After the tragsdy at Dallas, when I Bocgsa

YAIPIRZD ' T s

- : &
inspired nor was it Instigated by any foreign government
or organization or individual repressntative of any foreign

governmentc,

In the summsr &f 1963 I received instructions to initiate

certain action against Mr, Oswald, who was the indispen- -
sablé tool in the conspiracy, and thersafter depart the
United States,legally. Although I 3i& neither, I dig,

subseguent to obtaining a valid passvort and prior to my

arrest, dispatch a letter via registered mail, to the
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation, advising in
sufficient detail of the aforssaid conspiracy and the identi-

.ty of Mr. Oswald.

2 convinced that
the F.B.I. was more concerned with ksepi
(and with cleaning its dirty linsn) that
ving facts which would have shed light on the assassination,
I clammed up completely.‘iater, however, when I felt I was

g me in custody
i

t was in resol-

'gbing to be railroaded into either a prison or a mental

institution, I made every resascnable effort under the

existing circumstances to testify before ths Warren Commission,

I even sent letters to ths Chief, Secret Service Division

/’ = A ._
and Mr, J.L. Rankin/ then CGzpneral Counsel for the Commissicn.

For what little it is appareatly worth now, my opinion is

W
that the death od President Kennsdy was indirsetly, if not

directly, resultant from a consoiracy and also dus in great
_part to the stupidity or nsgligence of the F.B.I.; that

Mr, Oswalg definitely was the ‘only assassin: and that his
own demiss was not attributabls to any coaspiracy of which

I' was cognizant.

Very truly,
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Hon. Richard B,
United Stat

January 3, 1267
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Washington, D. C.

7, )
Dear S=nator Russ=s11:

.

Reference is made to the enclosad clipoing which is, I
believe, self-explanatory. In regaré kthareto I would urge
rather than attempting to lsarn more about Mr, Oswald's
stay in the U.S.S.R. and his "dealings with a pro-Castro
committes", that any future inguiry B2 directsd .along mors

productive lines, Further, I suggsst that any £ield investi-

‘gation dsemsd nacaessary be conducted by an agsncy that has

no private axe to grind.

Mr, Oswald and his activities cams under my scrutiny during
1962 and 1953. My inguiries, coupled with date furnished me
by.reliable sources, ascertained the following:

Mr. Oswald had no significant connaction with ths Fair Zlay
for Cuba Committee. He had no significant contact or relat-

“lonship with so-called pro-Castro slements, though he was

led ta believs he had such. H2 maintained no significant

B ~ S
_association with any Marxist-oriented grouc or movamsni,

He was not affiliated with a racist group or movement, He was
not an agent or informant, in the gensrally acceptad ssnse

of the wd:és; for any investigatiwve, poliée, or intellig=nce

agency, ﬂcﬁestic or foreign., He was involves in a conspiracy

to murder the formed Chief Executive during the latter part

of Ssptembar 1953, This conspiracy was nsither Communist

- v,
.
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Nagell letter to Sen, Russ=2ll (continued)

YAZPFI2D
inspired nor was it instigated by any foreign government

or organization or individual reprassntative of any forsign

governmesnt.

In the sumner &f 1963 I received instructions to initiats
certain action against Mr, Oswald, who was the indispen- -
sable tool in the conspiracy, and thereafter depart the
United States,legally, Although I did neither, I did,
subseguent to obtaining a valid passport and prior to my
arrest, dispatch a letter via registered mail, to the
Director, Federal Bursau of Investifation, advising in
sufficient detail of the aforesaid consoiracy and the identi-
ty of Mr. Oswald.

_Aftef the tragedy at Dallas, when I became convinced that

the F.B.I. was more concerned with keeoing me in custoiy

{and with cleaning its dirty linen) that it was in resol-

ving facts which would have shed light on the assassination,

I clammed up Eompletely. Later, however, when I felt I was
going to be railroaded into eithsr a prison or a msntal
institution, I made every reascnable sffort under the

existing circumstances to testify bafores the Warrsn Commission,
I even sent letters to the Chief, Secret Service Division

and Mr, J.L. Rankinzhthe&'é?neral Counsel for the Commissicm.

For what little it is apparently worth now, my opinion is
that the death od President Kennedy was indirectly, if not
directly, resultant from a conspiracy and alsoc dus in great

_part to the stupidity or negligence of the F.B.I.:; that

Mr. Oswald definitely was the only assassin; and that his
own demiss was not attributable to any ccnspiracy of which

. I was cognizant.

Very truly,
7 gL
e /s/ RICHARD ¢, NAGELL
! : Register N, 832385-1
U.s. Ponitentiary, Leavenworth
| Xansas



2pril 18, 1967

TO: Jim Garrison, District Attorney

FROM: . William R. Martin, Assistant District Attornsy

SUBJECT: Richard Case Nagell, Federal Prisoner No. PMB-A-16606-H
Medical center for Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Mo.

on Menday morning April 10, 1967 at 7:30 A.M. I departed
New Orleans for sPringfield, Misscuri on board ﬁelta Flight B836.
The purpose of this trip was to interview the subject identified
above who had offered himself as an informant to this office.
Upon arrival in Springfield at 11:17 A.M. I retained yellow cab
number 9 and w%s driven directly to the Feder;l Center, There I
was advised by the guard at the main entrance to the building that
he would have to obtain the permission of thé élassification and
parcle officer assigned to the subject before I would be allowed
visiting privileges. The guard reqqested that I filllout a "visi-
tors form" and he then togk my completed form and the subject's
record jackét elsewhere in the building out of my sight and re-
turned at about ten or fifteen minutes and stated that I would be
allowed to visit the subject during regular visiting hours From
1 to 3:00 P.M. By this time it was 12:20 P.M. so I elected to
have vellow cab number 9 wait for me..

At five minutes to one P.M. I was ushered, along with
several @ther visitors, into a very large and informal waiting
room wherq we were asked to await the arrival of the person whom
we had come to wisit.

NOTE: Ccontrary to what I had been told to expect, I

was not personally searched nor was my briefcase searched prior

" to being allowed in to visit the subject. For future reference

it should alio be noted that the inmates or prisoners of this

Federal Medical Center are not allowsd to write) in any manner oz |
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i had decided that:'i
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without the prior consent -of their classification officer. 3ll

material written or sign;ﬁ by the imnmate is censored by the pri-
son officials and there exists no privileged communicaticn betweer
lawyer and client at thié institu£ion unless special arrangements
h;ve been made for a private interview by the inmate himself.

The visitor is free to write his own notes during the wvisit with
the i&mate and may hand the notes and other documents or papers
to the inmate for the inmate to read and this is done without
supervision or censorship but, in no case may the prisoner write
or sign his name or deliver a document to the visitor without the
aforementioned.prior approval.

The following interview with the subject, Richard case
Nagell, took place over a two day period and a total of four hours
of standard wvisiting hours. The interviews with the subject were
made without taking notes since the presence of a note pad and a
pencil seem to make the subject nervous and reluctant to speak
freely. |

The subject was brought into the visiting room promptly
at 1:00 P.M. on April 10, 1967 and was brought to my area of the
room by the guard supervising the general visiting area.

This visiting area is a large room arranged in an inform-
al manner with many individual clusters of chairs each drawn up
éo a low table in the center of the cluster of chairs. The
?isitors face the inmate from their.chairs which are drawn up on
the o?posite side of thé small table from the inmate and, I
dbseéveé that in no case were the visitors allowed to sit side by
side with the inmate.

After shaking hands with the subject we both took seats
on opposite sidés Of the table and the subject opened the conver-
sation immediately by saying that he was sorry that he had caused

me to make this long trip from New Orleans for no purpose-at all.

He !stated that he had given the matter much thought and that he

eless =nd nocklin his own best

e
n
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matérial or evi&encé to us. He stated that he was worried about
recent events and was at this point-afraid to confide in anyone.
He elaborated that he had become very suspicious of just about
everyone and was extremely upset by the way "things were being
handled". Further prompted, the subject stated that he had asked

his sister to contact Mr. Garrison personally and had given her

explicit instruections as to how he had wanted this contact to be

Pl e s em s ml eI s =

established. He said that his sister had gone about Fhings in
exactly the wrong way and that she and her husband were trying to
play "amateur detective" and that all they were going to succeed
in doing would be to get him in even deeper than he was and to

stir up more pressure and more trouble. He stated that recently

his brother-in-law had visited him in Springfield and had attemptes
to "interrogate" him very closely about this case and other matter:=
in his past but that he (the subject) had decided to trust absc-
lutely no one and that he would simply let his case and everything
pertaining to it remain in the status quo.

At this point it seemed patently unwise to question the

subject or to push him in any manner and our conversation was per-/

mitted to drift into other unimportant and miscellaneous channels.

The subject was quite interested and willing to reveal to

me certain things about himself and about the depth and complex:

of his own case and of his past personal life. He stated to me
& |
that he had been "a very bad boy for a very long time’and that no

one knew of this since he had never discussed his personal beliefs'
or his personal activities with anyone and had always concealed

his activities with a good cover or front. He stated that he had |
i
been involved in certain activities which could get him in a tre- |

mendous amount of trouble if the activities became known and that
he ‘would probably wind up spending the rest of his life in priscn

¥ : : |
if anyone ever discovered exactly, and cauld prove exactly, what

ke Had Leen up to. He statsd to me that he had been a Marxist-
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terested in helping this office with cur investigation, for any
reason,or out of any motive)whatsoever except insofar as he thought
it might be a benefit toc him personally and that if he ever did
decide to help this office in any manner it would only be because
he decided that it would help "this number one boy" (at this point
the subﬁect pointed to himself}.. §

The subjeckt became intensely curious about our investiga-
tién and, as our conversation progressed, he stated that he was
pleased to see that I was willing to bring him up to éate on our
investigation insofar as the non-confidential aspects were con-

cerned and he stated that he was certain that, at this stage of the

game, we too had our hands full with amateur sleuths who were
coming out of-the wocdwork. Our discussion continued along this
general pattern until I men;ioned to the supjept that he really
should not be/zizturbed or upset by the conduct or amateurish ap-
proach of his sister and.brother—in—law since, after all, it was
the best that could be expected of anyone who was not accustomed
to this sort of thing and.that they certainly could not be expecteq
to behave és professionals.

At-this point the subject stated that this was precisely
the professionalism he was locking for when he had asked that he
be ‘cont=cted by Mr. Garrison. He stated that he had kept account
papers and that he admired Mr. Garrison for his willingness to
undertak;'this investigation and expose the truth regardless of
wherp-it may lead. The subject stated that he had seen Mr.
Garrison on television, or had perhaps readﬁ; newspaper, Mr,
Garrison's étatemedt that "let justice ﬁe done though the heavens

crunble™ and that he (the subject) had been very much impressed

of our progress as best he could through his limited access to news-

with this statement and had hoped to be able to assist Mr. GSrrisoT

¥ x X £ iy e s i 4 ¥ v
and, in so doing, ultimately assist himself and benefit his own
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‘At ‘this point I assured the

or material he released to Mr. Garrison's office would be handleg
with the strictest confidence and that it would receive the most
ccmpefent and professional treatment that the office could make
av%ilable.?ﬁth no further encouragement the subject began to dis-
cuss the Kennedy assassination and his own relationship to it.

He stated that there had actually been three separate
plots to assassinate President Kennedy. The first was a plan to
kill President Kennedy by bombing (a concealed bomb in the speak-
er's platform or the speaker's podium) on the occasion of Decem-—
ber or January of 1962 when the President traveled to Miami,
Florida to address the group of Cuban prisoners who had taken
part in the Bay of Pigs invasion and who had just been released
and returned to the states. A second and similar plan to kill the
President was to have taken place in June of 1963 when the Presi-
dent had traveled to Los #ngeles for an important speaking engage-
ment. The subject stat;d that’ the firsﬁ and second plots (above
mentioned) had never really become sérious and that the plans
never did reach more thﬁn just the talking stage. The third and
final plot, which did in fact end with the assassination of
President~kennedy, was an offéhoot of- the other two plans and was
planned and put into effect by the same group of people.

The subject stated that these plots to kill President
Kennedy had each involved several m;n, some of theq Cubans, and
that all three plots had been based along the same thinking and
logic. >

At this point the sﬁbject asked me if I was aware of the
fact that the Cuban refugees in the United States had formed and
organized a great number of movements, organizations, groups, and
societies all of which were, in one way or another, dedicated to

the overthrow of Fidel Castro. Most of these organizations of

Cubans are either formal or semi-formal orgenizations with elected

Dresgidents and cofficers and go under 2 variety of names, such &s
+ -1 =18
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organizations,acting as organizations, planned to assassinate, ox
in fact assassinated, President Kennedy. Rather, he stated, that
the Cubans who took an active part in the assassination acted as
individuals and that they did not all belong to one organization
or even to two organizations, even though they had all come to-—
gether'and become known to each other because of these organiza-
tions.

At this point the subject became rather nervous and seemed

to be reluctant to continue his description of what had taken
place in connection with the Kennedy assassination. He asked a
variety of guestions concerning the theories on which Mr. Garrison
had been working and whether or not we had received or had been
offered any cooperation by the Central Intelligence Agency or the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. I assured the subject that inso-
far as the Kennedy assassination was concerned, that this office
was working entirely ind;pendently of any other organization and
tﬁét we did not believe that the FBI or the CIA could be inclined
to offer us any assista;ce. This statement seemed to relax the
subject a bit because, as he said. the information he was about
to give me, or could give me, was not'such that it would enhance
the public image of either the FBI or the CIA.

At this time thé guard in the visitors room at the
Medical cCenter for Federal Prisoner; announced that visiting hours
were over and the subject and I were forced to take very rapid

leave of each other. Prior to departing the subject asked me if

I could possibly stay in town and return during the next visiting

hours and I assured him that I had no intention of leaving town

until after he had told me everything he had to say. This con-

cluded my first interview with the subject,-Richard Case Nagell

at 3:00 P.M. on April 10, 1967.
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‘apologized to me for having to ask me to explain our theory or

;invesﬁigation of the assassination was not such that, with the

T e— - - - 3 _7_

t

Upon leaving the wvisiting area of the Medical Center I asked to

{

speak to the priscn sociél director Mr. Matthews and to the
classification and parole officer in charge of the subject's case.
Neither of these gentlemen were available to speak to me and I was
asked to return later in the afternoon to see them and I was also
asked to leave a message as to the nature of the business I had
with them. I left word that I wished to make arrangements for a

attorney-client interview with the subject since I had

i

privilege
not been satisfied with our ﬁeeting in a public meetihg room.
For the rest of the day and during the morning of the next day
both of these men successfully avoided and evaded m? attempts to
see them in their offices.

On Tuesday morning at 8:30 A.M. I ;eturned to the Medical
Center for Federal Prisoners and continued my interview with the
subject,; Richard Case Nagell. Without preliminaries Mr. Nagell
continued our conversat;on exactly where it had been interrupted
the day before by asking me what theory Mr. Garrison was working

on as regards the assassination of President Kennedy. The subject

theories and explained himself by saying that he was very much
concerned lest we involve him by accident in more trouble with the
FBI or the CIA. The subject said that he could not afford, at
this puint, more trouble with either of these organizations and

that he had to make absolutely certain that our approach to the

information that he could give us, would lead him, in his own
words, into more hot water.

~—At this time T presented to the subject the following
possibility:

That. early in the Castro regime in Cuba, various &fforts

were made by patriotic and anti-communist cubans, to overthrow

1
and/or to assassinate Fidel Castro. That these efforts includsd

small cuerrit¥s mpids lavnchksc £xg -he Plorida Kevs, small attem-*
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iCubans, and efforts cn the part of many refugee Cubans in the
United states to form large organizations to collect money and
weapons and to train forces for an invasion of Cuba to overthrow
and/or assassinate Fidel Cgstro. That much of this anti-Castro
work was encouraged, sponsored and financed by the Central Intelli-
gence Agency and that for all practical purposes these miscellaneou
efforts on the part of the Cubans and the CIA had been totally use-
less. Adding insult to injury, the Bay of ?igs invasion, an
acknowledged CIA operation, was a total disaster when.the Kennedy
administration decided at the last minute that they could not af-
ford, publicly, to lend our support to the Bay of Pigs Invasion in
the form of Air Support and invading troups which had been promised
to the cuban invaders. Tha£ auriﬁg the long imprisonment of the
Cuban troups of the Bay of Pigs Invasion, the entire invasion
loperation-CIA involvement was publicly investigated and openly
criticized, and that the Kennedy administration had stated as their
final excuse, that world opinion and the opinion of the American
public was insufficiently aroused to justify an armed invasion by
the United States of the &sland of cuba. That this rational so
‘inflamed many of the Cuban refugees Fhat a group of individual
Cubans aloné with a few United States citizens decided to take
matters inteo their own hands and to perform an act so violent and
outlandish in itself, fhat it would instantly arouse United States
and world opinion to such an extreme pitch that an armed invasion

by the United States, with United States military forces, would be

then.justified on the Island of Cuba. This single act, designed-

to inflame world opinion, was the assassination of President Kenned
That this assassination was planned originally in such a manner
that the assassins and/or their fall guy would be able to take

immediate refuge in Cuba and chat this, in addition to other evi-

o

dence which was intended to come to light, would make the assassi—1
) |
nation look as though it had been desicgned, planned and executed |
; |
¥ 1

(b}

gl s o . : e s
under the orders of the Fidel Castro regims in Cinba. Tnis, th
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Jxennedy. would then justify an immediate invasion of Cuba by';hf
United States military forces.

Throughout my explanation of the above possibility the
subject had followed my words with extreme interest and had nodded
his head vigorously on coccasion. He now stated "that is ahsolute-
ly right*, as a general picture, but of course there are some fine
poipts.here and there that you have not covered". He went on to
say that we were obviously aware of many of these fine poin?s, or
we would not know as much.as we already obviously did: He also
stated that the evidence which he wanted to give to Mr. Garrison
was of such a nature as to "wrap up and put a seal on" the entire
investigation. =

In discussigg the evidence that he wished to turn over to
Mr. Garrison the subject went into some minor detail as to how he
came to possess the evidence. The subject stated that for a long
time he, as a Marxist-Leninist, had worked "for the other side"
and had worked under the specific control of the Soviet Embassy
in Mexico City. 1In this bonnection, the subject stated that he
had done a variety of work assigned to him.out of the Soviet Em-
bassy in Mexico City and that he had been briefed by a member of
that Embassy as to the Miami and Los Angeles plots to assassinate
President Kennedy. &as to the assassination in Dallas the subject
stated that his only connection was to function as a watchdog for
the Sov%et Embassy and to inform them of exactly what was taking
place and of what progreés was being made on a day to day basis,
The. subject was able, in some manner which he did not disclose,
to infiltrate the assassination plot and, for a reason of his own
which he did not éisclose, the subject was able to make a tape
recording of four voices in conversation concerning the plot which

ended in the assassination of President Keﬁnedy. It is precisely

this tape recording which the subject has decided to turn over to |
: ; : |
Mr. Garrison as socon as he possibly can.
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Concerning the content cf.thé éeﬁe recording in guestion;
the subject stated that it was a tape recording made of a conver=-
sation of four individuals and that the tape was primarily in
Spanish although on certain occasions in the tape certain of the
participants lapsed into English. When questioned as to the iden-
tity of the persons ;peaking on the tapes the subject stated openly
that oge of them was "Arcacha"and ano;her individual whom the sub-
ject would only identifQ:"Q ". The subject did not wish to go intc
more detail concerning the taﬁe at that time since he, all during
our previous conversations, had indicated that our conversation
could possibly be bugged.

As to the method of our obtaining the tape récording, the
subject advised as follows:

The fape in gquestion, along with a %ariety of other tape
recordingsf papers and cther items highly incriminating to the sub-
ject, are in a box or small trunk which the.subject left in the

; and
safekeeping and care of an intimate/trusted friend. An arrangement
was made between the subject and this friend that unde; no circum-
stances was this box or tfunk or aﬁy of its contents to be releaseg
to any ?eréon whatsoever, other than the subject, unless the friend
were to be approached by a person bearing a handwritten letter in
the handwriting of the subjectjwhich letter would have to be signed
by the subject in a certain secret manner. If anyone were to ap-
proach the friend and attempt to obtain the box or any of its con-
tents without Ffirst haviﬁg obtained this letter signed in a secret
manner, then, in that case, the friend had instructions to destroy
3 that

anything and everything/had been left in his safekeeping by the
subject. R K e 5_.2__; 2 o

Mr. Nagell then indicated to me that he was willing to

whisper to me the name, address and telephone numbexr of the friend

with whom he had left this evidence but prior to doing so the sub-

ject, asked me to.pledge my word that the name, address and, tele-

| phong nurber of the individual. would not be written down in this

=
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this office and fall into the hand
subject indicated that if this should happen, he was sure that the
EBI wéuld charge in con his friend, kick in his front docr, and

harass him into turning over all of the aforementioned material.
He stated that "this material is my whole future® and indicated
tﬁat he had to be particularly careful of how it was handled. This
being the case, the name, address and telephorne number of the sub-
ject's friend does not appear in this report but has been turned
over to Mr. Garrison for use at his discretion.

_The subject and I then entered into a lengthy discussion
as to how the letter in guestion directed to his friend could be
placed into my hands; bearing in mind the fact that the subject
was not able to deliver to me anything in writing and that all of
his outgoing written material was very closely censored. It was
'resolved that there were two possibilities;l

1. That the subject would immediately request of the
prison officials at the Medical Center that hé be granted privi-
leged attorney-client intprviews with me and that if this request
were granted he would then be able to smuggle this letter éo me.

2J"The subject statéd that he was scheduled to be sent
back to Leavenworth Federal Penitenti;ry within a few days and
since privileged communications at Leavenworth were much easier
to come-by than in the Medical Center, he would be able to hand
me the letter in gquestion if I were to visit him at Leavenworth.

- The ﬁubject asked that I return to Springfield within a
few &ays to attempt to see hiﬁ under privileged circumstances since
iq his own words,; "time is of the essence". If this effort is un-
successful ihen a ‘second effort will be made when the subjiect is
transferred to Leavenworth.

IMPRESSTIQHS AND OPINIONS: The subject, Richard case

Nagell, is an extremely articulate and well spoken individuzl who |
i .

seems to have full commznd 0f.his senses and totzl recesll of his
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| activities =nd constantly mentions-dates, times and places that
pertain to matters concerning this investigation. He is of the

opinion that he will be forced to complete his full ten year

prison sentence, of which six years remain, unless he offers to

would mean the release to the FBI of all of the material incident
to his.association with the Soviet Enbassy in Moscow and he is not
willing to do this. Mr. Nagell stated to me that in six years
from now (i.e. when he is released from prison), he will éhen be -
forced :

/to make a final decision of either leaving this country (United
States) forever or remaining in this country in good standing
forever. It is his opinion th%t everything will depénd on how the
aforementioned box or trunk containing his possessions is handl;d.
I received the impréssipn that Mr. Nagell does not really care,
one way or the other, whether he leaves this country or not in six
years since he feels that it is possible for him to live in peace
either in the United States or in the Soviet Union depending on
the circumstances at that time. Although Mr. Nagell stated to me
that he felt no particular loyalty to the United Séates and had
worked with the Soviet Union as a matter of principle and ﬁersonal
convictions, he also stated to me that the release of his tape
recording to Mr. Garrison was his first step in seeing what he
could fdo to "sguare himself" with this country.

At this point the guard in ;he visiting area announced
the end of visiting hours and the subject and I parted with my
promisé to return to Springfield within a few days to attempt to
see him under privileged visiting conditions.

At approximately 11:00 A.M. on Tuesday April 11, 1967
I returned to my }6om in the candlelight Motel in Springfield and

made arrangements to travel to Kansas City for the purpose of

cooperate with the FBI. t is his impression that this cooperatic:

meeting with Mr. Lawrence Loftus, an attorney practicing in the




/to make a final decision of either leaving this counﬁry (United

opinion that he will be forced to complete his full ten year

prison sentence, of which six years remain, unless he offers to
cooperate with the FBI. t is his impression that this cooperatich
would mean the release to the FBI of al'l: of the material incident
to hiS‘aSSOCiation with the Soviet Embassy in Moscow and he_is not
willing to do this. Mr. Nagell stated to me that in six years
from now (i.e. when he is released from prison), he will then be:
forced

States) forever or remaining in this country in good standing
forever. It is his opinion thét everything will depénd on how the
aforementioned box or trunk containing his possessions is handléd.
I received the impressipn that Mr. Nagell does not really care,
one way or the other, whether he leaves this country or not in six
years since he feels that it is poséible for him to live in peacs
either in the United States or in the Soviet Union depending on
the circumstances at that time. BAlthough Mr. Nagell stated to me
that he felt no particular loyalty to the United Séates and had
worked with the Soviet Union as a matter of principle and éerson;l
convictions, he also stated to me that the release of his tape
recording to Mr. Garrison was his first step in seeing what he
could Ao to "square himself" with this country.

At this point the guard in ;he visiting area announced
the end of visiting hours and the subject and I parted with my
promis; to return to Springfield within a few days to attempt to
see him under privileged visiting conditions.

At approximately 11:00 A.M. on Tuesday april 11, 1987
I returned to my }éom in the Candlelight Motel in Springfield and

made arrangements to travel to Kansas City for the purpose of

meeting with Mr. Lawrence Loftus, an attorney practicing in the

i
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Olathe, Kansas.

Pioneer Air Taxi Service from Springfield to Kansas City,
Kansas departed Springfield Airport at 3:30 P.M. that date and
ar;iVGd Kansas City, Kansas at 4:30 P.M, I boarded this flight
and was met at the Kansas city Airport by Mr. Loftus.

Throughout the followlng day, Wednesday, April 12, 1967,

law
I remained with Mr. Loftus in his/offices reviewing the procedural
aspects of the handling of priscners in both Léavenw?rth Federal
Penitentiary and the Medical Center for Federal Prisoners in
Springfield. Mr. Lﬁftus, who has had a good deal of experience
with inmapgs at Leavenworth,is of the opinion that there will be
no difficulty in obtaining privileged communications with the sub-
ject once he is transferred to Leavenworth. He also stated that
privileged communications should be able to be obtained in Spring-
field Medical Center but only at the request of the prisoner.
This was basically the séme information which had been obtained in
springfield and was confirmed by my research of this date. At
8:15 P.M: I departed A City on 12th of April 1967 to return
to Ke# 0r§eans on Braniff Flight 241.
" Every effort will be exerted to obtain the letter in

question from the subject and, subsequently, to obtain the tape

recording referred to by Mr. Nagell.
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(Copied verbatim as dictated) Q\‘ A

%

Hotel Tmna, lexico City. July 1963 //

Parties included in plo% were Alex Hydell, otherwise

known as Iee Harvey Oswald; a female attorney vho is well .
knovn ‘Comrminist in Los Angeles (blond, aboﬁt 35 years age .\bﬂ
at that time); hotel headwaiter, Frity, first name unknowm, ﬁbﬁpi

™~

viho owned a launch believed to be shuttling between llexico Ei{;?‘

- and Cuba. Also believed to be involved - Warren Brogie,-

‘hotel chain manager; and Richard Case Nagell, former Captain,

U.8. Arnmy, assoclated with Counter Intelligence in Japan in

1959. Barbﬂra Viarren was involved with Alex Hydell and Brogie

.at the tire scheme was planned,

Nagell sent letter to J. Edgar Hoover ﬁarning him of plot
against Kennedy and naming Alex Hydell as one of the assassins,
Hydell was not knovm to Nagell as Lee Harvey Oswald, ‘

The copy of the letter Richard Caese Nagell wrote to J. Edgar
Hoover on August 13, 1963, informing him of Oswald's plan to
kill Kennedy is being held by I agell's sister, Eleanor Gambert,
The letter contains
information about Oswald,vho was named and referred to as Alex
Hydell, and advises Hoover that Kennedy would definitely be
Killed. ‘ '

The hispory of ﬁichard Case Wagell is important. VYhile a
rmenber -of Counter Intelligence in Tokyo, he was dealinz with

a Soviet attache officer stationed with Russien Erbassy in

Tokyo at that time. He vas approached several tirmes and was

-

* J_l_;'



wd

C 0 Ricard von Kleist /2

said to have dealt with said Russian officer ab to vital
information (classified).
. A year or so later HNagell, while'working for California
Alcohol Beverage Control, was shot through the right chest
“when involved with a Los Angeles police officer because of
Communistic implications. He survived gunshol wound and
toolk off to liexico or Cuba in launch owned by Frity of the
Hotel Imna. All of this is and was knowm by J. Edgar Hoover
_and FBI. : '
Nagell was later arrested in El Paso for bank robbery
after discharging a firearm in an E1 Paso bank. He was in
ILeavenvorth Federal Prison for 2% years and was later broughb
to E1 Paso for an appeal., Appealwas denled., From there he
was sent to Springfield, lissouri (FederalPrison) end is

believed to still be there~(low listed as mental patient?)

Further information coming on Barbara Varren and a

Dr. Fujiyarma,
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Dear Rie: : e

Recieved your letter dated lizy 4, Xy firsti impulse of course,

vas to answer it before any sudden move in enviroument takes plece, Gladys
and I are now on a2 day to dey communicative thing with the United States
Government as to the aforementiocned subjeclt. The move could come tomorrow,
in a wesk or in a month. As 1o the change, we are at the whims and commands
of Big Brother, witn very little to say about the subject., Ve can only re-
quest; diplom tlcally yet. O course, I am completely prepared for any poss-—
ibillty, vhim and caprice of the mighty one.

As to my desires Tor the entering into the cormercizl field of

excelling myself in print, this will unﬂOULu0d1y ‘have to be posiioned for

a short pericd of time. For Pig Brother frovms upon the free and flowing
thoughis of the incarcerated nol1u*c¢l .priscner, He possesses srms 4o com—
bat pqys)_c._l rebellion. He pO-.rSOSSBa force to nre\renu the I‘.LSJ.H& of uni Ty
among the free thinkers. Buv he does not possess neifther of the two to
contest and combat the vivid truth, and because of this lack, he would
never allow one such as I to commence in spreading the gospel (my kind of
gospel) 1o the sheep who unknowingly sraze upon the synthetic pasiure of
wisdom. He is knowingly awere that I would indeed lead them into the righi-—
eous pasture of wisdom, Cnce there he would beconsianily exvosed 1o consig-—
tent explanaition of whieh would not be to his particuler liking.

Then again, perhaps, this is really not the proper or secure
thing %o do. Sheep have a iendency to panic when the wolfpack is openly
Yyevezled fto them., I often wonder if they are ready for such an exposure,
History is decﬁgvin* end the deception of history has alweys led them to
what n2s secmed To <ilem, the brighitest and greenest pasinre., It would be
like telling e child on Chrisimes Zve tnaﬁ Santa Claus is 2 r@u—¢Ln; and
that no toys shall eppear come the dawm, I reslly do not think they are
reelly ready or will be ready to face reality for some time ﬁo come,. ohall
we allow the pasieled color of Tantasy to continue end eventually descend
into complete and frigntening robotic exlsuencc, or begin %o build the
barrier against it,

At times I think of mysel? zs being selfish, butl glso I bezin
to quastion as vo what side of me is selfish, Is it selfish Vo remain the
rebel ond the fugitive, or is it selfish not To 2llow them o ceptivate
21l in fear thet if they control a2ll existence, they shall also swallow
and devovr my i vidualisn, This has alwsys been 2 difficnit snd interesi-
ing analysis of vhe present statvs, It is sco Thct like the gigantic ice-
bergs in the norih and south poles, If one is 1o =elt and éesuro; %
rapidly, then in the desolwvenent, the c*cessivs Cubic Feet of wate
undoubs vedly rise a“ﬁ rush over tha ¢a“d I£ the icekors is
remain, iiaen too, : %o cover wns 1
lesser of the two ¢ isn't

T shall of
for I feel ithet we not only hav
things, but eventually will

4%
trings,

Iater, ik
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By Bebard ¢
Iree and voluntary Slatement
Z. Aikea, who have identifie
Agentis of the federal Burea
advised me that the informar
in court. No threats, promi

S

Ca1/10/65”
“ El1 Paso, Texas

to Edward Josgph Murphy and George
d themselves to me as Epecial

U of Investigation. They nave
+

lon furnished herein may be used
ses or force of any kind was used

to get me to make vhis statement.

-

"I was Sora in Greenvich, N.Y. on August 35, 1%a0.

"I was arrested Gii

Texas, On Sepiember 21, 19358,

‘United States Commissioner 1
bani' robbery, at whica time
vas bound over for indictmen
was set at* 325,000, oOn Sept
in the El1 Paso County jail,
Presently confined.

"On Sepiember 24,
Court ordered that I be give
determine my mental competen
determined necessary by the
such examinatioa, to be coma
Institution, Ia Tuna, Texas,

'Cn November 4, 13

Sepreuber. 20, 1863, in Bl Paso,

I wis arrdigied before the .
n Il Paso, Texas, on a charge oi
i entered a plea of not guilty and
L by the Federal Grgnd Jury. Bail
ember 21, 1963 1 wa% incarcerated
where I since have b?en and am

4963, the United States Distriet

n a psychiatrice examination to

¢y to stand trial, aad taat if

examining psychiatrist, to conduct
itted to the Federal Correciionui
for a period not exceding two weei

83, the court nullified that part

of ihe aforesaid order, pert

tining to the committment, and

re-ordered that I Le committed to Beaumont Army dospital,

El Paso, Texas, for said psy

"On September 24,
the U.E. District Court orde
against me, be deferred unti

chiatric examination.

1963 and again on November 4, 1563,
ved that furtler prosecutive aciion
L such time as the Court is in
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s Sapell, do hereby make the following
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receipt of the results of said psychiatric examination.

"As of this date I have not received the afore-
mentioned psychiatric examination nor have I been committed
to either of the aforementioned institutions for such examin-
ation, nor have I been indicted by the Federal Grand Jury.

*

"I believe that an unnecessary and undue delay has
occurred in bringing me to trial, as a result of my reluctance
to participate in a psychiatric consultation and/oxr examination.
I believe that this is a violation of my right to a speedy trial
as guaranteed to me by Amendment 6 of the Constitution.

"In relation to the foregoing statement, I believe
that I, as an accused person, am not required by law to emit
any statement or to answer any questions, whatsoever, to any
pexrson, whomsoever, including a psychiatrist, psychologist;

" or physiologist, nor that I am required by law to participate

in any examination, test or activity, verbal, written or
otherwise, if I do not so elect. To be coerced to do so, is
a violation of my rights under Amendment 5 of the Constitution.
L

"An attempt has been made to indirectly‘coerce me
to incriminate myself, by a court appointed psychiatrist known
to me as Doctor Bennett, in that he queried me ‘as to my motive
for committing the alleged offense and stated to me that if I
did not give him such information, I was being uncooperative,
and that I might have to be sent to Springfield Medical Center,
if I did not cooperate with him,.

"I further believe that I am being coerced into
taking a psychiatric examination and/or consultation by the
resulting undue delay in bringing me to trial.

.

‘"I have read this statement consisting of this and 3 other

pages, and it is true and correct.

"/s/ Richard Case Nagell




"Witness;
“/s/ Edward Joseph Murphy, Speecial Agent FBI, E1 Paso,
11/19/63
LU ieorca B Adlen Toa o s
/s/ George E. Aiken, Jr Special Agent, F,B.I, El1 Paso, Texas
L

" 11/19/63"
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April 16, 1964

Dirsctor e sy
Fedaral Bursau of Investization '
‘U. S, Department of Justice
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear ¥r. Hoover:
This letter 1s being sent to yecu, at my Insistence, through

the facilities of my counsal, Mr. Gus Rallis, in order to Insure
that it is brought to your personal attantion.

1 wish it to be undarstood that Mz, Rallis was appointed by
the U, S, District Court, El Paso, Texas, to reprasect ms at my
fortheconing trial on a cv**oe of vio‘*'ing Section 2113 (a), Titla
18, U.S5.C., aad 1s not ccahizlnt of any atails pertaining to the
matter discussed harsin, althouszh such matter 1s most relevant to
my defensa agzinst the aforesaid charza,

My purpose in writing this letter is to advise you thzt since
it £s apravent tha Fedaral Bureau of Investigation is determined
to have ma2 coavictad of this dsceptivz charge by witholdlnz psrtineat
information from the U, S, Attorznsy, you, a3 director of the F.B.I.,
will not be ablz to relinguish at least partlal responsibility for
the death of Presideat Kennedy,

£

My responsibllity concerain -
Lee H. Oswald (Albzrt Hi
reglstared letter from J
1963,

. Since the information disclosaed in that letter was judzed to
be mendacious by the F.B.I., as is quite evident, then with vhen
the responsibility lies for what subsequently happenad in Dallas
is rather obvlous.

zhon
- SL5

Certainly, F.B.I. files in Washin
Mexico City, etc.) reflect who "Josspt
information 1 1 £
effectiva encug

s D,C. (or Mianmi, Flozrida,
zer' 1s. And, such

t wao allezedly had been
military intellig




agencles, should not have boen ignored, In this re spect, the
efficacy of thes F.B.I, f3 the resp:r;ib*llty of its director,
regardlass of the zctions or judzement of his subordinatess,

gilence while ths F.B.I.

In any event, I shall n
rai
simaly because it caanot h

quiesce to sit idle and paintain

3 m2 into prison Oq a phony charge,
me convicted of other matters.

Very truly,

Richard C.
El Paso Co\‘h 54
El Paso, Texas



